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Dear shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”),
I am pleased to present the annual report of Jiyi Household
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) together with
its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2019 (“FY2019"” or the "Reporting Period”), together with
the comparative figures for the corresponding year ended 31
December 2018 (“FY2018").

BUSINESS REVIEW

With the shift of the Group’s strategic focus from the sale and
distribution of merchandise to the provision of interior design
and engineering services, despite there was a slight decrease in
revenue due to significant and widespread slowdown of the world'’s
economy, the Group had succeeded in achieving a stable growth
in terms of gross profits and net profits in 2019. In FY2019, the
provision of interior design and engineering services segment
accounted for 65% of the total revenue (2018: 52%), while the
sale and distribution of merchandise segment accounted for 35%
of the total revenue (2018: 48%).

Provision of interior design and building engineering
services

The Group achieved rapid growth in the provision of interior design
and building engineering services to our customers and continued
to achieve fruitful results in FY2019. During the Reporting Period,
the Group focused on a number of sizeable corporate construction
projects and also commenced work on various new projects which
led to significant increase in revenue. The revenue generated from
the provision of interior design and building engineering services
increased by approximately RMB59.8 million or approximately
19.2%, from approximately RMB311.4 million in FY2018 to
approximately RMB371.2 million in FY2019, and the Group
recorded an increase in gross profit of approximately RMB22.3
million or approximately 68.4%, from approximately RMB32.6
million in FY2018 to approximately RMB54.9 million in FY2019. The
gross profit margin increased from approximately 10.5% in FY2018
to approximately 14.8% in FY2019.
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CHAIRLADY’S STATEMENT
FEREE

Sale and distribution of merchandise

The sale and distribution of merchandise remained a stable source
of revenue to the Group. In FY2019, with the aforementioned shift
of the Group's strategic focus, the Group experienced a decrease of
approximately RMB85.6 million or approximately 29.7% in revenue
from the sale and distribution of merchandise from approximately
RMB288.1 million in FY2018 to approximately RMB202.5 million
in FY2019, in particular, the revenue from building materials and
furnishing products had a decrease of approximately 38.3% and
approximately 14.9% respectively, while there is noticeable increase
of approximately RMB12.3 million or approximately 59.2% in
revenue from home improvement materials.

Overall, the Group recorded a consolidated net profit of
approximately RMB13.1 million for FY2019, representing an
increase of approximately RMBO0.8 million or approximately 6.3% as
compared with consolidated net profit of approximately RMB12.3
million for FY2018. Such increase was mainly resulted from the
net effect of the increase in gross profit generated from the
business segment of the provision of interior design and building
engineering services of approximately RMB22.3 million and the
decrease in distribution and selling expenses of approximately
RMB2.0 million, offset by the increase in impairment losses under
expected credit loss model of approximately RMB15.9 million, as
well as the increase in the administrative expenses of approximately
RMB?7.5 million.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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PROSPECTS

In FY2019, the Group continued to expand its core engineering
services business while maintaining a stable business of sale
and distribution of merchandise. The revenue from engineering
services business has continued to record a significant growth
during the Reporting Period, which was mainly due to the on-
going construction of several sizeable corporate projects during the
Reporting Period.

Starting from FY2019, the Group is committed to develop its
strategic footprint in the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Zhuhai-Macao
Greater Bay Area. In August 2019, the Group incorporated a new
subsidiary, Jiyi Industrial Group (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd, with an aim
to extend our two core businesses in Shenzhen, which is the sale
and distribution of building and home improvement materials
and furnishings, and the provision of interior design and building
engineering services. The Group is currently working with various
strategic partners in Shenzhen on a number of potential corporate
Engineering Procurement Construction (“EPC") projects which is
expected to launch in 2020.
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CHAIRLADY’S STATEMENT
FEREE

The subsidiary of the Group, Guangdong Jiyi Xinya Decoration and
Design Construction Company Limited (the “Jiyi Xinya”) signed an
EPC contract in February 2020 with an advanced cultural and media
company, and Jiyi Xinya will be the general contractor of a cultural
complex construction project in the Foshan City of Guangdong
Province, which includes the construction of a multi-functional
holographic theater that could accommodate 2,000 people and a
three-storey mall with a variety of themes surrounding the elements
of celebrities and stars, animation, sports and gaming that provides
interactive experience between customers and celebrities. This
project is expected to be completed in the third quarter of 2020.
The Group will continue to look for opportunities to participate
in more EPC projects, including governmental projects, corporate
projects, as well as cultural and entertainment development
projects.

The Group is also actively seeking for business breakthrough and
transformation with the use of information technology. The Group
is currently investing resources in the development of a full-scale
home design and renovation platform that provides ecological and
one-stop solutions to customers from interior design, sourcing of
building materials and furnishings, renovation management, to
post-renovation repairs and maintenance, etc.. It is expected that
the investment in information technology will enable us to deliver a
better experience to our existing and potential customers and bring

positive impact to the Group’s businesses.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2019

008

ARBEZHBARERSE —EREM= TR
BARAR ([R—EHR=_F= ?E—Hﬁ_
RISCE LR AR BRFEPCAA K —(E1E

%E%é%Mm—ﬁxkﬁéL%EEZ%ﬁ
BE%HEBEER (AR EM2,000A 2%
D2 EBIRAE—EA=E®%5 ZH5EHE
BEETE BBERANRE BE B5 NEB
TR AEPRHEERZ AEHHE % BHIRZ A
BN _Z_ZEFEE=FTE K -AEEHE
BERKE2ET LEPCIAER BERMFIER -
EEBANANRYCRREHRIAR -

AR IR EAEESRE RERE AR SOEBER
W&LMoﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬁhﬁﬂﬁﬁiﬁm
BRI EREFEZER ZFanEPIRE
fméwzﬁ*gﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ‘#%ﬁﬁuﬁ
KEREESFTLERE U IRT R - AR
ﬁ%gﬂﬂﬁﬁ‘ﬁﬁl%%%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%
PREZEERR YAANEBERBKERIEDR

2,
=



CHAIRLADY’S STATEMENT
ETEREE

APPRECIATION 8]

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity to ANAZEENHEERXREZTSUHEEENZES
thank our management and all committed staff members for their BB TAAREBATERNER  URKE -BE
contributions to the Group and the shareholders, valued customers, &5 - ftfErR Nk Bt EB BB E I BUA
suppliers, and other business partners for their continuous support. & &  HPIMKIHER S 2 =/ BB B h
Our success would not have been possible without their dedication,  BFER A REEE S -

contributions, efforts, time and confidence.

Yours sincerely, [l
Hou Wei &5
Chairlady *FE
Hong Kong, 31 March 2020 EH —TE-TE=A=+—8H
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
R e R

FINANCIAL REVIEW Bt #E E
Revenue by business operations REBKELEE BB A

The Group is a well-established and integrated building and home A&EEEFBEABENGEBEERIEREM
improvement materials and furnishings supplier and interior design ~ #H A RARE M FERE K EARGT MIEE TR
and engineering services provider in the PRC. The Group is mainly &R - ANEEF ZR EHE LD HEm MR
engaged in the sale and distribution of merchandise and the HERRTRELETERE-

provision of interior design and building engineering services.

The following table sets forth the breakdown of revenue by the TNEREFINFREHM  BRAEEEBHEEH
Group's business segments for the Reporting Period with the B AR BRI —F— \MBFE 2 L BE
comparative figures of FY2018: F

For the year ended
31 December

BEt+t-A=t—HLHFE

2019 2018 Changes
—E—hE —ZT-N\F k)
RMB’'000 RMB 000 %
AR T T ARETT
Sale and distribution of merchandise  #5& &5 #5r @
— Building materials — &M 153,107 248,186 (38.3)
— Home improvement materials —REEEME 33,136 20,817 59.2
— Furnishings —1x18 16,238 19,090 (14.9)
202,481 288,093 (29.7)
Provision of services RHERT
— Interior design services — ENRETARTS 8,249 27,469 (70.0)
- Building engineering services — T I2ARFE 362,945 283,916 27.8
371,194 311,385 19.2
Total et 573,675 599,478 (4.3)

010 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Total revenue of the Group decreased by approximately RMB25.8
million or approximately 4.3% from approximately RMB599.5
million for FY2018 to approximately RMB573.7 million for FY2019.
Such decrease was mainly attributed to the decrease in revenue
from sale and distribution of building materials, and was partially
offset by the increase in revenue from the provision of building
engineering services during the Reporting Period.

Revenue from sale and distribution of merchandise

Revenue of the Group from sale and distribution of merchandise
comprising (i) sale of building materials; (ii) sale of home
improvement materials; and (iii) sale of furnishings, decreased by
approximately RMB85.6 million or approximately 29.7% from
approximately RMB288.1 million for FY2018 to approximately
RMB202.5 million for FY2019. The decrease was a combined result
of the followings:

Sale of building materials

Sale of building materials decreased by approximately RMB95.1
million or approximately 38.3% from approximately RMB248.2
million for FY2018 to approximately RMB153.1 million for FY2019.
Such decrease was mainly due to the decrease in sales of pipe and
fittings, steel and cement, and the decrease in sales of galvanized
pipe during the Reporting Period.

N R
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EE-NAUBREFENHNARESIZTIESE T
BRI ETERRNREPRAREHER D H
BMzBARD  tHERERERETERS
Z W ASE DR EB 0 M SH AT B -

HERDHBEREBA

AEBHERDEE@BEOEMEE : (IRE
REMBEE: R>IINVREHEE  AEKABRZ
T N\FBRFENHARE288.18ETRIL
ARG 6AELHL29.7%E T — NI
FEMHARE20258E T %R TIENT
BEMGE BN

BMEE

EMHEER T \FBRFENHAREK248.2
BEITHDHARKISIABITHLZ83%E
“E-NMRFENHARBIS3AAET &%
MAOTDEZHRREPRENEBE M #EH R
KEZHEERD  RIEFHE ZHEERD
B o

E-REERERERAR
ZT-NFEFH

011



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

& E &1 o B 5 4T

Sale of home improvement materials

Sale of home improvement materials increased by approximately
RMB12.3 million or approximately 59.2% from approximately
RMB20.8 million for FY2018 to approximately RMB33.1 million for
FY2019. The increase was mainly due to the increase in sales of
board and plate during the Reporting Period.

Sale of furnishings

Sale of furnishings decreased by approximately RMB2.9 million
or approximately 14.9% from approximately RMB19.1 million
for FY2018 to approximately RMB16.2 million for FY2019. Such
decrease was mainly due to the keen market competition during
the Reporting Period.

Revenue from provision of services

Revenue from provision of interior design and building engineering
services increased by approximately RMB59.8 million or
approximately 19.2% from approximately RMB311.4 million for
FY2018 to approximately RMB371.2 million for FY2019. Such
increase was contributed by the increase in number and size of
corporate projects during the Reporting Period. In light of the
number and size of projects secured by the Group at the moment,
the Group feels confident in developing this business operation
continuously in the coming few years.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
CEHE R AT

Gross profit and gross profit margin

The following table sets forth the breakdown of gross profit and
gross profit margin by the Group’s business segments for the

Reporting Period with the comparative figures of FY2018:

Sale and distribution of merchandise HERDHEEM
Provision of interior design and REZHRT R

building engineering services BETERL
Total @at

EMREFER

BT

TREFINHERE  RAEBEEB DS D
BENRENRPA ER T N\BRFE

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t-HLEE

2019

—E-0F
Gross profit
Gross profit margin
EF E [
RMB000 %

ARKEFT

22,023 10.9
54,865 14.8
76,888 13.4

2018

—T-N\F
Gross profit
Gross profit margin
£ £FI%
RMB'000 %

AREFT

23,374 8.1
32,578 10.5
55,952 93
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

& E &1 o B 5 4T

Despite of the fact that the revenue of the Group decreased by
approximately RMB25.8 million or approximately 4.3% from
approximately RMB599.5 million for FY2018 to approximately
RMB573.7 million for FY2019, the Group's overall gross profit
increased by approximately RMB20.9 million or approximately
37.4% from approximately RMB56.0 million for FY2018 to
approximately RMB76.9 million for FY2019. The increase in the
Group's overall gross profit was mainly due to the increase in the
proportion of revenue generated from provision of interior design
and building engineering services during the Reporting Period.

The gross profit margin of provision of interior design and building
engineering services increased from approximately 10.5% for
FY2018 to approximately 14.8% for the Reporting Period. With
the increasing volume of corporate projects and the expansion of
market share, the Group believed that the gross profit margin of
this business will gradually rise and become more stable.

The gross profit margin of the business of sale and distribution of
merchandise also increased from approximately 8.1% for FY2018
to approximately 10.9% for FY2019, which was mainly due to
the enhancement in the product mix and product selection of the
Group which results in a lower cost of sales during the Reporting
Period.

Distribution and selling expenses

The Group's selling expenses decreased by approximately RMB2.0
million or approximately 12.9% from approximately RMB15.1
million for FY2018 to approximately RMB13.1 million for the
Reporting Period. Such decrease was in line with the decrease in
revenue from the business of sale and distribution of merchandise,
and was also due to decrease in employee benefit expenses, water
and electricity expenses, and advertising expenses of approximately
RMBO.7 million, RMBO0.4 million and RMBO0.2 million respectively
during the Reporting Period.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Administrative expenses

The Group's administrative expenses increased by approximately
RMB7.5 million or approximately 54.4% from approximately
RMB13.9 million for FY2018 to approximately RMB21.4 million for
the Reporting Period. The increase was mainly due to an increase in
depreciation of right-of-use assets of approximately RMB2.0 million
arising from the adoption of HKFRS 16 Leases and an increase in
equity-settled share-based payment expenses of approximately
RMB2.3 million in FY2019.

Finance costs — net

The Group’s net finance costs increased by approximately RMB9.8
million or approximately 148.1% from approximately RMB7.0
million for FY2018 to approximately RMB16.4 million for the
Reporting Period. The increase was mainly due to the increase in
the finance costs arising from the issuance of convertible loan notes
during the Reporting Period.

Profit for the year

As a result of the foregoing, the Group's profit for the year
increased by approximately RMBO0.8 million or approximately 6.3%
from approximately RMB12.3 million for FY2018 to approximately
RMB13.1 million for the Reporting Period.

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2019, the Group had a total cash and bank
balances of approximately RMB24.2 million (2018: RMB116.4
million) mainly denominated in RMB and HK$. The decrease in total
cash and bank balances was mainly due to payments incurred into
the construction projects and also loan advances to third parties
during the Reporting Period.

As at 31 December 2019, the Group had net current assets of
approximately RMB419.3 million, as compared to approximately
RMB415.7 million as at 31 December 2018.

N R

ITHMAX

REBZITHESXH-_Z—\MBEENDHA
RE1BIBELEMNARKISEE TR
S44%EMEMENODARE2148E LB
M FEAR S - AN REERAEE
P HREERFIREEERFEREEENE
EMHOARE208E T ARUBRARZ LA
DAEER 2 MREASIEMHARE2 35ETAT
ﬁo

Bt 7 PR A R AR

AEBZHBRANFEA_S— \FRFEN
HARBEIOBEBILEMNARKEISHEE LK
#1481 %2 HEHBEHNARKI64B8E L.
BN EZHRNRERREFITAIREKRER
EREBHRI KA TR

F AR

ERERREZ ARBEZFRENH =T\
MERFEHARBI123BSTELMYIARK0.8
BELHA6I%NERTHROAREIZIES
ﬁo

RBEET MHRERER

R_B—-AE+-A=+—8 AEEzESL
RIBITTHEHBBBEHAARB24288T (=
—N\F: ARB1164EETL) TEUARER
BILEHE- R e RIRTEBKRBTRL HEERH
R EEREEBEEE 2N RARRN TFE
=HZERFRe

NZE—NE+_A=1+—8 KEBZRHE
EFENABARKAI3IFEE T MRZZE—/N
F+-_A=+—HANAANREASTEETT

E-REERERERAR
ZT-NFEFH

015



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS OF
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

Acquisition of 51% of the issued shares of Xinfeng Culture

On 19 February 2019, Jiyi Entertainment Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into an investment agreement
with Xinbao Culture Media Limited (“Xinbao Culture”) as vendor
and Tourmaline Investment Holding Limited as agent, pursuant to
which Jiyi Entertainment Limited agreed to purchase 510 shares,
representing 51% of the issued shares of Xinfeng Culture at an
aggregate consideration of HK$54,366,000.

Please refer to the announcement of the Company dated 19
February 2019 for more details.

BORROWINGS AND PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2019, the Group had unutilised banking
facilities for short term financing of approximately RMB10.6 million
(2018: RMB20 million) and total bank borrowings of approximately
RMB113.4 million (2018: RMB103.0 million).

The bank borrowings of the Group were secured by property, plant
and equipment, investment properties and right-of-use assets
(before adoption of HKFRS 16: prepaid lease payments) as at 31
December 2019 and 2018. The bank borrowings were also jointly
guaranteed by Ms. Hou Wei and Mr. Deng Jianshen, husband of
Ms. Hou Wei.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

The Group's has no material capital expenditure during the
Reporting Period.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL RATIO

Current ratio” SEEN L R

Quick ratio? SR R

Gearing ratio (%)~ BARE B E(%)?
Net debt to equity ratio (%)¥ SEETERE RS T R (%)%

(1) Current ratio is calculated as total current assets divided by total current
liabilities.

(2)  Quick ratio is calculated as total current assets less inventories and divided
by total current liabilities.

(3) Gearing ratio is calculated as total debt divided by total equity and
multiplied by 100%.

(4) Net debt to equity ratio is calculated as total borrowings net of cash and
cash equivalents and restricted cash, and divided by total equity and
multiplied by 100%.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

The Group mainly earns revenue in RMB and also incurs cost in
HK$ and RMB. The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk with
respect mainly to HK$ which may affect the Group’s performance.
The management is aware of the possible exchange rate exposure
due to the continuing fluctuation of HK$ and will closely monitor
its impact on the performance of the Group to see if any hedging
policy is necessary. The Group currently does not have any foreign
currency hedging policy.
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B 7t R
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i
31 December 31 December
2019 2018
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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PLACING OF NEW SHARES UNDER GENERAL MANDATE
AND THE USE OF PROCEEDS

On 27 December 2018, the Company completed a placing of
shares up to 86,400,000 new ordinary shares of the Company
("Placing Share”) at a placing price of HK$0.70 per Placing Share,
representing a discount of approximately 9.1% to the closing price
of HK$0.77 on the date of the placing agreement, to not less than
six placees who and whose ultimate beneficial owners were third
parties independent of the Company and its connected persons.
The net proceeds from the placing, after deducting the related
placing commission, professional fees and all related expenses, was
approximately HK$59.7 million.

The intended use and actual use of the net proceeds from the
placing as at 31 December 2019 is as follows:

Intended use of the net proceeds

FERAFREEERR

(i) Approximately HK$53.7 million for funding of the possible
acquisition of no less than 13 movies or television projects to
be developed by Shenzhen Tianpeng Cultural Industry Limited,
as disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 16
November 2018; and

()  #953.78 88 T BB AT AT 88 W B IR I R 5 > (b 2 26 ik fn
ERARBTFRBEZTPMZEEZXEHREE (BER
ARRBHR-ZE-N\F+—-—A+XEHRE) &

(i)  Approximately HK$6.0 million for general working capital
purposes of the Group
(i) W6OEBETREREEN—REEER

Details of the placing of shares by the Company are set out in the
Company’s announcements dated 10 December 2018 and 27
December 2018.
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Actual use of the net proceeds

FERRFEER AR

As at 31 December 2019, all the proceeds raised
from the right issue were fully utilised as planned.
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As at 31 December 2019, all the proceeds raised
from the right issue were fully utilised as planned.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

ISSUE OF CONVERTIBLE BONDS AND THE USE OF
PROCEEDS

On 25 June 2019, the Company completed an issuance of

convertible bonds to eight subscribers in an aggregate principal

amount of HK$102,100,000 with an initial conversion price of

HK$1.0 per conversion share. The net proceeds from the placing,

after deducting the related professional fees and all related

expenses, were approximately HK$101.6 million.

The intended use and actual use of the net proceeds from the

placing as at 31 December 2019 is as follows:

Intended use of the net proceeds

FREREREEERR

(i

Approximately HK$71.5 million (representing approximately
70% of the net proceeds) will be used by the end of June 2020
for the development of construction in progress (including
the beautiful countryside projects in Tangxi Town and Pantian
Town of Fengshun County of Meizhou City, Tiehan Ecology city
project, and Wei Long Ju project);

WNSABBT (EERAERIEFRINT0% ) R _E
—EERNARAMBEEREZIR (BRANEMNTE IR
BESmENERE EBMNIEE EHEFERMTEUAR
EfEEIR):

N R

BRITABRRESRABTRAAR

RZE—NFARAAZ+RHRB - ARAIZKA
BBREFET AINEBRBABZITRCRE
102,100,000 T AT AR (E 5 - W1 X R E B
R ABBRM1.0BT - RINBREEEXER KX
FIEMRBAERE REMSHKEFELNA101.6
BEBTe

RESHMBHREFENREAEZLRN -F
—NFT_A=+—HNHERREWT:

Actual use of the net proceeds

FIEREFRERAR

As at 31 December 2019, all the proceeds raised
from the issue of convertible bonds were fully
utilised as planned.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
R e R

Intended use of the net proceeds

s

(ii)

(ii)

(iii)

(iii)

REFHEBEERAR

Approximately HK$20.0 million (representing 20% of the net
proceeds) will be used by the end of June 2020 for tender or
potential acquisition;

#120088ET (BERMEFIEFE220%) R -
ZEERNARAMBARKREHEERBESEE:

the remaining portion of approximately HK$10.0 million
(representing approximately 10% of the net proceeds) will be
used by the end of June 2020 for general working capital of
the Group, as disclosed in the circular of the Company dated
14 May 2019
BRTEDA10.08 8B (HERABRIEFEZH10%)
BRZZZZFXNARAMABEASEN —REEED (K
BERARRRHA_ZE-NFRATHANEEA)

Details of the issue of convertible bonds by the Company are set

out in the Company’s announcements dated 22 April 2019, 9 May
2019, 14 May 2019, 30 May 2019 and 25 June 2019 and circular
dated 14 May 2019.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group had no significant contingent liabilities as at 31
December 2019 (2018: Nil).

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The Group had no significant outstanding capital commitment as at
31 December 2019 (2018: Nil).
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Actual use of the net proceeds

FIEREFRERAR

As at 31 December 2019, all the proceeds raised
from the issue of convertible bonds were fully
utilised as planned.
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As at 31 December 2019, all the proceeds raised
from the issue of convertible bonds were fully
utilised as planned.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2019, the employee headcount of the Group
was 126 (2018: 172) and the total staff costs, including Directors’
remuneration, amounted to approximately RMB10.0 million for
the Reporting Period (2018: RMB10.5 million). The slight decrease
in total staff cost was a combined result of (i) the reduction in
headcount of the construction engineering function, of which the
Group has outsourced some of the construction engineering work
to external sub-contractors; (ii) further streamlining of staffs in sale
and distribution of merchandise business in FY2019; and (iii) offset
by the salary increment of employees during the Reporting Period.

The Group offers competitive remuneration packages commensurate
with industry practice and provides various fringe benefits to
employees. The Group conducts induction training for all of its
new employees and on-going training from time to time during
their employment. The nature of training offered depends on their
specific field of operation.

The objective of the Group’s remuneration policy is to maintain
fair and competitive packages based on business requirements and
industry practice. In order to determine the level of remuneration
paid to its employees (including directors and senior management),
the following factors are considered:

workload, responsibility and job complexity;

e business requirements;

individual performance and contribution to results;

e company performance and profitability;
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

& E &1 o B 5 4T

e retention considerations and the potential of individuals;
e  corporate goals and objectives;

e market rates and changes in relevant markets, including
supply and demand fluctuations and changes in competitive
conditions; and

e general economic situation.
KEY RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Group’s financial condition, results of operations, businesses
and prospects may be affected by a number of risks and
uncertainties. The followings are the key risks and uncertainties
identified by the Group. There may be other risks and uncertainties
in addition to those shown below which are not known to the
Group or which may not be material now but could turn out to be
material in the future.

Business Risk

Future growth of the Group relies, to a certain extent, on the
successful maintenance and expansion of the Group's sales to key
customers. As a result, any loss of key customers or substantial
reduction in the amount of purchase by them could significantly
and adversely affect the business, results of operations, financial
condition and prospects of the Group. Further, the business of
the Group is currently concentrated in Meizhou of Guangdong
Province. Any adverse economic or market development in this
region or any other regions that the Group operates may materially
and adversely affect the demand for the merchandise of the Group.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Operational Risk

Most of the Group’s sale and distribution of merchandise are
derived from merchandise procured from its suppliers. Any
adverse change of the Group's relationship, including termination
or change in requirements as imposed by the suppliers, with its
suppliers may adversely affect the business operation of the Group.
Further, the Group’s operation can also be adversely affected if
there occur any material delay in product delivery by the Group’s
suppliers.

Industrial Risk

The products and services offered by the Group are mainly used
for or closely related to building or home improvement purposes.
Accordingly, business, results of operations and prospects of the
Group are driven, to a considerable extent, by the growth of the real
estate market and the relevant government policies in China.

Financial Risk

The financial risk management of the Group are set out in note
38(b) to the consolidated financial statements.

Manpower and Retention Risk

The competition for talents in the cities that the Group operates
leads to the risk that the Group is not being able to attract and
retain key personnel and talents with appropriate and required
skills, experience and competence which would meet the business
objectives of the Group. The Group will continue to evaluate our
remuneration system and policy from time to time and target to
provide attractive remuneration package to attract, retain and
motivate suitable candidates and personnel.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EFREREEERE

DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Ms. Hou Wei (&%) , aged 50, was appointed as a Director on
2 February 2015 and was re-designated as an executive Director
on 5 June 2015. Ms. Hou is also the chairlady and chief executive
officer of the Group. She is primarily responsible for the overall
management, strategic planning, business development and
cooperation of the Group. In September 1999, Ms. Hou joined
Guangdong Jiyi Household Building Materials Chain Co., Ltd.
("Jiyi Household”) as the manager of Jiyi Household and she
was later appointed as the executive director of Jiyi Household
in May 2004, primarily responsible for the overall management,
operation, strategic planning and the supervision of the finance
and purchase department. She has about 19 years of experience
in retail chain store operation and distribution of housewares and
building materials. Prior to joining the Group, from July 1989 to
July 1999, Ms. Hou served as a teacher of Meizhou Middle School
of Meizhou (/NN A EZ2) . From October 2011 to December
2016, Ms. Hou served as a member of CPPCC Guangdong
Province Meixian Committee (i BREWHZEZEE) . In
November 2011, she received the title of “Guangdong Province
Outstanding Entrepreneurs” (E R & B F 3K ) jointly awarded
by Guangdong Entrepreneurs Council (ERM¥KEEE) and
Guangdong Province Economists and Entrepreneurs Association
(ERARKBEERDLERBEES) . In November 2012, she
received the title of “Green Brand Advocates of Chinese Household
Building Materials” ({F BIEZM K fE 4 & mIEEEE) awarded by
China Real Estate Society (R EIFE #ZEZ2® ) and China Building
Materials Daily (FRBIZ# ¥R) . Ms. Hou received her diploma in
English from Guangdong lJiaying College ( E R 52 2Pt ) in the
PRC in June 1989 and her graduate certificate in the advanced
class of business strategy (4% & 7 B = & S IE 3 ) from the Peking
University (16 K22 in the PRC in January 2013. Ms. Hou is the
sister of Mr. Hou Bo, a non-executive Director, the mother of Ms.
Deng Yiyi, a senior management of the Group and the sister-in-
law of Ms. Deng Haiming, who is also a senior management of the
Group.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Liu Xianxiu (2|&355), aged 47, was appointed as an
executive Director on 5 June 2015. He is primarily responsible for
overall internal control and internal audit affairs of the Group. He
joined the Group in July 2011 and served as an account manager
and warehouse logistics manager of Jiyi Household until February
2013, primarily responsible for accounting and auditing and
management of warehouse logistics. He was re-designated as a
deputy chief financial officer of Jiyi Household from March 2013
to June 2013, and was appointed as the chief financial officer of
Jiyi Household in July 2013, primarily responsible for the overall
management of financial affairs. He was re-designated as the chief
internal audit officer of Jiyi Household in September 2017, primarily
responsible for the overall internal control and internal audit affairs.
Prior to joining the Group, from July 1995 to November 2001, he
served as the accountant of Meizhou Gas Company Limited (&
MEERREMRAR]), a company which is principally engaged in
supply of towngas in Meizhou, where he was primarily responsible
for accounting. From November 2001 to November 2004, he was
the finance manager of Meizhou Yanming Lake Tourist Resorts
Company Limited (18RS HIREE R BRAE ), a company
which is principally engaged in the management of Yanming Lake
Tourist Resorts (MEMS BAIR B2 ZE BRAT) , primarily responsible for
accounting and finance of such company. From November 2004
to July 2011, he served as the head of finance of Meizhou New
Weima Ceramics Company Limited (i8N ¥ SHEEGR A
A]) , a company which is principally engaged in the production of
ceramics, primarily responsible for accounting and finance of such
company. Mr. Liu received his diploma in financial management and
computer application from South China Agricultural University ( #
FIEZ KE) in the PRC in July 1995. He received his qualification
certificate of specialty and technology (intermediate accounting)
(BEFIMERES (FHREET) ) from the Ministry of Finance of
the PRC in May 2002

EFREREEERE

BBEEE 475 WN_E—hEARBAES
FARTES BREZEEASENERAI
THEIR BB EE - BR =T ——FEAM
ALEE BEEE—RKESFKEREFHEDR
K HE-_T——F_AAILt TEAEEHH
VIR E Bt hEE-FR T —=F=A
EIE=FRARAE—XEVKIBE-
VTRZF-—=FLtABZEAE —XEVBR
B FEARERYBER -BR-_E—tFh
RAAERE —RENAIETHE FTE8F
BEAMZES RN ETFEE - RIMAREE
Al BFR— AN AFEtRAEZZEZT—F+—A
EHMNTMEBERERAA (—REZEHE/M
MEEHR/BENQR EASHA 288
S IE-RZTEE—F+—AETTNF
+— A BERERERHREERNBRA A
(—REEXFREESHREEBENEENQAF])
EEMBLE 28R E@ATNGTRY
BN —_EENF+—AE-T——FtA &
RIgMNTHFREBEEERART (—REERSE
BMEALENAR) BEMBEE FEEEZL
AN VB - BEER—NANAEFEAKE
PENEREERSREFNEERERFTEKE
AR -BR T —_FH ABSH BB B
MEERMERESE (FREET) -

E-REERERERAR
ZT-NFEFH

025



BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EFREREEERE

Mr. Yang Baikang (4 E) , aged 54, was appointed as our
executive Director on 7 November 2018. He has been the vice
president of the Company since 1 November 2017 and is primarily
responsible for overseeing the engineering services business of
the Company'’s subsidiary in the PRC. Mr. Yang served in various
positions in different government departments in Meizhou City,
Guangdong Province, PRC. He served as the deputy mayor of the
People’s Government of the Triangle Town of Meijiang District in
Meizhou City (8 T/ I[E = AE A REAT) from December
1995 to March 1999; he served as the deputy secretary of the Party
Committee (EZ F|E5C) of the People’s Government of the
Triangle Town of Meijiang District in Meizhou City (&M 18T [&
= AE ARBT) from March 1999 to July 2002; he also served
as the mayor of the People’s Government of the Triangle Town of
Meijiang District in Meizhou City (&N [E = AEARBUT)
from December 2000 to July 2002; he served as the deputy director
of the Meizhou Municipal Real Estate Administration Bureau ( #/1l
MEEEIED) from July 2002 to June 2007; he served as deputy
director of the Meizhou Municipal Construction Bureau (&1l
MEZB) from June 2007 to February 2010; and he served as
deputy director of Meizhou Municipal Housing and Urban-Rural
Development Bureau (&N {F F 3£ ) from February
2010 to July 2016. He obtained his diploma in political history from
= FERME R ) in July 1986. He
obtained his graduation certificate in economic management from
CPC Guangdong Provincial Party School (F HEREZER)
in December 2000 and obtained his graduation certificate of the

Jiaying Normal College (3

postgraduate course for world economy and political majors from
Graduate School of Renmin University of China (# B A R K 24
FTART) in June 2002.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Hou Bo ({&%3§) , aged 52, was appointed as a non-executive
Director on 5 June 2015. He is primarily responsible for the risk
management and providing supervision in the business of the
Group. From September 2010 to December 2011, he has been the
supervisor of Jiyi Household and from December 2011 onwards,
was then appointed as the non-executive director of Jiyi Household,
primarily responsible for the risk management and providing
supervision in the business of Jiyi Household. Since June 2002, he
has been the managing director of Meizhou Xikang Real Estate
Investment Company Limited (#§M T EREHEREFR AR,
a company which is principally engaged in property investments,
where he is primarily responsible for the overall business
management. From October 2011 onwards, he has also served
as the managing director of Meizhou Xikang Estate Management
Company Limited (1N EEMEERBR A R]) , a company
which is principally engaged in estate management, where he is
primarily responsible for the overall business management. He
received a diploma in electronics from Meizhou West Vocational
and Technical College (#8135 FEE&ZE B AMT 42 ) in the PRC in July
1984. Mr. Hou is the brother of Ms. Hou Wei. He was qualified as
a senior industrial construction engineer ( T #2554 T12A0)
recognised by the Department of Personnel of Guangdong Province
(BHR%E AEEE) in March 2006, and was registered as an architect
with the Department of Housing and Urban Rural Construction of
Guangdong Province (BR& T F A 4852 5%E2 ) in August 2010.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EFREREEERE

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ye Yihui (E&%E) ,

independent non-executive Director on 6 October 2015. He has

aged 56, was appointed as an

been the independent director of Jiyi Household from July 2013
onwards, primarily responsible for providing independent view and
advice to the board of directors of Jiyi Household including the
effectiveness of the internal control system and the audit process of
Jiyi Household. Mr. Ye has over 28 years of experience in areas of
finance, audit and tax. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Ye served in
various positions where he was primarily responsible for the overall
management of financial affairs, operation and audit management.
He worked with the Audit Bureau of Meizhou Province (#84%&
/@) from 1988 to 1998, during 1995 to 1998, he served as
the supervisor, where he was primarily responsible for the audit
of finance and infrastructure projects; the deputy manager of
Zhuhai Huacheng Certified Public Accountants (BK/8 28 & 5t
BN =75 F7) from February 2001 onwards, where he was primarily
responsible for the management of financial affairs and operation;
and the manager of Meizhou Zhengde Tax Agent Office (/| IE
= ISED = 15T ) from November 2010 onwards, where he was
primarily responsible for the overall management and operation.
He received his diploma in economics and industrial enterprise
management from Guangdong Radio and TV University ( &R /&
T8 KE) now known as the Open University of Guangdong (/&
B FMKE) in the PRC in July 1986 and his diploma in economic
management from CPC Guangdong Provincial Party Committee
Party School (R HERAZER) in the PRC in July 2005 through
a distance learning course. He is an auditor registered with the
National Audit Office of the PRC (2 A R HFBFHEFEFTE ) since
November 1992 and an accountant registered with Ministry of
Finance of the PRC (HZE A R HFEIBF EER) since December
1992. He has been admitted as a registered certified public
accountant of Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants (
Bl e stEMtE ) since April 1996 and a registered tax agent of
Management Center of Certified Tax Agent of Guangdong Province
(ERAFMEEIEAIHE ) since June 1999. He has been a member
of the Council of Management Center of Certified Tax Agent of
Guangdong Province ( R & MR AN E ) since March 2011.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Ho Hin Yip ({A£7%), aged 46, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 6 October 2015. Mr. Ho has
more than 20 years of financial and auditing experience. Since April
2012, he is the financial controller and joint company secretary of
Dukang Distillers Holdings Limited (stock code: BKV), a company
listed on the Singapore Exchange Limited, where he is responsible
for the finance and accounting functions, statutory compliance
and corporate governance affairs. Mr. Ho was also appointed
as an independent non-executive director of each of China Ever
Grand Financial Leasing Group Co., Ltd (formerly known as PME
Group Limited) (stock code: 379) and Xinhua News Media Holdings
Limited (stock code: 309), both are companies listed on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange, since December 2012 and December
2014, respectively. Mr. Ho received his bachelor’s degree in
business administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong
in December 1997. He was admitted as a member and a fellow
member of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
in August 2000 and August 2005, respectively. He has also been
registered as a certified public accountant (Practising) of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants since February 2005.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EFREREEERE

Mr. Hou Lianchang ({RE¢E ) ,
independent non-executive Director on 6 October 2015. He has

aged 52, was appointed as an

over 18 years of experience in legal work focusing on corporate
finance practice. Since April 2000, Mr. Hou has been a lawyer
with Jing Tian Law Office of Guangdong (ER A& X &AM =4
FT) , specializing in areas such as foreign investment, mergers
and acquisitions, venture capital financing, asset and shareholding
restructuring, and initial public offerings in overseas markets. He
is also well versed in corporate structure and governance matters.
From March 2012 onwards, he serves as a board member of
Shenzhen Association of Trade in Services CRIITTARTS & 5 #
EIEE) . Mr. Hou received his bachelor’s degree in international
law and his graduate certificate in the professional graduate
course of economic law (£ E/AZFE TR A RZEE) from
Wuhan University (2 X2 ) in the PRC, in December 1989 and
December 2003, respectively. He is a lawyer registered with the
Ministry of Justice of the PRC (FREE AR L AE 7)%EB) since
September 1995.

Mr. Hou was a director of New Heng Ye Investment Development
Limited (FriEXREZEERBMRAF]), a limited liability company
incorporated in Hong Kong with a principal business of investment
holding and dissolved by deregistration by the Registrar of
Companies in Hong Kong as a defunct company pursuant to
section 291 of the Predecessor Companies Ordinance. The
aforesaid company was inactive prior to its dissolution and was
dissolved in 2009.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Deng Yiyi (B%8%) , aged 27, was appointed as our chief
executive officer of the Company on 29 November 2019. She is
responsible for the Company’s strategic management, investor
relations, business development, corporate finance and legal and
regulatory compliance of the Group. Ms. Deng obtained a bachelor
degree in Laws from the University of International Business
and Economics, a master degree in Laws from the University of
California, Berkeley and a Juris Doctor from the Chinese University
of Hong Kong. Ms. Deng has extensive experience and knowledge
in the cross-border of legal and regulatory compliance, merger
and acquisition transactions, investor relations, corporate finance,
private equity and in advising on initial public offerings (“IPOs”) in
Hong Kong and in the United States. Prior to joining the Group, Ms.
Deng worked at two leading U.S. law firms, Skadden, Arps, Slate,
Meagher & Flom LLP and Cooley LLP, respectively. She has worked
on over 10 successful high profile IPOs in the U.S. and Hong Kong
capital markets and represented a number of leading new economy
companies in their cross-border merger and acquisition transactions
during her tenure with these two U.S. law firms. Ms. Deng is the
daughter of Ms. Hou, who is the Chairlady, an executive director,
and a substantial shareholder of the Company.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EFREREEERE

Mr. Lo Wai Siu (ZfZ3) , aged 32, was appointed as our
chief financial officer and company secretary of the Company
on 19 February 2019. He is responsible for the financial and
audit management, corporate finance, investment management,
investor relations, administration and company secretarial matters
of the Group. Mr. Lo holds a bachelor’'s degree in business
administration in accountancy and management information
systems from the City University of Hong Kong and is a member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Lo
has extensive experience and knowledge in the areas of financial
markets, corporate and management accounting, investment
management and auditing. Prior to joining the Group, he worked
in the audit and assurance department of PricewaterhouseCoopers
Hong Kong, and later he served key managerial roles in the regional
finance department (Asia Pacific region) of two multinational asset
management companies. He also served as vice president of the
investment management department of a financial group before
joining the Company.

Mr. Ling Yongshan (B 1), aged 48, was appointed as the
executive vice president of the Group on 1 January 1999, primarily
responsible for managing human resources, warehousing logistics
and information technology of the Group. Since January 1999,
he has been the deputy general manager of Jiyi Household and
is primarily responsible for its overall management, including
human resources management, sales and marketing, warehouse
logistics and customer services. Since 9 January 2015, Mr. Ling has
been a director of Meizhou Jisheng Household Building Materials
Company Limited, an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company. Mr. Ling received his graduate certificate in the advanced
class of innovative entrepreneur (%X 8 X 8l = RIFHEIE)
from the School of Continuing Education, Tsinghua University (/&
HEREBEEXE 2P ) in the PRC in August 2012.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Deng Haiming (&F&18) , aged 63, was appointed as the
chief purchasing officer of the Group on 1 February 2012 and was
re-designated as the vice president of the Group in June 2016.
She is primarily responsible for managing and coordinating the
procurement of raw materials and equipments of the Group. From
October 1998 to January 2012, she served as the general manager
of various branches of Jiyi Household and was primarily responsible
for its overall operation and management. From February 2012
onwards, Ms. Deng serves as the chief purchasing officer of
Jiyi Household and is primarily responsible for supervising the
procurement of building materials and the selection of suppliers.
Since 6 April 2015, Ms. Deng has been a director of Jiyi Household.
She has nearly 15 years of experience in procurement and trading
of building materials. Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Deng served
as the labour statistics officer of Dongfeng Enterprise Group of
Guangdong Meizhou Province (BREMERBEERE) from
October 1979 to May 1998, where she was primarily responsible
for personnel administration. Ms. Deng received her diploma in
Financial Accounting from Guangdong Radio and TV University
(BREEEHEAE) (currently known as the Open University of
Guangdong (EERFHMAE) in the PRC in July 1991. Ms. Deng is
the sister-in-law of Ms. Hou Wei.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EFREREEERE

Mr. Liang Weizhen (REE) ,
the chief sales officer of the Group on 1 January 2019. He is

aged 34, was appointed as

mainly responsible for the sales and marketing management of
the Group. He joined the Group in June 2013 and worked as
a construction engineer in the engineering department of Jiyi
Xinya until September 2013, and was mainly responsible for
supervising construction engineering work. From September 2013
to June 2014, he served as the deputy manager of the purchasing
department of the Company, and was mainly responsible for
managing and coordinating the Group’s procurement. From
June 2014 to January 2015, he was re-designated as the deputy
director of the General Office, and was mainly responsible for
the Group's internal administration affairs and corporate legal
work. From January 2015 to January 2016, he served as the
company’s representative, and was mainly responsible for assisting
the company secretary in handling listing-related matters and
coordination between various internal departments of the Group.
Since January 2016, He served as the assistant to the Chairlady and
was mainly assisting the Chairlady in managing the coordination
between internal departments, and was in charge of managing the
Group’s administration, logistics, human resources, legal affairs,
warehousing and other tasks. Mr. Liang obtained a bachelor’s
degree in law from Guangzhou University of China in June 2009.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Shu Peng (&8 ) , aged 40, was appointed as the chief sales
officer of the Group on 1 January 2014 and subsequently resigned
from his positions on 30 September 2019, primarily responsible
for the marketing and sales management of the Group. He joined
the Group in October 1999 and served as an accountant of Jiyi
Household until June 2001, primarily responsible for financial
accounting. From July 2001 to September 2004, he was re-
designated as a purchasing manager of Jiyi Household, where
he was primarily responsible for managing and coordinating the
procurement of the Group. Mr. Shu then served in various positions
where he was primarily responsible for the marketing and sales
management. He was the sales manager of Jiyi Household from
October 2004 to October 2009, the ceramic sales manager of
the flagship mall under Jiyi Household from November 2009 to
December 2012, and the general manager of the flagship mall
under Jiyi Household from January 2013 to December 2013. From
January 2014 onwards, he has been the chief marketing officer
of Jiyi Household, primarily responsible for strategic planning and
marketing of the Group. Mr. Shu has been a director of Shanghang
County Jiyi Household Building Materials Company Limited, an
indirect wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, since November
2011. Mr. Shu received his diploma in Electric Accounting from
Hunan Technology College of Electrical Engineering (¥4
HE TRZFMTEHR) in the PRC in July 1999, and a diploma in
accounting from the Open University of China (FF R EEE 8 A
£ in the PRC in July 2006.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFEHRS

The Board are pleased to present their report and the audited
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2019.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 42 to the
consolidated financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PERFORMANCE

A review of the business of the Group and a discussion and analysis
of the Group’s performance during the year under review and a
discussion on the Group's future business development and outlook
of the Company’s business, possible risks and uncertainties that the
Group may be facing and important events affecting the Company
occurred during the year ended 31 December 2019 are provided in
the sections headed “Chairlady’s Statement” and “Management
Discussion and Analysis” on pages 5 to 9 and pages 10 to 23 of
this annual report. An account of the Company’s relationships
with its key stakeholders is included in the paragraph headed
“Relationships with Employees, Suppliers and Customers” of the
report of the Directors on page 55 of this annual report.

An analysis of the Group's performance during the year ended 31
December 2019 using financial performance indicators is provided
in the section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” on
pages 10 to 23 of this annual report.

In addition, more details regarding the Group’s performance by
reference to environmental and social-related key performance
indicators and policies, as well as compliance with relevant laws
and regulations which have a significant impact on the Company
are provided in the section headed “Environmental, Social and
Governance Report” of the on pages 79 to 92 of this annual report.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the Reporting Period are set out in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income on page 104 to 105 of this report.

The Board does do not recommend the payment of any dividend.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and of the
Company during the year are set out in the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and note 108 to the consolidated financial
statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2019,
calculated in accordance with the Companies Law, Chapter 22
(Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands
(the “Companies Law") amounted to approximately RMB477.4
million.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the

Group during the Reporting Period are set out in note 16 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFEHRS

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company has adopted a dividend policy on 31 December
2018 (the "Dividend Policy”), pursuant to which the Company
may declare and distribute dividends to the shareholders of the
Company to allow shareholders to share the Company’s profit and
for the Company to retain adequate reserves for future growth.

Under the Dividend Policy, provided the Group is profitable
and without affecting the normal operations of the Group, the
Company may consider to declare and pay dividends to the
shareholders of the Company. In deciding whether to propose a
dividend and in determining the dividend amount, the Board shall
take into account, among others, the operating results, cash flow,
financial condition, capital requirements of the Group, the interests
of the shareholders and any other factors that the Board may
consider appropriate. Declaration of the dividend by the Company
is also subject to the Companies Laws, the articles of association of
the Company and any applicable laws, rules and regulations.

The Dividend Policy will continue to be reviewed from time to time
and there can be no assurance that a dividend will be proposed or
declared in any specific periods.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in share capital of the Company during the
Reporting Period are set out in note 33 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

BORROWINGS

Details of the Group’s borrowings as at 31 December 2019 are set
out in note 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
articles of association and there is no restriction against such
rights under the laws of the Cayman Islands, which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders of the Company.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year
ended 31 December 2019.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the Reporting Period and up to the date of this
annual report were:

Executive Directors
Ms. Hou Wei (Chairladly)
Mr. Liu Xianxiu

Mr. Yang Baikang

Non-executive Director

Mr. Hou Bo
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Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Ye Yihui
Mr. Ho Hin Yip
Mr. Hou Lianchang

In accordance with article 108(a) of the Company'’s articles of
association, Ms. Hou Wei, Mr. Hou Bo and Mr. Ye Yihui will retire
and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considered
all of the independent non-executive Directors to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with
the Company which is not determinable within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

None of the Directors had engaged in or were interested in any
business which competed or was likely to compete, either directly
or indirectly, with the business of the Group during the Reporting
Period.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save for disclosed elsewhere in this annual report, no transaction,
arrangement or contract of significance to which the Company,
or any of its subsidiaries was a party, and in which a Director or an
entity connected with a Director had or is having a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING

The controlling shareholders of the Company entered into a deed
of non-competition in favour of the Company dated 6 October
2015 (“Deed of Non-competition”) as set out in the paragraph
headed “Relationship with Controlling Shareholders” in the
Prospectus, pursuant to which the controlling shareholders of the
Company have undertaken to the Company that she/it will not,
and will procure her/its close associates (other than members of
the Group) not to directly or indirectly be involved in or undertake
any business (other than our business) that directly or indirectly
competes, or may compete, with our business or undertaking, or
hold shares or interest in any companies or business that compete
directly or indirectly with the business engaged by the Group from
time to time. The controlling shareholders have provided an annual
declaration and confirmed their compliance of all the undertakings
provided under the Deed of Non-competition. There are no matters
which required to be deliberated by the independent non-executive
Directors in relation to the compliance and enforcement of the
Deed of Non-competition and it is considered that the terms of the
Deed of Non-competition have been complied by the controlling
shareholders.
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CHANGE IN INFORMATION OF DIRECTOR

There are no changes in the information of Directors, which are
required to be disclosed pursuant to rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing
Rules.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

The biographical details of Directors and senior management of
the Group are set out in the “Biographical Details of Directors and
Senior Management” section on pages 24 to 35 of this annual
report.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2019, the interests and short positions of
each director and chief executive of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of
Hong Kong, the “SFO")), which were required to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and
8 of the SFO; as recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code") as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules,
were as follows:

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2019

042

ESERZEY

BERE FHRBEI3SIBMSEAEATFREC S
EEMEF -

EEREREEERE

AEBEENSNEREREHNAFME24
EJREXZLSRERERE] —£-

EERBETHRAERAQARSG REE
S8R 595878}

R-ZE—NEFE+-_A=+—H ARFZEEK
REITBABRARR S EEMBEE LR (T
ERBBEOIENEFH KEEIRA ([FEFH
K EREGHI]) EXVED) Bk - MR 5D K&
EEPHREREES B KRHIETRSD IR
TEMEARAIRBRATHER AR KD
BN IRIEE S R B KO FE3I526 KR RATF
BEZELRMAER AR AR E LR A
BtE EMBETAESETERR HNIZE
PR (MEESPAI]) BE A QR R FraiE
mMEORBIT



Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of the

Company

Name of Director

EEnR

Ms. Hou Wei (“Ms. Hou") (Note 2)
Ewa L ([ELL]) (Hit2)

Mr. Hou Bo (“Mr. Hou") (Note 3)
R E ([EEE]) (H1F3)

Mr. Liu Xianxiu (Note 4)
BB H KA (Hat4)

Mr. Yang Baikang (Note 4)
BIARSTE (Ait4)

Mr. Ye Yihui (Note 4)
BRIESRE (Hitq)

Mr. Ho Hin Yip (Note 4)
mIHTE T HE (A iF4)

Mr. Hou Lianchang (Note 4)
&HE B d i (Hiat4)

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFEHS

Nature of interest

EEMEE

Interest in a controlled corporation
R EE R

Beneficial owner (Note 4)
EnEAA (Hit4)

Interest in a controlled corporation
R EE R

Beneficial owner (Note 4)
EnEAA (Hit4)

Beneficial owner

EnEAA

Beneficial owner

EmEAA

Beneficial owner

EnEAA

Beneficial owner

EnlEAA

Beneficial owner

BaHlEA A

REQXARGEEBRD 2FR

Approximate

percentage

Number of of the issued
shares share capital
HEBRTRAE

KRG EE BMABEDL
(Note 1)

(Bat1)

414,788,363 60.00%
414,788,363 60.00%
300,000 0.04%
5,562,000 0.81%
5,562,000 0.81%
300,000 0.04%
300,000 0.04%
300,000 0.04%
300,000 0.04%
300,000 0.04%
300,000 0.04%
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Notes:

1. The percentage figures were calculated based on 691,400,000 ordinary
shares (“Shares”) of the Company having a par value of HK$0.1 each in
issue as of 31 December 2019.

2. Ms. Hou was beneficially interested in 100% of the issued share capital
of Xinling Limited (“Xinling”). Xining was the registered holder of
414,788,363 Shares. Under Part XV of the SFO, Ms. Hou was therefore
deemed to have interests in 414,788,363 Shares in which Xinling was
interested.

3. Mr. Hou was beneficially interested in 100% of the issued share capital
of Jiesi Global Investments Limited (“Jiesi Global”). Jiesi Global was the
registered holder of 5,562,000 Shares. Under Part XV of the SFO, Mr. Hou
was therefore deemed to have interests in 5,562,000 Shares in which Jiesi
Global was interested.

4. Asat 2 November 2018, the Company granted Share Options of 300,000
to each of the members in the Board. For details of the exercise period and
vesting period of the Share Options, please refer to the paragraph headed
"“Share Option Scheme” in this section on page 47 of this annual report.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2019, none of
the Directors and chief executive of the Company had or was
deemed to have any interests or short positions in any Shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO), which
were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of the SFO or which
were required to be kept pursuant to section 352 of the SFO or
which were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, DEBENTURES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2019, the following persons (other than the
Directors or chief executive of the Company) had interests or short
positions in the Shares or underlying shares of the Company which
would be required to be disclosed to the Company under the
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
section 336 of the SFO:

Aggregate long positions in the Shares and underlying
shares of the Company

Name of Shareholder Nature of interest

BRREEHA EEME

Xinling (Note 2) Beneficial owner

fRE (K1aE2) E=nEAA

Brainy Economist Investment Ltd. (Note 3) Beneficial owner

BRICEBRAR (M5E3) EmEAA

Liaw Lin Hsiang (“Mr. Liaw") (Note 3) Interest in a controlled
corporation

Bi&wE ([BiEl) (#1i3) X EE R

Yiju Holdings Limited (“Yiju Holdings") Beneficial owner
(Note 4)

HIEERAR AT ([REER]) EmEAA
(Kiit4)
Mr. Liu Shui (“Mr. Liu") (Note 4) Interest in a controlled
corporation
kA ([RIE4E]) (Hit4) XA E R

EFEHT
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Dz EBERKE
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Approximate
percentage of

Number of the issued
shares share capital
HERITRE

BB E BHABE DL
(Note 1)

(HtaE1)

414,788,363 59.99%
414,788,363 59.99%
69,100,000 9.99%
69,100,000 9.99%
69,100,000 9.99%
69,100,000 9.99%
55,263,000 8.00%
55,263,000 8.00%
55,263,000 8.00%
55,263,000 8.00%
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Notes:

Save

The percentage figures were calculated based on 691,400,000 Shares
with a par value of HK$0.1 each in issue as of 31 December 2019.

Xining was the registered holder of 414,788,363 Shares.

Mr. Liaw was beneficially interested in 100% of the issued share capital
of Brainy Economist Investment Ltd. Brainy Economist Investment Ltd was
the registered holder of 69,100,000 shares. Under Part XV of the SFO,
Mr. Liaw was therefore deemed to have interests in 69,100,000 Shares in
which Brainy Economist Investment Ltd was interested.

Mr. Liu was beneficially interested in 100% of the issued share capital
of Yiju Holdings. Yiju Holdings was the registered holder of 55,263,000
Shares. Under Part XV of the SFO, Mr. Liu was therefore deemed to have
interests in 55,263,000 Shares in which Yiju Holdings was interested.

as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2019, the Company

had not been notified of any other persons (other than the Directors

or chief executive of the Company) who had interests or short

positi

woul

provi

ions in the Shares or underlying shares of the Company which
d be required to be disclosed to the Company under the
sions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were

recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
section 336 of the SFO.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Pursuant to the share option scheme adopted on 6 October 2015
("Share Option Scheme”), the Company may grant share options
to any directors, employees, advisers, consultants, suppliers,
customers and distributors who in the sole discretion of the Board,
will contribute or have contributed to the growth and development
of the Group so as to provide incentives or rewards for their
contribution to the success of the Group’s operation. As at 2
November 2018, the Company granted share options to subscribe
for a total of 36,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the
Share Capital of the Company under the Share Option Scheme to
certain eligible participants. Details of the grant of share options are
disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 2 November
2018.

Summary of the terms of the Share Option Scheme is as follows:

(a) Purposes

The purposes of the Share Option Scheme are to enable
the Group to grant options to the eligible participants to: (i)
motivate them to optimise their performance efficiently for
the benefit of the Group; and (i) attract and retain or maintain
on-going business relationship with the eligible participants
whose contributions are or will be beneficial to the long-term
growth of the Group.

(b) Eligible Participants

Any employees (whether full time or part time), directors
(including executive, non-executive and independent non-
executive directors), advisers, consultants, suppliers, customers
and distributors of the Group (“Eligible Participants”) who,
in the sole opinion of the Board, will contribute or have
contributed to the growth and development of the Group.
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(o)

(d)

048

Maximum number of Shares available for issue

The maximum number of Shares which may be allotted and
issued upon the exercise of all outstanding options granted
and yet to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme and
any other share option schemes of the Company must not,
in aggregate, exceed 30% of the total number of Shares in
issue from time to time. The total number of Shares in respect
of which options may be granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company
shall not exceed 10% of the total number of Shares in issue as
at the date of listing of the Shares, being 36,000,000 Shares,
unless the Company obtains the approval of the shareholders
in general meeting for refreshment.

Maximum entitlement of each Eligible Participant

The total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of options (whether exercised or outstanding) granted
in any 12-month period to:

(i) each Eligible Participant must not exceed 1.0% of the
total number of Shares in issue; and

(i) a substantial shareholder of the Company or an
independent non-executive director must not exceed
0.1% of the total number of Shares in issue and not
exceed HK$5.0 million in aggregate value.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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(e)

(f)

(9)

(h)

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Period within which the Shares must be taken up under
an option

An option must be exercised within 10 years from the date on
which it is granted or such shorter period as the Board may
specify at the time of grant.

Minimum period, if any, for which an option must be
held

No minimum period for which the option has to be held before
it can be exercised is specified in the Share Option Scheme.

Period open for acceptable of an option and amount
payable upon acceptance

An offer of grant of an option may be accepted by an Eligible
Participant within 21 days from the date of the offer of grant
of the option. A consideration of HK$1.00 is payable on
acceptance of the offer of grant of an option.

Basis of determining the subscription price of an option

The exercise price must be at least the highest of: (i) the
closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's
daily quotation sheet on the date of grant; (ii) the average
closing prices of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's
daily quotation sheets for the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal value of a
Share.
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(i) Validity of the Share Option Scheme (i) BREE XD
The Share Option Scheme has a life of 10 years and will expire BREASZ2EBHATF TR T
on 5 October 2025 unless otherwise terminated in accordance “HETARBER RIERBEREST
with the terms of the Share Option Scheme. B2 ERBITRIE -
On 2 November 2018, the Company granted a total of NZE—N\F+—HZH  ARAIRBER
36,000,000 share options (the “Share Options”) under the %Eﬂ'%ﬁxﬁ & +£36,000 OOOHxﬁﬁﬂx% (TH8
Share Option Scheme to subscribe for a total of 36,000,000 Ax#E]) - LARREE AN A Rl & $£36,000,0008%
ordinary shares of the Company. The details of such grant of TR ﬁ % E%Hx%&‘ﬁz.#\ﬁ%zﬂﬁﬂ—l_ :

the Share Options are set out as follows:

Total number of : 36,000,000
Share Options granted 36,000,00017
ERHBREAR
Exercise price of the Share Options : HK$0.704 per share, as stated in the daily quotations sheet
granted issued by the Stock Exchange, the closing price of the date of
OREBRENTEE grant and the date immediately before the grant were HK$0.69.

FRRA0.7048 7T - FANEE R PR T B RERM® - 1
R B R EER LA A AR H(E S0.69/8TT

Exercise period and vesting period of (@) approximately 1/3 of the Share Options offered, i.e. Share
the Share Options Options to subscribe for 1,833,334 Shares, shall become
BREZITEHARSEEH vested in the 7th month of the date of this offer letter

(the “1st Vesting Date”) and shall be exercisable at any
time during the period commencing on the 1st Vesting
Date and ending on the day immediately preceding the 1st
anniversary of the 1st Vesting Date (both dates inclusive);

(a) RHuBREZH=722— (BIREE1,833,334M Mt v EE
Mt ) R ARZA kit B ERE7EA ([EBEFEBEH])
WE WHREEREBRFR RN EE A ERE R
ZEVBFAEBRARL (BEEEMB)ABREAZ EAR
A F1TfE
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approximately 1/3 of the Share Options offered, i.e. Share
Options to subscribe for 1,833,333 Shares, shall become
vested in the 19th month of the date of this offer letter
(the “2nd Vesting Date"”) and shall be exercisable at any
time during the period commencing on the 2nd Vesting
Date and ending on the day immediately preceding the 1st
anniversary of the 2nd Vesting Date (both dates inclusive);
and

RHBREZ =52 — (BIRAE1,833,3330 MM H#E
RIE) R AZL R BHERE19EAR ([F2EHEA
BB WHNE2ERS B ARG N BEE2ES
BRRCEIRAFAZEERIL (BEAEREMAB)BRAANZ
R F176 &

approximately 1/3 of the Share Options offered, i.e. Share
Options to subscribe for 1,833,333 Shares, shall become
vested in the 31st month of the date of this offer letter
(the “3rd Vesting Date”) and shall be exercisable at any
time during the period commencing on the 3rd Vesting
Date and ending on the day immediately preceding the 1st
anniversary of the 3rd Vesting Date (both dates inclusive)
REBREZ =92 — (BIRAE1,833,333 R M A
BAE)BRAZLHGBHEE3ER ([F3EHEEA
BB 2N EIERE B ARG RN EEE3MERE
BREZEZ1BFAERARL(BREEEMR)HEAZ
EARI B [ AT 17132
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Out of the 36,000,000 Share Options granted, 2,700,000
Share Options were granted to the Directors or substantial
shareholders of the company, or any of their respective
associates (as defined in the Listing Rules), details of which are

M E & 236,000,00017 BE A 4E &
2,700,000 R EE R T ARG ZEE K
FTERRIABESBCAMBEA(EE
REMHRA) - EFBOT:

as follows:
Number of

Name of grantee Position(s) held with the Company options granted

EBRAHRR RARRBEE 2B REuzBREZE

Ms. Hou Wei Chairlady of the Board, executive Director and substantial 300,000
shareholder of the Company

AL EEEFE ARATEZRTERR

Mr. Liu Xianxiu Executive Director of the Company 300,000

BIESEAE RRTHITES

Mr. Yang Baikang Executive Director of the Company 300,000
(appointed on 7 November 2018)

BRELE ARABRHTESE (RN=_E—N\F+—AtHEZT)

Mr. Hou Bo Non-executive Director and the brother of the chairlady of the 300,000
Board and substantial shareholder of the Company

7R 5 RARBERITES TAEFTSEIFERFERRZ AR

Mr. Lam On Tai Non-executive Director of the Company (resigned on 6 300,000
November 2018)

ML HREE RRAFEMITES (R N\F+—HARBEE)

Mr. Ye Yihui Independent non-executive Director of the Company 300,000

EEBEL RAPVEILIFHITES

Mr. Hou Lianchang Independent non-executive Director of the Company 300,000

wHEE R4 RARVEILIFHITES

Mr. Ho Hin Yip Independent non-executive Director of the Company 300,000

mPTR KL RAPVEILIFHITES

Ms. Deng Haiming Sister-in-law of the chairlady of the Board and substantial 300,000
shareholder of the Company

g+ RARREEEFRRFERR 2 WL
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The following table disclose details of the Company's
share options held by Directors and other employees and
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EFEHS

TERBEEHEFNEMEERA 2 ANRRERK
BARZEBRERBE_T-NAF+_H

movements in such holding during the year ended 31 =+—HBItFEEZE8:F15:
December 2019:
Outstanding Outstanding
and and
exercisable exercisable
at the beginning at the end of
of the year Exercised Cancelled Lapsed the year
RENHE R RERMH R
Date of grant R A8 TERAUTE =EiNid 2 BAM TERATE
Granted to Directors HEZRT
2 November 2018 —T-N\F+—AZH 2,700,000 (200,000) - = 2,500,000
Granted to employees H{ESR T
2 November 2018 —F-N\ft+—HA=RH 33,300,000 - - - 33,300,000
Total Foh 36,000,000 (200,000) = - 35,800,000

The following table disclose details of the Company's

TERBEHEFNEMERRA 2 ANRRER

share options held by Directors and other employees and #UARZEEREREZ T —N\F+ A
movements in such holding during the year ended 31 Z=+—HItFEZE8:F15:
December 2018:
Outstanding Outstanding
and and
exercisable exercisable
at the beginning As at at the end of
of the year 2 November 2018 Exercised Cancelled Lapsed the year
REDER  RZB-NF REREK
Date of grant R A FRERTTHE +—-A=H BT 553 BEAM  TERWUGTHE
Granted to Directors HEZRT
2 November 2018 —E-N\EF
+—HA=H - 2,700,000 - - - 2,700,000
Granted to employees F{EERF
2 November 2018 -0\
=5 | - 33,300,000 - - = 33,300,000
Total #st - 36,000,000 - - - 36,000,000
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The fair values of the Share Options granted under the Share Option
Scheme were determined and measured using the Binomial Model
on 2 November 2018. The significant inputs into the model were
the exercise price shown above, risk-free interest rates of 2.02%
to 2.25%, volatility of 43.4% to 46.1% and dividend yield of 0%.
As any changes in the subjective input assumptions can materially
affect the fair value estimates, the valuation models for the Share
Options granted do not necessarily provide a reliable single measure
of the fair value of the Share Options. The related accounting policy
for the fair value of the Share Options granted is disclosed at note
3 to the consolidated financial statements.

The variables and assumptions used in computing the fair value
of the Share Options are based on the Directors’ best estimate.
The value of an option varies with different variables of certain
subjective assumptions.

For details of the Share Option Scheme, please refer to the
paragraph headed “Statutory and General Information — D. Other
Information — 1. Share Option Scheme” in Appendix IV to the
prospectus dated 27 October 2015.

ARRANGEMENT TO PURCHASES SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year ended 31 December 2019 and up to the
date of this report was the Company or any of its subsidiaries or a
party to any arrangement to enable the Directors of the Company
to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or
debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts by which any person undertook the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the business
of the Company were entered into between the Company and
any person who is not a Director or not engaged in the full-time
employment of the Group or existed during the Reporting Period.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

During the Reporting Period, the Group's five largest customers in
aggregate accounted for approximately 81.3% of the Group's total
turnover. The largest customer accounted for approximately 44.8%
of the Group’s total turnover.

During the Reporting Period, the Group's five largest suppliers in
aggregate accounted for approximately 26.3% of the Group's total
purchases. The largest supplier accounted for approximately 16.8%
of the Group's total purchases.

To the best of the knowledge of the Directors, none of the Directors,
their respective associates or any shareholder (which to the
knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s
share capital) had an interest in any of the five largest suppliers or

customers.

RELATIONSHIPS WITH EMPLOYEES, SUPPLIERS AND
CUSTOMERS

The Group understands that employees are valuable assets. The
Group provides competitive remuneration package to attract
and motivate the employees. The Group regularly reviews the
remuneration package of employees and makes necessary
adjustments to conform to the market standard.
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The Group’s business is built on a customer-oriented culture, and
are focused on establishing relationships with customers. The
Group also understands that it is important to maintain good
relationship with its suppliers and customers to fulfil its immediate
and long-term goals. To maintain its market competitiveness within
the industry, the Group aims at delivering constantly high standards
of quality in the service to its customers. During the Reporting
Period, there was no material and significant dispute between the
Group and its suppliers and/or customers.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the Reporting Period, the Group had continuing connected
transactions with certain connected persons, details of which have
been disclosed in the Prospectus. Certain continuing connected
transactions are exempt from one or more of the reporting,
announcement, shareholders’ approval and annual review
requirements for the purpose of Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The following are the continuing connected transactions of
the Group that are subject to the reporting and annual review
requirements but otherwise exempt from the shareholders’
approval requirement pursuant to Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules:
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Supply of merchandise by Jiyi Household to Meizhou Xikang
Construction Company Limited (“Meizhou Xikang")

On 6 October 2015, Jiyi Household entered into a master supply
agreement (the “Previous Master Agreement”) with Meizhou
Xikang, pursuant to which Jiyi Household agreed to supply
merchandise including building materials, home improvement
materials and furnishings to Meizhou Xikang, for a term of three
years commenced from 1 January 2015 to 31 December 2017.
The then prices for the merchandise supplied by the Group under
the Previous Master Supply Agreement were determined with
reference to a number of factors, including cost of purchase,
product’s attributes, customers’ spending behavior and preference,
local consumption power, product’s brand as well as retail prices
suggested by the then suppliers of the Group, where applicable.
The Group would supply the merchandise to Meizhou Xikang if the
price of the products offered to Meizhou Xikang was comparable
to or no less favourable to the Group than those offered to other
third-party purchasers for the same or similar products.

On 12 December 2017, Jiyi Household entered into a new
master supply agreement (the “Renewal Master Agreement”)
with Meizhou Xikang for another term of three year commenced
from 1 January 2018 to 31 December 2020 to govern, among
other things, the sale and purchase of merchandise between Jiyi
Household and Meizhou Xikang after the expiry of the Previous
Master Agreement.

Details of the terms of the Previous Master Agreement and the
Renewal Master Agreement and the transactions contemplated
thereunder were set out in the Prospectus and the announcement
of the Company dated 12 December 2017, respectively.
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The annual caps determined by the Directors in respect of
the annual maximum aggregate value (exclusive of taxes) for
such continuing connected transactions under the Renewal
Master Agreement for each of the years ended 31 December
2018 and 2019 and the year ending 31 December 2020 were
RMB6,252,000, RMB7,051,000 and RMB7,953,000, respectively.
The total amount of sales to Meizhou Xikang pursuant to
the Renewal Master Agreement for the Reporting Period was
approximately RMB91,465.

Meizhou Xikang is owned as to 95% by Mr. Hou Hinxiang, the
father of Ms. Hou and Mr. Hou. Accordingly, Meizhou Xikang is
an associate of Ms. Hou and Mr. Hou and a connected person
of the Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules and the
entering of the Previous Master Agreement and the Renewal
Master Agreement respectively constituted continuing connected
transactions for the Company.

Pursuant to rule 14A.55 of the Listing Rules, the independent
non-executive Directors have conducted on annual review and
confirmed that the continuing connected transaction in respect
of the Renewal Master Agreement has been entered into: (a) in
the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group; (b) either
on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favorable to the
Group than terms available to or from independent third parties;
and (c) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing the
respective transactions on terms that are fair and reasonable and in
the interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transaction in accordance with Hong
Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s
Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. The auditor of the Company has issued his
unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions in respect
of the aforesaid continuing connected transactions in accordance
with rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter
has been provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.

The Company has complied with the disclosure requirements in
accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Details of the significant related party transactions undertaken
in the normal course of business are set out in note 41 to the
consolidated financial statements, of which certain transactions
also constitute connected transactions as defined in Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules but were exempted from disclosure
requirements under the Listing Rules. Save for the aforesaid and
those transactions disclosed in the section headed “Continuing
Connected Transactions” above, none of them constitutes a
connected transaction required for disclosure under Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules. The Company also confirms it has complied with
the disclosure requirements in accordance with Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISIONS

Each Director or other officer of the Company shall be entitled to
be indemnified out of the assets of the Company against all losses
or liabilities which he or she may sustain or incur in or about the
execution of the duties of his or her office or otherwise in relation
thereto in accordance with the Articles of Association.

Directors and officers liability insurance are currently in force and
in place to protect the Directors, officers and/or the directors of
the associated corporation of the Company against potential costs
and liabilities arising from claims brought against them. Permitted
indemnity provision are set out in such insurance contracts.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float as required
under the Listing Rules throughout the year ended 31 December
2019.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A report on the principle corporate governance practices adopted
by the Company is set out in the “Corporate Governance Report”
on pages 62 to 78 of this report.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE RELEVANT LAWS AND
REGULATIONS

As far as the Board is aware, there was no material breach of or
non-compliance with the applicable laws and regulations by the
Group that has a significant impact on the business and operation
of the Group during the Reporting Period.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

An outbreak of respiratory illness caused by novel coronavirus
(the "2019-nCOV") has been spreading across the PRC and
globally. Since then, major cities in the PRC have taken emergency
public health measures and draconian measures including travel
restrictions in an effort to contain the coronavirus outbreak.

Guangdong Jiyi, Meizhou Jisheng, Jiyi Xinya, Shanghang lJiyi,
Zhongshan Jiyi and Shenzhen Jiyi, indirectly wholly-owned
subsidiaries of the Company, have been directed by the respective
local governments to facilitate the prevention and control measures
of the novel coronavirus pneumonia epidemic (the “Epidemic”),
including prolonging the Chinese New Year holidays and adopting
safety reparations for resuming operation under the guidance and
approval of the local government.
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Further, the Group, including Guangdong Jiyi, Meizhou lJisheng,
Jiyi Xinya, Shanghang Jiyi, Zhongshan Jiyi and Shenzhen lJiyi, has
implemented prevention and control measures in response to
the Epidemic, such as keep close track of the employees’ health
situation and the development of the Epidemic, to ensure the
Group's continued capacity to operate its business.

The directors of the Company will continue to assess the impact of
the Epidemic on the Group’s operation and financial performance
and closely monitor the Group's exposure to the risks and
uncertainties in connection with the Epidemic.

AUDITORS

On 20 September 2019, PricewaterhouseCoopers (“PwC"”) has
resigned as the auditor of the Company with effect from 20
September 2019 as the Company and PwC could not reach
an agreement on the audit fee for the financial year ending 31
December 2019. The Board, with the recommendation from
the Audit Committee, has resolved to appoint Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as the auditor of the Company with effect from 20
September 2019 to fill the casual vacancy following the resignation
of PwC and to hold office until the conclusion of the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company.

Please refer to the announcement of the Company dated 20
September 2019 for more details.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2019 have been audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu,
who will retire and, being eligible, offer itself for re-appointment at

the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Hou Wei
Chairlady

Hong Kong, 31 March 2020
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CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to maintaining high standard of
corporate governance to safeguard the interests of the shareholders
of the Company and to enhance corporate value and responsibility.
The Board comprises three executive Directors, one non-executive
Director and three independent non-executive Directors. The Board
has adopted the code provisions of the Corporate Governance
Code (“CG Code”) set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.
During the year ended 31 December 2019 and up to the date of
this report, the Company has complied with the code provisions
under the CG Code, save and except for the deviation to code
provision A.2.1 as stated below.

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer should be separate and should
not be performed by the same individual. Prior to 29 November
2019, the chairlady and chief executive officer of the Company
were held by Ms. Hou Wei who has extensive experience in the
industry. During the period from 1 January 2019 to 29 November
2019, the Board believes that Ms. Hou can provide the Company
with strong and consistent leadership and allows for effective
and efficient planning and implementation of business decisions
and strategies. The Board also considers that the past structure of
vesting the roles of chairlady and chief executive officer in the same
person will not impair the balance of power and authority between
the Board and the management of the Company. In order to further
comply with the Code Provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the Board
approved and announced on 29 November 2019 that Ms. Deng
Yiyi (“Ms. Deng”) has been appointed as the chief executive officer
of the company with effect from 29 November 2019. Ms. Deng
is the daughter of Ms. Hou, who is the Chairlady, an executive
director, and a substantial shareholder of the Company. The Board
will review this structure from time to time to ensure appropriate
and timely action are to be taken to meet changing circumstances.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPLIANCE WITH MODEL CODE

The Directors have adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuer (the “Model Code”) as
set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the code of conduct
for Directors in dealing in the Company'’s securities. Specific
enquiries have been made to all Directors and all Directors have
confirmed that they have fully complied with the required standard
of dealings as set out in the Model Code throughout the year
ended 31 December 2019. Relevant employees who are likely to
be in possession of unpublished inside information of the Group
are also subject to compliance with written guidelines or no less
exacting terms than the Model Code throughout the year ended 31
December 2019.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is committed to providing effective and responsible
leadership for the Company. The Directors, individually and
collectively, must act in good faith in the best interests of the
Company and its shareholders. The Board has established three
board committees, being the Audit Committee, the Remuneration
Committee and the Nomination Committee (each a “Board
Committee” and collectively the “Board Committees”), to oversee
different areas of the Company’s affairs.
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The Board currently comprises three executive Directors, namely
Ms. Hou Wei (chairlady), Mr. Liu Xianxiu and Mr. Yang Baikang, one
non-executive Director, Mr. Hou Bo and three independent non-
executive Directors, namely, Mr. Ye Yihui, Mr. Ho Hin Yip and Mr.
Hou Lianchang.

Their biographical details and (where applicable) their family
relationships are set out in the section headed “Biographical
Details of Directors and Senior Management” on pages 24 to 35
in this annual report. A List of Directors identifying their roles and
functions is available on the Stock Exchange’s and the Company's
website.

Save as otherwise disclosed, there is no relationship between any
members of the Board, and no information relating to the Directors
is required to be disclosed pursuant to rules 13.51(2) and 13.51(B)
(1) of the Listing Rules.

The Board sets the Group’s overall objectives and strategies,
monitors and evaluates its operating and financial performance
and reviews the corporate governance standard of the Group.
It also decides on matters such as annual and interim results,
major transactions, director appointments or re-appointments,
investment policy, dividend and accounting policies. The Board
has delegated the authority and responsibility for implementing
its business strategies and managing the daily operations of the
Group's businesses to the executive Directors and members of
senior management. The functions and power that are so delegated
are reviewed periodically to ensure that they remain appropriate.

All Directors are required to declare to the Board upon their
first appointment, the directorships or other positions they are
concurrently holding at other companies or organisations. These
interests are updated on an annual basis as and when necessary.
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Code provision A.4.1 of the CG Code stipulates that non-executive
Directors shall be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-
election, whereas code provision A.4.2 states that all directors
appointed to fill a casual vacancy shall be subject to election by
shareholders at the first general meeting after appointment and
that every director, including those appointed for a specific term,
shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three
years.

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company and is appointed for a specific term of three
years unless terminated by not less than three months’ notice in
writing served by either the executive Director or the Company.

The non-executive Director and the independent non-executive
Directors have each signed an appointment letter with the
Company and is appointed for a specific term of three years.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Company'’s corporate governance function is carried out by
the Board pursuant to provision D.3.1 of the CG Code, which
include: (a) to develop and review the Company’s policies and
practices on corporate governance; (b) to review and monitor the
training and continuous professional development of the Directors
and senior management of the Group; (c) to review and monitor
the Company'’s policies and practices on compliance with legal
and regulatory requirements; (d) to develop, review and monitor
the code of conduct and compliance manual (if any) applicable to
employees of the Group and the Directors; and (e) to review the
Company'’s compliance with the CG Code and relevant disclosure
in the corporate governance report of the annual report of the
Company.
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The Board has performed the abovementioned corporate
governance functions during the year ended 31 December 2019.

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board held seven Board meetings during the year ended 31
December 2019, and a tentative schedule for four regular Board
meetings for 2019 has been provided to the Directors at the
beginning of the year. The attendance of each Director at the Board
meetings is set out on page 72.

Between scheduled regular Board meetings, Directors may approve
various matters by way of passing written resolutions. Additional
Board meetings may be arranged if required. In addition, at least
14 days’ notice of a regular Board meeting shall be given and the
Company aims at sending the agenda and the accompanying board
papers to Directors at a reasonable time before the intended date
of a Board meeting.

The Company Secretary assists in preparing the agenda for the
Board meeting and ensures that all applicable rules and regulations
regarding Board meetings are complied with. Minutes of the
Board and Board committees’ meetings are kept by the Company
Secretary, which are available to all Directors for inspection.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for preparing
the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the
responsibilities of the external auditor to the shareholders are set
out in the “Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages 93 to 103.

DIRECTORS’ AND OFFICERS’ LIABILITIES INSURANCE

Appropriate insurance coverage has been arranged in respect
of indemnification against costs, charges, losses, expenses and
liabilities that may be incurred by the Directors and officers of the
Company in the execution and discharge of their duties.
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DIRECTORS’ CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

Pursuant to Code Provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, all Directors
should participate in continuous professional development to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. For the year ended
31 December 2019, each of the Directors has been given relevant
guideline materials to ensure that they are apprised of the latest
changes in the commercial, legal and regulatory requirements
in relation to the Company’s businesses, and to refresh their
knowledge and skills on the roles, functions and duties of a listed
company director.

New Directors, on appointment, will be given an induction package
containing all key legal and Listing Rules’ requirements as well as
guidelines on the responsibilities and obligations to be observed
by a director. The package will also include the latest published
financial reports of the Company and the documentation for the
corporate governance practices adopted by the Board.

The Company also continuously updates Directors on the latest
developments regarding Listing Rules and other applicable
regulatory requirements to ensure compliance and enhance their
awareness of good corporate governance practices. Circulars or
guidance notes are also issued to Directors where appropriate to
ensure their awareness of best corporate governance practices.

INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The role of the independent non-executive Directors is to provide
independent and objective opinions to the Board, giving adequate
control and balances for the Group to protect the overall interests
of the shareholders and the Group. They serve actively on the Board
and its committees to provide their independent and objective
views.
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In compliance with rules 3.10(1) and 3.10A of the Listing Rules,
the Company has appointed three independent non-executive
Directors, representing more than one-third of the Board. Two of
the independent non-executive Directors namely, Mr. Ye Yihui and
Mr. Ho Hin Yip, have the appropriate professional qualifications, or
accounting or related financial management expertise as required
by rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules. The Company has received
from each of the independent non-executive Directors a written
confirmation of his independence and has satisfied itself of such
independence in accordance with the independent guidelines as set
out in rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board is supported by three Board Committees, namely
the Audit Committee, the Nomination Committee and the
Remuneration Committee. Each Board Committee has its defined
and written terms of reference approved by the Board covering
its duties, powers and functions. Their terms of reference are
available on the respective websites of the Stock Exchange and the
Company.

All Board Committees are provided with sufficient resources
to discharge their duties, including access to management or
professional advice if considered necessary.
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Audit Committee

As at 31 December 2019 and the date of this report, the Audit
Committee comprises three independent non-executive Directors,
namely Mr. Ye Yihui, Mr. Ho Hin Yip and Mr. Hou Lianchang. Mr.
Ye Yihui, who has appropriate professional qualifications and
experience in accounting matters, was appointed as the chairman
of the Audit Committee.

The primary duties of the Audit Committee are to assist the Board
by providing an independent view of the effectiveness of the
financial reporting process, risk management and internal control
systems of the Group, to oversee the external and internal audit
processes, to develop and review the Group’s policies and to
perform other duties and responsibilities as assigned by the Board.

There were 4 meetings of the Audit Committee held during the
year ended 31 December 2019. The attendance of each Director at
the Audit Committee meetings is set out on page 72. During the
year under review, the members of the Audit Committee reviewed
the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group,
reviewed the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2018 and for the six months ended 30
June 2019, reviewed the risk assessment results, the internal audit
activities for 2019 and discussed the audit plans for the year ended
31 December 2019 with the external auditor.

In addition, the Audit Committee held one meeting in March 2020.
The Audit Committee reviewed the Group’s annual results for the
year ended 31 December 2019.

The Audit Committee monitors the audit and non-audit services
rendered to the Group by the external auditor and ensures that the
engagement of external auditor in non-audit services will not impair
its audit independence or objectivity.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019, the fees in respect of the
audit and non-audit services provided to the Group by Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu, is set out as follows:

REBEE-_T-NF+_A=+—HLFE 3
RYeHMERT EMITRNARBERHENEX
KMIFEZRG M NOBEREINMT

Fee

A

RMB

ARK

Statutory audit services EEBZRE 1,550,000

Non-statutory audit services IEETE BIZIRE =
Remuneration Committee FMEEE

As at 31 December 2019 and the date of this report, the
Remuneration Committee comprises two independent non-
executive Directors and one executive Director, namely Mr. Hou
Lianchang, Mr. Ye Yihui and Mr. Liu Xianxiu. Mr. Hou Lianchang is
the chairman of the Remuneration Committee. The primary duties
of the Remuneration Committee include (but without limitation):
(i) making recommendations to the Directors regarding the Group's
policy and structure for the remuneration of all Directors and senior
management and on the establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing remuneration policies; (ii) making
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of
our Directors and senior management; (iii) reviewing and approving
the management’'s remuneration proposals with reference to
the Board’s corporate goals and objectives; and (iv) considering
and approving the grant of share options to eligible participants
pursuant to the Share Option Scheme.

There was one meeting of the Remuneration Committee held
during the year ended 31 December 2019. The attendance of
each Director at the Remuneration Committee meeting is set out
on page 72. During the year under review, the members of the
Remuneration Committee reviewed the existing remuneration
policy and package of all existing Directors and senior
management.
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Details of the Directors’ emoluments for the year ended 31
December 2019 are set out in note 13 to the consolidated financial
statements.

The emoluments paid to each of four members of senior
management of the Company was between RMBO to RMB1 million
for the year ended 31 December 2019.

Nomination Committee

As at 31 December 2019 and the date of this annual report, the
Nomination Committee comprises two independent non-executive
Directors and one executive Director, namely Mr. Hou Lianchang,
Mr. Ye Yihui and Ms. Hou Wei. Ms. Hou Wei is the Chairlady of
the Nomination Committee. The primary duties of the Nomination
Committee is to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members and select, or make recommendations to the Board
on the selection of, individuals nominated for directorships.

There was one meeting of the Nomination Committee held during
the year ended 31 December 2019. The attendance of each
Director at the Nomination Committee meeting is set out on page
72. During the year under review, the members of the Nomination
Committee reviewed the structure, size and composition of the
Board and reviewed the objectives set for implementing the board
diversity policy.

The Company believes that diversity of Board members can
be achieved through consideration of a number of factors,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge,
length of service and the legitimate interests of the Company’s
principal shareholders. All Board's appointment are based on the
merits of the candidates and the Board believes that doing so will
be consistent with achieving a diversity of perspectives.
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The individual attendance records of each Director at the #HZE—_ZT—INF+-_A=+—HLFE K&
physical meetings of the Board, Audit Committee, Remuneration HHFEEE BZRLES FHEESLRES
Committee and Nomination Committee and at the general meeting ZE@EZHARARRIREARE Z @RI HER
of the Company during the are set out below: BRET AT

Number of physical meetings attended/held during his/her tenure

REEAALE/ BT28EHA

Audit  Remuneration Nomination General
Name of Director Board Committee Committee Committee Meeting
EEfR Eze ENZEE yHzEg REZEE E V-1
Executive Directors HiTE=S
Ms. Hou Wei &Rt n NA TNER NATER n N
Mr. Liu Xianxiu HBALE m N/A TR N NATER n
Mr. Yang Baikang BRRLE 717 NA T B NA T B NA T B 10
Non-executive Director FYTES
Mr. Hou Bo FREE n N/A TR NATER NATER 0/
Independent non-executive BIFHTES

Directors

Mr. Ye Yihui EEBE4 11 44 1 n 11
Mr. Ho Hin Yip ko Fia 717 44 NA TR NA T B 11
Mr. Hou Lianchang REETE 17 44 1/1 1 1l
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FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to prepare the Group's
financial statements which give a true and fair view of the Group’s
state of affairs, results and cash flows for the year and in accordance
with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
The Group has selected appropriate accounting policies and
has applied them consistently based on prudent and reasonable
judgements and estimates. The Board considers that the Group
has adequate resources to continue in business for the foreseeable
future and not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events
or conditions that may affect the business of the Group or cast
doubts on its ability to continue as going concern.

The responsibilities of the Company’s external auditors with
respect to financial reporting are set out in the section headed
“Independent Auditor’s Report” in this annual report.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board recognises its responsibility to ensure the Group
maintains a sound and effective internal control and risk
management system. However, risk-taking is an inherent
element of the Group’s business and operation. The Group's
risk management and internal control systems are designed to
management rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve
business objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not
absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss. It
is also designed to safeguard assets against misappropriation
and unauthorised disposition and to manage operational risks.
Review of the Group’s internal controls covering major financial,
operational and compliance control as well as risk management
functions. The Group's risk management framework includes the
following elements:
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e  identify significant risks in the Group’s operation environment
and evaluate the impacts of those risks on the Group’s
business;

e  develop necessary measures to manage those risks; and
e monitor and review the effectiveness of such measures.

The implementation of risk management framework of the Group
was assisted by the Group’s internal audit department which was
responsible for the internal audit function so that the Group could
ensure new and emerging risks relevant to the Group's operation
are promptly identified by management, assess the adequacy of
action plans to manage these risks and monitor and evaluate the
effectiveness of the action plans.

With respect to procedures and internal controls for the handling
and dissemination of inside information, the Group: i) carries out
its daily operation with regards to the “Guidance on Disclosure
of Inside Information” issued by the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong; and ii) closely communicates with its
legal advisor regarding whether the relevant information is likely
to have impact on the price of the shares of the Company or their
trading volume and thus is considered as inside information that
needs to be disclosed pursuant to the Inside Information Provisions
under Part XIVA of the SFO and the Listing Rules.
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The Audit Committee is responsible for reporting to the Board the
implementation of the Group’s risk management, internal control
policy which among other things, included the determination
of risk factors, evaluation of risk level the Group could take and
effectiveness of risk management measures. During the Reporting
Period, a review was conduct by the Audit Committee together
with the Group’s internal audit department in compliance with
Code Provision C.2 of the CG Code. The Board acknowledges
the review of the effectiveness of the risk management and risk
control systems should be an on-going process and plans to
conduct reviews quarterly commencing from the coming financial
year. For resolving defects and weaknesses of internal controls and
accounting procedures of the Group which the external auditors
and the Group’s internal audit department have identified and
reported to the Company, the Company would pay full attention
to the recommendations made by the external auditors and
the Group's internal audit department and make appropriate
improvements. Based on the reports from the Group's internal
control department and the Audit Committee, the Board considers
the Group's risk management and internal control system is
adequate and effective and the Group has complied with the
provisions on risk management and internal controls as set out in
the CG code.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Lo Wai Siu has been appointed as company secretary of the
Company on 19 February 2019. He fulfills the requirements under
rule 3.28 of the Listing Rules. The biographical details of Mr. Lo
Wai Siu is set out in the paragraph headed “Biographical Details of
Directors and Senior Management” of this annual report.

During the Reporting Period, Mr. Lo took no less than 15 hours of
relevant professional training in compliance with rule 3.29 of the
Listing Rules.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

The general meetings of the Company provide an opportunity for
communication between the Shareholders and the Board. The
Company shall in each year hold a general meeting as its annual
general meeting. All general meetings other than annual general
meetings shall be called extraordinary general meetings (“EGM”).

Right to convene EGM

Any two or more members of the Company, at the date of the
deposit of a written requisition holding not less than one-tenth of
the paid up capital of the Company which carries the right of voting
at general meetings, shall at all times have the right to require an
EGM to be called by the Board for the transaction of any business
specified in such requisition.

The written requisition must specify the objects of the meeting,
signed by the requisitionists and deposit it with the Company
Secretary of the Company at the Company’s principal place of
business in Hong Kong at Room 1405, 14th Floor, Jubilee Centre,
18 Fenwick Street, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

If the Board does not within 21 days from the date of deposit of
the requisition proceed duly to convene the EGM to be held within
a further 21 days, the requisitionists themselves or any of them
representing more than one-half of the total voting rights of all of
them, may convene the EGM, but any EGM shall not be held after
the expiration of three months from the date of deposit of the
requisition.

An EGM so convened by the requisitionists shall be convened in the
same manner, as nearly possible, as that in which meetings are to
be convened by the Board.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Right to put enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may, at any time, direct questions or requests
for information to the Directors or management through the
communication channel provided in “Contact Us” section in the
Company’s website at www.gdjiyi.com or in writing and sent by
post to the Company'’s principal place of business in Hong Kong.

Right to put forward proposals at general meetings

As a matter of Cayman Islands law, no shareholders are permitted
to propose new resolutions at the general meetings if the intention
to propose the new resolutions is not specified in the notice
convening the general meeting. However, procedures for proposing
candidate(s) for election as Directors at a shareholder’s meeting
are set out in the Corporate Governance section of the “Investor
Relations” section of the Company’s website at www.gdjiyi.com.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TEEBHRE

INVESTORS RELATIONS BREZBR

The Company believes that communicating with its shareholders, ARARMBEEBE T HR (I SEALL) BE
investors and other stakeholders by electronic means, particularly %R & &E & R E b (H B BRI A LEFE
through its website, is an efficient way of distributing information B R ZEHH X - AR FTHBEBERIEAT
in a timely and convenient manner. The Company’s website has ZBHR & [ EE/BEZ] Z5:

a dedicated “Investor Relations” section which publishes the
following information:

policies and constitutional documents;

— announcements, press and release made to the market and  —

media;

— annual and half yearly reports and all material information — —

lodged with the Stock Exchange; and

—  notices of general meetings and explanatory materials, if any.  —

the Board, committee charters, key corporate governance  —

EExg ZEEER I2OXRERAERER

NE - ANSRKEERREEM:

FERFFERSREXBIANAAE

RER: K

BRAGBERFAMFE (0EF)

During the year ended 31 December 2019, there had been no REZE=Z—NAF+_A=+—HILFE K
significant change in the Company’s constitutional documents. NEIBERN I mERNEH-
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Group is committed to ethical corporate citizenship and to
promoting sustainability in all of its activities. We demonstrate these
commitments through transparent and responsible management
of our environment and social values. These values respect and
are informed by those of all of our stakeholders, including the
communities with which we interact. The requirements listed below
apply to the Group's operations. Every subsidiary, each manager
and employee, as well as any contractor performing work on behalf
of the Group must support this policy.

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

The Group understands the importance of developing long-term
relationships and constant dialogues with various stakeholders.
We seek to balance the views and interests of these various
constituencies through constructive conversation.

Shareholders

The Company has established a number of efficient channels of
distributing information to its shareholders. The Company regularly
reviews these channels to ensure its effectiveness and ensure
effective and timely dissemination of relevant information to its
shareholders at all times. Shareholders are also encouraged to raise
any question to the Company Secretary.

Customers

The Group is committed to providing quality services and products
to achieve customer satisfaction. Customer feedback is invaluable
as the Group operates in extremely competitive markets. Under
different product categories, we have a designated team serving
key customers. We also have experienced sales attendants on site
who would introduce brands and products based on customers'’
requirement, and assist the customers by offering advice and
guidance on product functions, features, dimensions and
installations. To better serve our customers or potential customers
who do not visit our sales outlets, we have service hotlines for
handling inquiries from them.
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Rig - HEREBES

Employees

The Group had 126 employees as at 31 December 2019. The
Group offers competitive remuneration packages commensurate
with industry practice and provides various fringe benefits to
employees. The Group conducts induction training for all of its
new employees and on-going training from time to time during
their employment. The nature of training offered depends on their
specific field of operation. As the Group continues its expansion,
opportunities are always available for hardworking employees.

Suppliers

The Group is committed to upholding laws and regulations that
are relevant to its business and closely monitor the Group’s policies
relating to maintaining of business ethics.

Government

The Group is mainly engaged in the sale and distribution of
merchandise and the provision of interior design and engineering
services. These activities are mainly subject to the jurisdictions of
laws of the PRC. Along with different government laws, rules and
regulations, each operating company makes tremendous effort to
ensure that it is complied with the relevant laws and regulations.

ENVIRONMENTAL
Environmental Conversation and Emission Reduction

Environmental conservation remains a key focus for the
Group. Therefore, we are dedicated to maintaining our energy
consumption and emission at low level in every single step. The
conscientious use of resources and adoption of best practices across
the Group's businesses underlie its commitment to safeguarding
the environment. The Group encourages environmental protection,
complies with relevant environmental legislations and promotes
awareness towards environmental protection to the employees.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

In light of the nature of business and operation, the Group does
not involve in production of related air, water, land pollutions,
greenhouse gas, hazardous waste and non-hazardous waste and
does not have any direct or significant impact on the environment
and natural resources. Nevertheless, the Group is aware that
the daily operation of the office and warehouse consume paper,
electricity and water. The Group recognises the impact caused by
these consumptions and the production of waste. For the past
several years, the Group has been putting emphasis in energy
conservation, rolling out IT initiatives to help decrease unnecessary
wastage and reduce carbon emission and adopting different
policies on use of resources with an aim to reduce the impact on the
environment.

Use of Resources

The Group is committed to protecting the environment by
enhancing our operational efficiency and energy efficiency to
reduce energy, water, paper and waste by following initiatives:
Paper

e  Using E-fax to minimise printing needs

e Handling documents electronically except for formal
documents

e Using recycled paper and double-sided printing except for
formal and confidential documents

Paper Consumption: 1.1 tonnes (2018: 1.2 tonnes)

Total consumption of paper of the Group was about 1.5 tonnes
(FY2018: 1.2 tonnes).
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Rig - HEREBES

Electricity

e The use of electricity in the office of the Group must comply
the principles of power saving, safety first, high efficiency and
low consumption

e Light and electronic appliances like air-conditioners,
computers, photocopy machines, printers in workplace must
be turned off when not in use

Electricity Consumption: 484,293 kwh (FY2018: 876,612 kwh)

Total consumption of electricity at the Group’s headquarter and
other subsidiaries in the PRC was 359,916 kWh (kilowatt-hour)
(FY2018: 583,164 kWh) and 124,377 kWh (FY2018: 293,448
kWh) respectively, which produced about 283 tonnes carbon
(FY2018: 458 tonnes carbon) and 98 tonnes carbon (FY2018: 230
tonnes carbon) respectively (Assuming that 0.785 kg (kilogram) of
carbon will be produced by 1 kWh electricity consumption).

Water

Posting notices at common areas of the office reminding staff
members to reduce water consumption and the importance of
water saving.

Water Consumption: 4,538 m? (FY2018: 4,734 n¥)

Total consumption of water at the Group’s headquarter and other
subsidiaries in the PRC was 3,621 m? (cubic meter) (FY2018: 4,155
m3) and 917 m? (FY2018: 579 m?) respectively. The Group had not
encountered any issue in sourcing water that is fit for purpose.

The consumption of electricity and water reported above are stated
in the total amount of their measuring units. As the Group is
operating a variety of store portfolios, intensity data (e.g per store
or per gross sales area) were not prepared because such indicators
may not be meaningful.
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Stationery and Furniture

Reusing stationery, furniture and equipment among offices
and branches instead of buying new ones or disposing of such
materials.

Waste

Encouraging recycling through installation of plastic, paper and
aluminum recycling boxes at the headquarters.

Packaging

During the course of the Group’s business operation, it does
not generally involve the use of packaging materials and thus its
impacts on the environment are considered to be minimal.

The Environment and Natural Resources

During the year, with the support of pursuing green practices of
the entire Group, we achieved a decrease of approximately 44.8%
and approximately 8.3% in consumption of electricity and paper
respectively. The consumption of water of the Group decreased by
approximately 4.1% during the year ended 31 December 2019.

Save as disclosed above, the Group’s business has no direct or
significant impact on the environment and natural resources
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Rig - HEREBES

SOCIAL
Employment

The Group adopts fair and open recruitment mechanism with
all positions being openly recruited regardless of age, gender,
race, nationality, religion, marital status or disability. Apart from
internal transfers, all vacancies are published to public via different
recruiting channels such as advertisement, online recruitment
channels, recruitment fairs, recruitment through Personnel
Exchange Center and recommendation.

A formal induction together with a tour of the workplace is
provided to all employees on the first day of employment. This
aims to welcome the new employees and give them a better
understanding of the Group. A brief introduction of employee
handbook is provided to ensure new employees are aware of
relevant policies and code of conduct. Employee handbook
together with various guidelines and benefits are uploaded on the
Group's intranet network for the access for all staff members.

As at 31 December 2019, the Group complied with the
Employment Ordinance (Chapter 57 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
and all other relevant Hong Kong/PRC employment laws and
regulations that deal with working hours and rest period and had
a total of 126 (as at 31 December 2018: 172) full time employees.
Breakdowns of the current employees by position and gender, age
and years of service are set forth below respectively:
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R -HEREBEE
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Rig - HEREBES

DISTRIBUTION BY YEARS OF SERVICE £ R & &5

10 years
or above

1055 A

5 years to
9.99 years

5% 9.995F

2 years to

@ 2019
(2018

4.99 years
2GFEA4.99F

71]

Below 2 years

2F LT

45}
1 1

60

o
w
=]

\

Number of Staff 8 T A2k

N N
90 150

)

The Group achieved relatively lower turnover rate in general
frontline positions and young workforce, as well as expanded its
total headcount due to business expansion. The total number of
employees was decreased by approximately 26.7%. Such decrease
was mainly contributed by the reduction of headcounts in the
engineering department and the reduction of salespersons in the
retail stores department. On the other hand, the turnover rate for
the management team was comparatively low which was reflected
by the steady number of senior management employees.

The Group strives to provide a work environment with equal
opportunities regardless of gender and age. As at 31 December
2019, the Group’s male to female employee maintained at nearly
1:1. The Group had also recruited from a diverse age group. Around
73% of our workforce were fell in the age group of 30-50, while
around 13% and 14% were in the age groups of below 30 and 51
or above, respectively.
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Health and Safety

The Group strives to promote safety awareness, improve
occupational environment and reduce occupational risks. The
Group continuously promotes safety awareness among employees
and committed to providing a healthy and safe working
environment for our employees and complies with the relevant
laws and regulations. The Group has dedicated adequate resources
and effort to uphold and improve the Group's safety management
measures in order to reduce the risks relating to labour safety, such
as:

Guidelines

e Adopting written guidelines and policies for work safety and
occupational health safety

e  Ensuring a healthy and safe workplace and compliance with all
relevant workplace health and safety laws

Insurance

e Maintaining various insurance policies of endowment
insurance, medical insurance, unemployment insurance,
industrial injury insurance, maternity insurance, and housing
accumulation fund for employees’ compensation and liability

Other safety Measures

e Conducting fire drill regularly and demonstration of the use of
fire extinguisher so as to enhance the fire safety awareness

e Providing regular training sessions on accident prevention and
management to the employees

Work Related Injury

e There was no injury case related to work during the years
ended 31 December 2019 and 2018
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Rig - HEREBES

DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING

The Group believes that investing in employees is essential to the
future strength and success of its business. The Group conducts
various internal trainings for different level of staff members. There
is a general regular training section to all employees once a month
during the morning meeting. For new employees, they are required
to take a one-weeks' training on specific job duty. The managers of
each department will take turns to different departments to provide
training on product knowledge, sales skills, store management,
market development and business operation and etc.

Besides, the Group also encourages and offers the opportunities for
its staff members to take external training from the suppliers.

All these trainings are designed to enhance and broaden
employees’ skill sets.

The Group encourages communication and interaction of the
staff members with the management. The Group provides a
wide spectrum of informal communication platforms regularly.
There are advisory boxes in the office, and regular experience
sharing between middle and senior management. Through these
gatherings, management is alerted to the issues raised by staff
members and can carry out responsive measures to improve
operations if appropriate. Besides, this enhanced the sense of
belongs of staff members.
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Furthermore, the Group arranged some regular and irregular
activities to facilitate as communication platforms for the
management and staff members such as follows:

e Chinese New Year Gathering ("#T&EFF&") is the most
prestigious event of the year, attended by all staff in the Group.
Lots of lucky draws and games make the evening full of energy
and excitement. This event provided chances to appreciate all
of the staff members with for the effort during the year.

e The Group believes that happy staff makes happy customers
and endeavor to provide happy working environment. The
Group promotes the relationship between staff to make them
like family members. To promote work life balance, the Group
organised wellness activities like climbing the Baisui Mountain
("B "BEEREHRREE) and Tianbaigong Mountain
("RIBA'BEXRREHREEE) in the past years.

Labour Standards

The Group believes in nurturing and developing top talents
regardless of race, gender, age, religious belief, pregnancy, marital
status, family status or disability.

The Group also has policies to ensure all employees and job
applicants enjoy equal opportunities and fair treatment. All
employees have the right to complain in case of discrimination,
suspected misconduct and illegal acts via established procedures.
The Group will investigate each complaint thoroughly, resolving
it fairly and in the strictest confidence. The Group is also in
compliance with all relevant laws and regulations.
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Rig - HEREBES

Supply Chain Management

The Group believes that sourcing and selection of suppliers play a
crucial part in enriching our brand and product mix. The assessment
on suppliers places emphasis on their market positioning, image of
their brand projected, product design, production capacity, quality
and price range, anticipated market acceptance of their products,
supply lead time, reliability, creditworthiness and past experiences
in conducting business with them. The Group's procurement team
regularly looks for quality suppliers in the market, and will engage
new suppliers upon their satisfaction of our internal review and
approval, which includes interview with their responsible personnel
and site visit to the suppliers’ premises.

Product Responsibility

To enhance customers’ satisfaction of the merchandise, the Group
has stringent control over the quality of merchandise. The Group
carefully selects suppliers, and pursuant to the supply or distribution
agreements. The Group's suppliers shall ensure the quality of
products and may also be required to provide us with the after-sale
services for the products sold to the Group. The Group conducts
inspections on the quality, measurement and other specifications
of the merchandise before accepting delivery from the suppliers.
The Group is entitled to return or exchange the products to the
suppliers if they are found to be defective or otherwise in unsaleable
condition.
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In general, no products return or exchange by customers is allowed
except for malfunctions of or manufacturing defects in products.
Nevertheless, to foster customer loyalty and enhance customer
satisfaction, the Group may allow product return or exchange
to be made with a valid receipt within seven days after purchase
provided that the merchandise is in good and saleable condition.
The Group also offers product warranty period of one to three years
depending on the nature of merchandise. During the warranty
period, the Group provides maintenance and repair services to the
customers for free and will also exchange any defective products
for free on the condition that such products have been installed
in accordance with the manual and were used under normal
conditions. Defective products could be returned to the suppliers
for repair or replacement if the relevant supplier is found to be liable
for such defect.

For the years ended 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018,
the Group has not identified any non-compliance cases relating to
product responsibility.

Anti-Corruption

The Group takes its fraud prevention or anti-corruption
responsibilities very seriously. In addition to the ongoing review of
the effectiveness of the internal control systems, the Group has
established a whistleblowing policy to direct employees to report to
the Group's internal audit department about possible improprieties
in any matter related to the Group. The Group also established
policy and guidelines about fraud prevention. They are Commercial
Bribery Control Rule ( (B % F5EERI#=FAI) ), Financial Fraud and
Complaint Rule and Fraud Prevention ( B/ Bk £& B2 75 & K 4% 22 )
&) ), Inspection and Reporting Procedures ( {R/BHEE M RE2
Fr) ) and Management Override Prevention Policy ( <[ Lt % ¥ &
BEBR) ).

During the years ended 31 December 2019 and 31 December
2018, no legal case regarding corruption was brought against the
Group or its employees. Also, there were no material cases of non-
compliance with laws and regulations on anti-money laundering in
the PRC and Hong Kong.
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Rig - HEREBES

Community Investment

The awareness of corporate social responsibility has been increasing
in the market. The Group realises the importance of different
stakeholders’ expectations. In achieving long term, stable and
healthy business prosperity and growth, the Group strives to
balance the interests between stakeholders and is committed to
improve the community’s wellbeing.

The Group encourages the employees to play an active role in
the communities where they live and work. In the past years, the
Group was engaged in different events with an aim to fulfill its
social responsibility. For example, in the past few years, the Group
launched “Jiyi Inspirational Student Fund” (5 —Ei5BIE2 &) for
the poor but outstanding students in Meizhou Jiaying University
(HgM

those hardworking and ambitious students to achieve their dreams.

5 EKE)  aiming at providing better environment for

The Group will continue to explore other means to contribute more
to the environment and strive to facilitate the building of a healthy
and sustainable society.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Deloitte

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

JIYI HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
E—RXEERZEREBRAT

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Jiyi
Household International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “the Group”) set out on
pages 104 to 283, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2019, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2019, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (“the Code"”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

REEEE

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional RBAHEIZTBERBERFMNEEHE RAY
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the AHGAMKERRNBAZAEEENETIHE Z
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These SEHEEERMEFIBELEETBRENER
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the iﬁHT ETREMN -BM T EHZEEIHEMR
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our EEKER °

opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on

these matters.

Key audit matter
HRETSEH

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BN FTNAEEEARETER

Impairment assessment of trade receivables and contract assets

ESEURBEUARENEE ZREMGE

We identified the impairment assessment of trade
receivables and contract assets as a key audit matter
due to the significance of trade receivables and contract
assets to the Group's consolidated financial position and
the involvement of significant management judgements
in evaluating the expected credit losses (“ECL") of the
Group's trade receivables and contract assets.
BHAEBANESRERERENEEZ REN R
REZEE RERBEFIRUFERGNEEY B
SBEzHGEEMBRAMEBEXN BN E5E
ZESRWFIBERAGHNEEZAREEREE ([FEHE
EEBRIESREREREH -
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Our procedures in relation to the impairment assessment of
trade receivables and contract assets included:

BB ZRUGRIA R A KN EE 2 RE LT ET 22
FFEE:

e Obtaining an understanding of the key controls on how
the management estimates the ECL allowance for trade
receivables and contract assets;
THREBEMTEIRURERANEERHREE
BREENEZE



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Key audit matter

HRETER

78 17 #% BB 4R &

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BEMWFTNAEERARETSFHR

Impairment assessment of trade receivables and contract assets (Continued)

BESEURBEUARENEEZRENME (£)

As at 31 December 2019, the Group’s net trade
receivables and contract assets amounted to
approximately RMB231 million and RMB273 million,
which represented approximately 25% and 29% of
total assets of the Group, respectively. The management
of the Group estimates the amount of lifetime ECL of
trade receivables and their related contract assets based
on individual assessment for those which had been
determined as significant balance or credit impaired
whereas the remaining balance are assessed by means
of provision matrix through groupings of various debtors
that have similar loss patterns, after considering internal
credit ratings of trade receivables and their related
contract assets, ageing, repayment history and/or past
due status and forward-looking information that is
reasonable and supportable available without undue
costs or effort. Estimated losses are based on historical
observed default rates over the expected life of the trade
receivables and their related contract assets and are
adjusted for forward-looking information.
RZZE-—hF+_A=+—H  BEEZEFE
WHIERGEHNEEFHEHNR/ARE2IBETRA
RE273BE T 75l EEBEEAEBELR25% K
29% - EEEEEERETARNEXCELBREER
BZESRWFIANREBEEENEE 2 @RI (&
AESRRFEREAESHNEEZ2HBEHREEE
Ber MRBRIABEERES AL YEZERES
JEWRIE KBS N EENANIEETHR R
BRasEk SEmik R ke BRI ABENNER
R BRI AT G RIRE B k2 - B B RO R
AHNBEEBAETOE - EABELDEREESE
WHIEKREEEE N EEEFRNBEERMEN
BHRGH Al EERHELFAE-

Challenging management’s basis and judgement

in identifying of significant or credit impaired trade
receivables and contract assets and grouping of the
remaining balance of trade receivables and contract
assets into different categories in the provision matrix
with reference to ageing, repayment history and/or past
due status of trade receivables and contract assets;
EREEEBIFNABLELBREERECZEHEK
FRIERAHNEEARKEE ZHRKFIAR &K EER
BMoRBEREREP IRER  EERAE BHh2E
BORKSBERENEE KRR - BRELR, X8
HAAR M o

Assessing the reasonableness in determining i)
estimated loss rate applied for the significant or credit
impaired trade receivables and their related contract
assets, ii) estimated loss rate applied in each category
in the provision matrix and iii) forward-looking
information, with reference to financial information of
debtors (if available), default rates and recovery rates
published by a credit rating agency, historical default
rates and settlement records of debtors, ageing analysis
of trade receivables and contract assets and current
economic conditions;

AHEEUNTREZEEN  EARAENE LR
CEREZESRIIEREEBEEHNEE 2 BE
BB R S ERER Z hETEIE X  Kii)AT
EMER BETF2ZEBAZHMBEN (WAL
Bl) BAXREEFREBELM WL E FEHA
ZBERBNRRENTE EHRRFTERENEE
Z Bt DA LA K2 B AT B ERIR ;
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Key audit matter
HRESTER

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BN FTNAEERARETSFHR

Impairment assessment of trade receivables and contract assets (Continued)

ESEURBEUARENEEZREFMGE (£)

As disclosed in Note 10 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group recognised an allowance for
lifetime ECL amounted to approximately RMB 1,663,000
and RMB4,862,000 of trade receivables and contract
assets during the year ended 31 December 2019,
respectively. The accounting policies and estimation
uncertainty in relation to the impairment assessment

of trade receivables and contract assets are set out in
Notes 3 and 4 to the consolidated financial statements,
respectively.

BANAR A M IEREMFEI0FTESE BHE T —NF
TZA=T—RHIEFE> BE5EEREZEWIE
RERNEEZ 2HEREEEEEBEIINAARE
1,663,0007T & A R #4,862,0007T ° A B8 E 5 fE W 518
NERNEEZBEMEZ @5 BR MG T EEED
RIE R AR S B TS R M 5 E3 4 -
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Testing the integrity of information used by
management to estimate the ECL allowance of
individual debtors and develop the provision matrix,
including trade receivables and contract assets ageing
analysis as at 31 December 2019, on a sample basis,
by comparing individual items in the analysis with the
relevant sales agreements, sales invoices and other
supporting documents;
MEAHEEERN A ENEBAZEREEE
BREREITEGEER Bz TBIE EREH
BREFEWNFENEGNEER_-_T—NF+_-A
=+—BZEREST EREEA N 2 @EREE &
MHRAHE R HEEZERHM XM

Evaluating the competence, capabilities and objectivity
of the independent qualified professional valuer and
obtaining an understanding of their scope of work and
terms of engagement; and

FHEE N A BB X (TR Z B tERe
MW THRETESEREZRBIGER: &

CBEN REER

Challenging the valuation technique and
reasonableness of the significant inputs used by the
management and the valuer in the valuations based on
information obtained from the independent sources.
RIBBBEIEHFRRSZER ERERERGE
RAMEERPAAGETERERBABB ST -
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Key audit matter
BRETBE

78 17 #% BB 4R &

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BEMET AR ERRETFE

Revenue recognition on contract work of interior design and building engineering services

ERARGARERERIRBRESHIRNOBARR

We identified the revenue recognition on contract work
of interior design and building engineering services as a
key audit matter due to the involvement of significant
management estimation in measuring the progress

for performance obligations of incomplete services
contracts.

MR ERTURBE N BUOSEEREFREXRE
BREME HERMEBINEANRT RBEEIRERES
WIRZWAERSARETFE

The Group recognised contract revenue by reference

to the progress towards complete satisfaction of the
performance obligations at the end of the reporting
period which measured based on the proportion of
contract costs incurred for work performed to date
relative to the estimated total contract costs. The
recognition of contract revenue therefore involves
significant management'’s judgements and estimation
of the progress and outcome of the project, particularly
in estimating the budgeted contract costs based on

the agreements, quotations or other correspondences
from time to time provided by the subcontractors,
suppliers or vendors involved and the experience of the
management.
EREL2ENRERRTMEKNBHNETEETERE
AN BREEREREBITIEEEZS LKA
MREMEGTE AN ERE 2 L BIET 2 - AL - BRE AW
AP RERELIE R #EE N AER 2 B A A R EET
LERGFEESHRE  ENRBEZEAG 2 546
B HERKIHER TRIRHZ BE REIEME
AR ERE 2 &R Ao

Construction revenue and contract assets are estimated
by using the percentage of completion method, which
is calculated based on the costs incurred on each
construction contract at the end of the reporting period
divided by the total estimated costs for the contract and
then multiplied by the estimated construction revenue
expected to be earned.
BEWARGHNEEDERTK B DL A AETH
AT EREEESHNMEPRRRE EE 2K
KRG K 2 hET AR - BRIATERERER 2 4
FTEERAGE -

Our procedures in relation to the revenue recognition on
contract work of interior design and building engineering
services included:

HPREART RZETRRERGE O TR 2 WARERT
ETZREFBRE:

e Obtaining an understanding of the key controls over
the processes that the management performed in
relation to the estimation of total contract costs and the
determination of the status of completion of the service
contracts;
THREBERMEASHARANBEREERE SN
SEAIR P ETT 2 12 Fr 2 R B2 15 5 -

e Understanding from project managers about the status
of completion of selected contracts at the end of
reporting period;

[FIA B ACIE T AR A BRIE & R0 S B 2 5l

L

e Evaluating the reasonableness of estimated total
contract costs to be incurred by checking against
the agreements, quotations, invoices or other
correspondences from time to time provided by
subcontractors, suppliers or vendors involved, on a
sample basis; and
FRmE2EEP 2 HOR  HERKRHER TR
oz ek WE - FFRAHEMBA - M GRS TE
HEZEFHREEANRARzEEE: &
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Key audit matter
HREBE

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EMOFFNAEERRETFE

Revenue recognition on contract work of interior design and building engineering services (Continued)

ERARGREERIRRBEENIRNBARR (&)

As disclosed in Note 5 to the consolidated financial
statements, the revenue recognised from provision

of interior design and building engineering services
amounted to approximately RMB371 million during the
year ended 31 December 2019. The accounting policies
and estimation uncertainty in relation to the revenue
recognition on contract work are set out in Notes 3 and
4 to the consolidated financial statements, respectively.
WA S GRS REBE_Z—NF
TZA=1T B IFERRREBRHENRT RIEE
ITEBRBZBRANAREI7TIBEIT - EREHIEK
AR Z G5 BUER R THEE D RIS RS I 1
WM F3R4
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Evaluating the reasonableness of the progress towards
complete satisfaction of the performance obligations
of service contracts by comparing the percentage
calculated based on costs incurred at the end of the
reporting period against that calculated based on
confirmations from surveyors on a sample basis, and
investigating any significant differences identified.
MBI A TmERBITREEABHNETCEEZ
SEW FRLBRBREARAEEXNNFAEZR
DHEBIRREM s ERAE AN URAEE
APk hl 2 ERERE
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OTHER MATTER

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2018 were audited by another auditor who
expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on 29 March
2019.

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group's financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e I|dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent
auditor’s report is Lau Chi Kin, Kinson.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

31 March 2020
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
GEAmRHMLEHK R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

Revenue from contracts with
customers
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Other gains and losses

Distribution and selling expenses

Administrative expenses

Impairment losses under expected
credit loss model, net of reversal

Finance costs

Profit before tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

BEPAHMWA

E7

H A

H ek Ko 518
7 35 M HE R X
TR

BHMEEEERET 2
BB 18 - FORR B

LU I

B 5t A 2 A
PRSI F X

FREF

104 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2019

NOTES
Hra

11

12

2019 2018
—E-hF —ZT—\F
RMB’000 RMB 000
AR¥F T AR T T
(Restated)

(reE5)

573,675 599,478
(496,787) (543,526)
76,888 55,952
8,114 1,011
915 (633)
(13,123) (15,075)
(21,429) (13,882)
(18,272) (2,328)
(16,364) (6,594)
16,729 18,451
(3.659) (6,159)
13,070 12,292




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
GEHEmRAMET K= R

Other comprehensive income
(expense):

Item that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss:

Gain on revaluation upon transfer
from property, plant and
equipment and right-of-use
assets/prepaid lease payments
to investment properties, net of
related income tax

Item that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss:

Exchange differences arising on
translation of foreign operations

Other comprehensive income
for the year, net of income tax

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Earnings per share
— Basic (RMB cents)
— Diluted (RMB cents)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

NOTE
it

Hipzmmies (FAX) :

B B KRR E A R
BEE TANHEERAER
EREYMER 2B
B FHR

REMEE 7 HEBm o
EA :
MEBINERFTESE

fE X ZERE

B2 T 15
—BER(ANEES)
— B8 (ANRES)

—NF+—A=+—HIFE

2019 2018
—2-h%E —N\F
RMB’000 RMB 000
AB#F T AR T T
(Restated)

(&eE7)

22,590 3,695
(493) (593)

22,097 3,102
35,167 15,394

1.89 2.41

1.87 2.41
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

GBEMBRRAER

AT 31 DECEMBER 2019 R—-ZE— h#E+—-HA=+—H

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Right-of-use assets

Prepaid lease payments

Investment properties

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Contract assets

Deferred tax assets

Non-current other receivables
and deposits

Current assets
Inventories
Prepaid lease payments

Amounts due from related parties

Loan receivables

Trade and other receivables
Contract assets

Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities

Trade and bills payables and
other payables

Bank borrowings

Lease liabilities

Convertible loan notes

Contract liabilities

Income tax payables
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NOTES
et

16
17
19
18

20
22
32

23

21
19
26
24
23
22
25

27
28
31
29
30

2019 2018
—E—-hE =28 J\&s
RMB’000 RMB 000
ANR¥FiT ARETFT
(Restated)

(&E=5)

42,763 58,427
7,886 -

- 2,495

59,040 9,454
19,407 -
3,987 -
6,122 3,970
6,722 7,817
145,927 82,163
12,068 41,315

- 87

24,320 7,570
125,946 -
328,056 302,125
269,404 194,312
24,209 116,391
784,003 661,800
131,335 125,001
113,400 103,000
1,589 -
91,496 -
7,541 2,811
19,369 15,266
364,730 246,078




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Lease liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities

Net assets

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity

RBEEFE
HMEERABEME
FRBEE

HERE
EXLEHRBRE

BEEFE
BRAER B
(LN
fei 155

ERAE

The consolidated financial statements on pages 104 to 283 were

approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 31
March 2020 and are signed on its behalf by:

Ms. Hou Wei

BRLE
DIRECTOR
EE

BEEMBRXRAE

AT 31 DECEMBER 2019 R—-ZE—hE+—-A=+—H
2019 2018

—E-hEF —E—NEF

NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
iok:a AR¥FTT ARETF T
(Restated)

(&E7)

419,273 415,722

565,200 497,885

317 9,996 -
32 19,642 4,163
29,638 4,163

535,562 493,722

33 58,208 58,190
477,354 435,532

535,562 493,722

F104R283 B MR E N IERRERN S _ZFF
A=+ BEESeiENRRETIZE T Hh

TIEERERRE:

Mr. Liu Xianxiu
BBSRLE
DIRECTOR
3
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HEEREHR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

Convertible
loan notes Property Share-based
Share Share equity Merger revaluation Translation ~ payments  Statutory  Retained
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserves profits Total
TRRER URHBA
SBER NEER BBZAR
B RHEE fE  AKERE R EiRk e EERE  REEN @5
RMBO00 ~ RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMBU0O0  RMB000  RMBUO0  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000
ARETE ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFZ
At 1 January 2018 R=F-\§-A-H 35,638 243832 - (54,850) - 1,550 - 9,802 99,689 335,661
Profit for the year (originally stated) EREH (F3) - - - - - - - - 12,073 12,073
Adjustment on change in accounting policy of  ZENE EHEREE 2 A%
investment properties (see Note 2) (RKH2) - - - - - - - - 219 219
Profit for the year (restated) FRgF (B85 - - - - - = = = 12,09 12,29
Other comprehensive expense EREMZERX (F51)
for the year (originally stated) - - - - - (593) - - - (593)
Adjustment on change in accounting policyof & EME EHEREE 2 A%
investment properties (see Note 2) (5 HE2) - - - - 3,695 - - - - 3,695
Other comprehensive income (expense) FREMZENE (%) (FE5)
for the year (restated) - - - - 3,695 (593) - - - 3,102
Total comprehensive income (expense) FR2ENE (Fx) 88 (FE5))
for the year (restated) - - - - 3,695 (593) - - 12,292 15,394
Issue of rights shares (Note 33(a)) BRI (H333(a) 15,035 75,175 = = = = = = = 90,210
Transaction costs attributable to issue of BORROEERAHA
rights shares - (960) - - - - - - - (960)
Placing of new shares (Note 33(b) REFRS (HF330) 7517 45,102 - - - - - - - 52,619
Transaction costs attrioutable to placing of ~ BLEFTRHEML R HHA
new shares - (148) - - - - - - - (148)
Recagnition of equity-settled share-based BRNRA MR ARRE R
payments (Note 34) (HizE34) = = = = = = 946 = = 946
Transfer to statutory reserve (Note) BREETRE (W) - - - - - - - 5,905 (5,905) -
At 31 December 2018 (restated) RZE-NE+ZA=+-H
58,190 363,001 - (54,850) 3,695 957 946 15,707 106,076 493,722
Adjustments on adoption of HKFRS 16
(see Note 2) - - - - - - - - 359 359
At 1 January 2019 (restated) RZB-hE-A-A(KEH) 58,190 363,001 - (54,850) 3,695 957 946 15,707 106,435 494,081
Profit for the year ERET - - - - - - - - 13,070 13,070
Other comprehensive income (expense) EREp2ERE (R%)
for the year - - - - 22,590 (493) - - - 22,097
Total comprehensive income (expense) FR2ENE (AR 8%
for the year - - - - 22,590 (493) - - 13,070 35,167
Issue of convertible loan notes (Note 29) BTTARERZE (Fi29) - - 2,827 - - - - - = 2,827
Transaction costs attributable to issue BITAREREBREIANA
of convertible loan notes - - (16) - - - - - - (16)
Exercise of share options (Note 33(c)) T mRE (3330) 18 135 - - - - (26) - - 127
Recognition of equity-settled share-based ERNRAZ ARG BER 2R
payments (Note 34) (Mi334) - - - - - - 3,376 - - 3,376
Transfer to statutory reserve (Note) ERTETRE(HE) - - - = = = = 1,159 (1,159) =
At 31 December 2019 R=E-nF+=A=1-H 58,208 363,136 2811 (54,850) 26,285 464 4,296 16,866 118,346 535,562

Note: According to the relevant rules and regulations in the People’s Republic
of China (the "PRC"), each of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries shall
transfer 10% of their net income after tax, based on the subsidiary’s PRC
statutory accounts, as statutory reserves, until the balance reaches 50%
of the respective subsidiary’s registered capital. Further appropriations can
be made at the directors’ discretion. The statutory reserves can be used
to offset any accumulated losses or convert into paid-up capital of the
respective subsidiary.

108 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2019

s : REPEARAME ([HE]) 2 BERRERE
B ARNRB 25 BB AR AERERBIZR
NFR (BMBRARZPEEERBRFH) 210%
REERE BEEABEMERBNE QR EM
BARZ50% BRI -EEARBELE - FHE -
EEREN AR EHEERMNERR 2 EMRAE
BRERSUEEAS -



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Depreciation of right-of-use assets
Changes in fair value of
investment properties
Finance costs
Impairment losses under expected
credit loss model, net of reversal
Initial fair value adjustments
on non-current deposits
Interest income
Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
(Reversal) provision for write-down
of inventories
Release of prepaid lease payments
Share-based payment expenses

Operating cash flows before movements
in working capital
Decrease (increase) in inventories
Increase in trade and other receivables
Increase in contract assets
Increase in trade and bills payables
and other payables
Increase (decrease) in contract liabilities

Cash used in operations
Income tax paid

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Loan advances to third parties

Advance to related parties

Purchase of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Repayment of loan receivables
from third parties

Interest received

Repayment for rental deposits

Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

HEHERER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 B Z—F— NWF+-A=4+—HIFFEF
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2019 2018
“E-NE —E-NF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥FT AREF T
(Restated)

(&E:7)

16,729 18,451

7,11 7,741
2,022 -
(1,298) (254)
16,364 6,594
18,272 2,328

- 650
(6,975) (224)

28 309

(24) 641

- 91

3,376 946
55,605 37,273
29,271 (3,829)
(26,520) (61,015)
(83,805) (142,795)
12,815 65,300
4,730 (10,795)
(7,904) (115,861)
(3,042) (3,286)
(10,946) (119,147)
(231,980) -
(23,852) (7,570)
(11,256) -
(802) )
98,800 -
2,190 224

75 -

- 303
(166,825) (7,052)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
HGEHERER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

2019 2018
—E-1F ZT-N\F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARMFIT AREFT
(Restated)
(#&&E5))
FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEEH
Proceeds from bank borrowings RITERAERE 113,400 104,300
Net proceeds on issue of convertible BOIARBRERZEZAEHIA
loan notes FEE 89,295 -
Net proceeds from exercising of TR B IR 2 PRI IR H 5
share options (Note 33(c) (H15£33(c)) 127 -
Repayment of bank borrowings EERITER (103,000) (89,500)
Interest paid ERFLE (13,495) (6,594)
Repayment of lease liabilities EEHEEEE (1,180) =
Net proceeds from issue of rights shares — B{THERAR 17 2 BT 15 7008 % 48 - 89,250
Net proceeds from placing of new shares B2 & #1172 FT{S 5B F 5 - 52,471
NET CASH FROM MEFTDREREFH
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 85,147 149,927
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH BRE&RBEEZEY CRd)
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS B mEE (92,624) 23,728
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTSAT R—-A—HAZHERBELZEY
1 JANUARY 116,391 92,970
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes ~ MNE[E RE )/ 2 442 (307)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT RTZA=+-—HzRE&RkES
31 DECEMBER, represented by ZEY URTHEBRAERT
Bank balances and cash 24,209 116,391
110 ﬂyi Household International Holdings Limited
nnual Report 2019



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

GENERAL

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited (the
“Company"”) was incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies
Law (as revised) of the Cayman Islands and its shares are listed
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The controlling
shareholder of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred as to the “Group”) is Xinling Limited, a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (“BVI") which is
wholly-owned by Ms. Hou Wei. The address of the Company's
registered office is Clifton House, 75 Fort Street, P.O. Box
1350, Grand Cayman, KY1-1108, Cayman Islands and the
address of its principal place of business is Room 1405, 14/F.,
Jubilee Centre, 18 Fenwick Street, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The Company is an investment holding company and the
principal activities of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are
set out in Note 42.

The functional currency of the Company is Hong Kong dollars
("HK$") while the consolidated financial statements of the
Group are presented in Renminbi (“RMB”) to enable the
shareholders of the Company to have a more accurate picture
of the Group's financial position and performance.
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BHWA o ANA A SR A 7 Clifton
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs")

New and Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year

The Group has applied the following new and amendments to
HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA") for the first time in the current year:

HKFRS 16 Leases
HK(IFRIC) = Int 23

Uncertainty over Income Tax
Treatments

Amendments to Prepayment Features with Negative
HKFRS 9 Compensation

Amendments to Plan Amendment, Curtailment or

HKAS 19 Settlement

Amendments to
HKAS 28

Long-term Interests in Associates and
Joint Ventures

Amendments to Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
HKFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle

Except as described below, the application of the other new
and amendments to HKFRSs in the current year has had
no material impact on the Group's financial positions and
performance for the current and prior years and/or on the
disclosures set out in these consolidated financial statements.

112 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs") (Continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases

The Group has applied HKFRS 16 for the first time in the
current year. HKFRS 16 superseded HKAS 17 Leases (“HKAS
17"), and the related interpretations.

Definition of a lease

The Group has elected the practical expedient to apply HKFRS
16 to contracts that were previously identified as leases
applying HKAS 17 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether
an Arrangement contains a Lease and not apply this standard
to contracts that were not previously identified as containing a
lease. Therefore, the Group has not reassessed contracts which
already existed prior to the date of initial application.

For contracts entered into or modified on or after 1 January
2019, the Group applies the definition of a lease in accordance
with the requirements set out in HKFRS 16 in assessing
whether a contract contains a lease.

As a lessee
The Group has applied HKFRS 16 retrospectively with the

cumulative effect recognised at the date of initial application,
1 January 2019.

2.

FERHIERBMBREER ([FEY
BHREEA ) REBFTR (4)

BEMBREEAEIFEE

AEBERAFEEXRXEAEBUBHRE
R 1655 « BB M WS 2RI 1657 B
REBETENF17HRAE ([BBEE
BIE175% ) AR ABREsERE

HEHEZE

AEEEEERTREE LEAAER
BEGHENE 175 REE (BT KR
TREREe) REFRETLHRS
BEHERRAHEZANEREBERMP
5 RIS 1655 + 1 I & %7 5% B 30 R 33 5
REEHEZANRAZEL - EFit - KN&
BYESHIEREXRERAREFE
A% ok

AR T NF—A—BHZRFTLAE
Fenms ARERFHANRESE
SHERRBEE BV IERE LR E165EH
B TEERAEEZES -

1ERABA

AREEENEAE Y HRELNEG
% REPERERERAS (Z2-NF
—B—R)®R-

E-REERERERAR
ZT-NFEFH
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

114

Ri 75 & % P et

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (Continued)
As a lessee (Continued)

As at 1 January 2019, the Group recognised additional
lease liabilities and measured right-of-use assets at the
carrying amounts as if HKFRS 16 had been applied since
commencement dates, but discounted using the incremental
borrowing rates of the relevant group entities at the date of
initial application by applying HKFRS 16.C8(b)(i) transition. Any
difference at the date of initial application is recognised in the
opening retained profits and comparative information has not
been restated.

When applying the modified retrospective approach under
HKFRS 16 at transition, the Group applied the following
practical expedients to leases previously classified as operating
leases under HKAS 17, on lease-by-lease basis, to the extent
relevant to the respective lease contracts:

relied on the assessment of whether leases are onerous
by applying HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets as an alternative of impairment
review;

ii. elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities for leases with lease term ends within 12
months of the date of initial application;

iii. excluded initial direct costs from measuring the right-of-
use assets at the date of initial application; and

iv. used hindsight based on facts and circumstances as at
date of initial application in determining the lease term
for the Group's leases with extension and termination
options.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2019
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(“HKFRSs") (Continued)
HKFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

As a lessee (Continued)

When recognising the lease liabilities for leases previously
classified as operating leases, the Group has applied
incremental borrowing rates of the relevant group entities
at the date of initial application. The weighted average

2. ERAHIERBVMBREERN ([FEM
BHREE[]) REBITR (#)

ERMBHRELEF16REE (&
ERRBA ()

RMERIDEREEHECHERRHEE
BER ARBCDEAEREEERN AR
FER B IR ERFA X - MRS B E A
FER 2 DI EEFRAEH10.1% °

incremental borrowing rate applied by the relevant group

entities is 10.1%.

Operating lease commitments disclosed as at
31 December 2018

Lease liabilities discounted at relevant incremental
borrowing rates
Less: Recognition exemption — short-term leases
Practical expedient — leases with lease term
ending within 12 months from the date of
initial application

Lease liabilities relating to operating leases recognised
upon application of HKFRS 16 as at 1 January 2019

Analysed as
Current
Non-current

At 1 January

2019
S
—E—NF
—A—H
RMB’000
AR T
RIE—NF+_A=1Tt—"HEEZL&
e E AR 22,858
LEBELEERFEER 2 BEEE
16,552
R —EEEE (685)
AI{TREE A A - TR & X ER B E
EH12E AR
THECHE (3,306)
R-E—NF—A—HEREREEY
BREER 165 ER 2
KEHERFBHEAE 12,561
DT A
mED 1,343
e B 11,218
12,561

E-REERERERAR
ZT-NFEFH
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEMBHREME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #tZ —ZFE—NWF+_-A=+—HIFFZ

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO

2. BRAHIEBVMBREERN ([FEM

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS BHREER ) REBITAR (£)

("HKFRSs") (Continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

As a lessee (Continued)

BERUBHREEAE16REE (F)

ERERBA (&)

The carrying amount of right-of-use assets for own use as at RZE-—NE—A—BH#HERZ2FEREE
1 January 2019 comprises the following: EREOBEBREUATEEA:

Right-of-use

assets

EREEE

Notes RMB'000

Right-of-use assets relating to operating leases
recognised upon application of HKFRS 16

Reclassified from prepaid lease payments
Adjustments on rental deposits at 1 January 2019

Less: Accrued lease liabilities relating to rent-free
period provided at 1 January 2019
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Hat ABRBTT

W ERE B REERSE
16 IR 2K EHEER

ZEREEE 14,540
BIENMEERBENR S (a) 2,582
RZE—NF—A—A8%

HEZRE AR (b) 177

R —E-NF—-A—HE&E
iR HEREEE
EFTHERE (© (6,481)
10,818



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs") (Continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

As a lessee (Continued)

Notes:

(a)

Upfront payments for leasehold lands in the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC") for own used properties were classified as
prepaid lease payments as at 31 December 2018. Upon application
of HKFRS 16, the current and non-current portion of prepaid
lease payments amounting to RMB87,000 and RMB2,495,000
respectively were reclassified to right-of-use assets.

Before the application of HKFRS 16, the Group considered
refundable rental deposits paid as rights and obligations under
leases to which HKAS 17 applied under other receivables. Based on
the definition of lease payments under HKFRS 16, such deposits are
not payments relating to the right to use of the underlying assets
and were adjusted to reflect the discounting effect at transition.
Accordingly, RMB177,000 was adjusted to refundable rental
deposits paid and right-of-use assets.

These relate to accrued lease liabilities for leases of properties in
which the lessors provided rent-free period. The carrying amount of
the lease incentive liabilities under trade and bills payables and other
payables as at 1 January 2019 was adjusted to right-of-use assets at
transition.

2. ERAHIERBVMBREERN ([FEM
BHREEA ) REBFTR (4)

BERUBHREEAE16REE (&F)

ERRBA (&)

R

(a)

RZZE-N\F+ZA=+—RH BRYEZ
REARIME ([HE])BEL AT
RO B RANEERIR -RERTEWBR
SHRERFE165E R D BB AR #S7,0007T K&
AR2,495,0007T < AN HEFIE 2R E M
FEMBHBIEEH DR REAEEE-

RIEREEM GRS LR E1658T RER
B Z AR B ER SR AH M ERFKIA
BTIEASTENEI7RERZAET 2%
FIRER - BIEB B BRELER FE 165518
TZHENRTEE BERe AW IEHAEH
BEEFARABZINFR WARAEURBER
WER AR Z - FHit - AR¥177,0007T
EEARZENZREBEELRS RFERE

FZERBHAARBREBZYEEE 2 B
HEABEEM -BHREREMNFENRE
tENFIBEETZHEBEEER -2
F-A—AZEEERNEERARE(ERE

E-REERERERAR
ZT-NFEFH
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO 2. ERAFITERAUBREED ([FEH

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

As a lessor

In accordance with the transitional provisions in HKFRS 16, the
Group is not required to make any adjustment on transition
for leases in which the Group is a lessor but account for
these leases in accordance with HKFRS 16 from the date of
initial application and comparative information has not been
restated.

Upon application of HKFRS 16, new lease contracts entered
into but commence after the date of initial application
relating to the same underlying assets under existing lease
contracts are accounted as if the existing leases are modified
as at 1 January 2019. The application has had no impact on
the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position at
1 January 2019. However, effective 1 January 2019, lease
payments relating to the revised lease term after modification
are recognised as income on straight-line basis over the
extended lease term.
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BHREEQ ) REBFTR (&)

BERUBHREEAE16REE (F)

ERHBEA

RIBBRBI G HmEERIFE 1658 2 BIE MK
XoAKEHARNBEREAEESHHE
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FHE AAYEEILRER-
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VYHRERERBRRFAREAREHEE
BHMBETNZHEREEEEZHHEANIR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs") (Continued)

Summary of the effect of changes in accounting policies
of investment properties

To better reflect the value of investment properties held by
the Group, enhance the comparability of financial information
with the peers, assist the Company’'s management and
investors to keep abreast of the financial condition of
the Group on a timely basis, the Group has changed the
accounting policies for investment properties from the cost
model to the fair value model with effect from 1 April 2019
and the board of directors approved such changes on the same
date. The Group has adopted this amendment retrospectively
and the effect of the changes in the Group’s accounting
policies on the results for the current and preceding years by
line items presented on the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income is as follows:

Revenue from contracts with customers ERPEHKA
Cost of sales HEMA

Gross profit EH

Other income Hilg A

Other gains and losses Hilas R ER
Distribution and selling expenses DHRHER X
Administrative expenses THRAX

BHEEBERR T
REBE MEED
RN

Impairment losses under expected credit
loss model, net of reversal
Finance costs

HGEMBHRRME

—NF+ZA=+—HIFE

2. ERFIEAMBHREELN ([FEH
BHEER ) REMBTAR (&)
REVMESTH B RSB 2T EHNE
REERBMASEIFAECREYMEEE
RARXEMEER AT LA R H BN AR
AIEREEREEERGRMASE 20
MR AEEEBIRENE T HEH
RAREENBAFEER - B=2F—HN
FHA—BARBER mMESeCXRAK
ERBAEE - AEBEBPRMZIEE] B
BAAEE ST HREHHAFTFERBESF
EREZERNGEEEAMEEI
mRITZIEBE ST

2018 2018

(originally Effect 2018
stated) of restatement (restated)
—E-N\& —E-N\& “E-N\&§
(R51) E5I% (&)
RMB000 RMB000 RMB'000
ANREFT AREFT AREFT
599,478 - 599,478
(543,526) - (543,526)
55,952 - 55,952
1,011 - 1,011
(887) 254 (633)
(15,075) - (15,075)
(13,942) 60 (13,882)
(2,328) - (2,328)
(6,594) - (6,594)

E-REERERERAR
ZT-NFEFH
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEMBHREME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #tZ —ZFE—NWF+_-A=+—HIFFZ

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

Summary of the effect of changes in accounting policies
of investment properties (Continued)

Profit before tax B 750 Al A
Income tax expenses FEBRX
Profit for the year FRER

Other comprehensive income (expense): H 2 E W (X))

Item that will not be reclassified to profitor A EEH N EEBEZER
loss:

Gain on revaluation upon transfer from ENE - BERFENRERN
property, plant and equipment and prepaid I EFBEBEERENER 2
lease payments to investment properties,  EftliE - KA BELEHE
net of related deferred tax

Item that may be reclassified subsequently to Ef&AIgEEF P B EBE

profit or loss: BH:
Exchange differences arising from translation #E /BN ERFTES 2
of foreign operations EHER

Other comprehensive (expense) income for R E 2 H (557 ) Wz -
the year, net of income tax MBRAMEH

Total comprehensive income for the year ~ FR2E K FEEE
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2.

FE R 5] & 8 M 3R

=4

A==~

| ([&ER

BHREEQ ) REEFTR (4)

RENXETRRBB2HERE (£)

2018 2018

(originally Effect 2018
stated) of restatement (restated)
—B-N\F —B-N\E —B-N\F
(R5) BHE¥E (BEF))
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AEETFT ANREFT AREFT
18,137 314 18,451
(6,064) (95) (6,159)
12,073 219 12,292

- 3,695 3,695
(593) - (593)

(593) 3,695 3,102
11,480 3,914 15,394




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(“"HKFRSs") (Continued)

Summary of the effect of changes in accounting policies

of investment properties (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Other gains and losses

Distribution and selling expenses

Administrative expenses

Impairment losses under expected credit
loss model, net of reversal

Finance costs

Profit before tax
Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

EPAHIWRA
HERA

EH

ELEON

e REHE

DHRHERT

TBRAX

BREEERER T
RERER HREE

BT AR

Bt A A
FrsHAX

ERE

FERHIERBMBREER ([FEY
BHREEA ) REBFTR (4)

RENXETRRBB2HERE (£)

2019
2019 (Recognition
(Recognition 2019 of investment
of investment Effect of properties
properties change in using
using accounting fair value
cost model) policy model)
—B-hF —B-RF
(ERARE ZE-NF (ERRFE
BRI SHBE BRER
RENR) 29%8 RENE)
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB 000
ARE T AEETT ARETT
(audited)
(F&EZ)
573,675 = 573,675
(496,787) = (496,787)
76,888 - 76,388
8,114 - 8,114
(383) 1,298 915
(13,123) - (13,123)
(21,589) 160 (21,429
(18,272) = (18,272)
(16,364) = (16,364)
15,271 1,458 16,729
(3.373) (286) (3,659)
11,898 1,172 13,070
E-REERZERERLR
ZT-NEFEFR 121



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO 2. ERFITIEBUMBEREER ([FEH
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS BHREER ) REBTAR (£)

("HKFRSs") (Continued)

Summary of the effect of changes in accounting policies REV¥ETBEESH 2 FEYRE (&)
of investment properties (Continued)

2019
2019 (Recognition
(Recognition 2019 of investment
of investment Effect of properties
properties change in using
using accounting fair value
cost model) policy model)
ZEB-NE ZE-NF
(ERRA ZE-NF (ERRYE
BRER R BREER
RENR) 29%8 RENE)
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT AEE T ARE T
(audited)
(&&%)
Other comprehensive income: Htt 2@z
Item that will not be reclassified to YrRe RN EERGEYIET
profit or loss:
Gain on revaluation upon transfer from B BERREIARERE
prc;]perfty, plant and equipment and o e L E
right-of-use assets to investment properties, |, <. ooa + eee gt o
net of related deferred tax s MR A BEEHIR - 22,590 22,590
ltem that may be reclassified subsequently — H/g A4 EHHERIER Y
to profit or loss: B :
Exchange differences arising from translation st & Eo e FsFrES: Y EY 25
of foreign operations (493) - (493)
Other comprehensive income for the year,  FEREm 2 E U B FEFR
net of income tax (493) 22,590 22,097
Total comprehensive income for the year ER2EWGSEE 11,405 23,762 35,167
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(“"HKFRSs") (Continued)

Summary of the effect of changes in accounting policies

of investment properties (Continued)

The effect of the changes in accounting policies described

above on basic and diluted earning per share as follows:

2. BRAHTEBYER
BHREE[]) REBITR (#)

EXFTR B ER N ER R

HEBD 2 YT

2019
(Recognition
of investment
properties
using

cost model)

“E-NE
(ERARK
BHER
RENE)

RMBA R#1.72 cents?
RMBA R#1.70 cents?

Effect of
change in
accounting
policy

B HE
2HYE

RMBAR#0.17 cents7
RMBAR#0.17 cents7

HER ([ &R

RENXETRRBB2HERE (£)

S5t

2019
(Recognition

of investment
properties using
fair value model)
(audited)
“E-NF
(ERAYE
Rk
RENE)
(RER)

RMBA R#1.89 cents7
RMBA R #1.87 cents?

Farning per share BREF
— Basic —ER
- Diluted -85
Earning per share BRAF
— Basic —&EX
- Diluted —#&%

2018
(originally
stated)
“B-N\F
(R51)

RMBA R #2.37 cents?
RMBA R #2.37 cents?

Effect of
restatements

ERIEZ

RMBA K #0.04 cents7
RMBA K #0.04 cents7

2018
(restated)
—B-N\F
(REF)

RMBA R#2.41 cents?
RMBAR#2.41 cents?

At 1 January 2018, there were no investment properties
held by the Group and the changes in accounting policies
described above have no impact to any line items presented
in the consolidated statement of financial position of the
Group as at 1 January 2018 and therefore, the consolidated

statement of financial position as at 1 January 2018 has not

been presented.

E-REERERERAR
ZT-NFEFH

Parant=4

R

RZZB-—N\E-—A—B ARELTEFHERE
MER E Xtz &5t K
BR - \F—A—BZHEEMBRRAKRE
Sl EMIAR - it WEZFR —F— N\F—
A—BZEaMBARREK-

B /P EANE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

SHMBHRRHME

L= el R

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO 2. ERAHIEEBMBREER ([FEY
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS BREER ) REBITA (&
(“HKFRSs") (Continued)

Summary of the effect of adoption of HKFRS 16 and RANBEBUBREENFI16RRIRENE
changes in accounting policies of investment properties SRR BH 2 HEME
The effects of adoption of HKFRS 16 and changes in EXFTERAE A R EERNFE 1658 K%
accounting policies described above for certain line items ST BRESHHAEER_T-NF—A
presented in the consolidated statement of financial position — El ZEEMBRAREY 2 ETEEZ
of the Group as at 1 January 2019 are as follows. Line items CENMT TN AEREHTECHENE
that were not affected by the changes have not been included. FJ%E Ao
31 December Effect
2018 of change 31 December Effect of 1 January
(originally in accounting 2018 adoption 2019
Notes stated) policy (restated)  of HKFRS 16 (restated)
—E-N\E& —E-N\§ RpER
+=8 +=8 BHERE —E-hF
Sr=[E R =+-B  EHE16% -A-H
i (R5) BEYE (&55)) 7 (BE3)
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT ARKFT
Non-current Assets ERBEE
Right-of-use assets TREEAE - - - 10,818 10,818
Prepaid lease payments BRNEEHE @) 2,495 = 2,495 (2,495) =
Investment properties REME 1,377 8,077 9,454 = 9,454
Deferred tax assets BERWEEE 3,970 - 3,970 (1,620) 2,350
Non-current other receivables ~ 3F7 B E th FE U 7008 &
and deposits e
— Rental deposits paid -EffEEEE (b) 634 - 634 (177) 457
Current Assets REBEE
Prepaid lease payments BRNEEHE @) 87 = 87 (87) =
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs") (Continued)

Summary of the effect of adoption of HKFRS 16 and
changes in accounting policies of investment properties

(Continued)

Current Liabilities
Trade and bills payables
and other payables
- Accrued lease liabilities
Lease liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Lease liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities

Total effect on net assets

Capital and Reserves

Retained profits and
statutory reserve

Property revaluation reserve

Total effect on equity

Note:

Notes

RBAE
EUNES TPy
3R
—[EitHERE (©
HERRE

FRBAE
HERRE
BEEHRAE

HEERECHELT

RAR

RE T R
RE

NEERFRHR

2.

FERHIERBMBREER ([FEY

BHREEA ) REBFTR (4)

RABBUBREENF16ARIREWE
B BRREH o HERE (&

For the purpose of reporting cash flows from operating activities

under indirect method for the year ended 31 December 2019,

movements in working capital have been computed based on

opening consolidated statement of financial position as at 1

January 2019 as disclosed above.

31 December Effect
2018 of change 31 December Effect of 1 January
(originally in accounting 2018 adoption 2019
stated) policy (restated)  of HKFRS 16 (restated)
—E2-N\F —E-N\F RnEE

+=A +=A BHHEE —B-AE
=t-H B BEK =+-8B  EH%16% —-A—H
(%) 29¥E (RE5) b2 (&)
RMB 000 RMB'000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB000
AREFr AREFr AREFr AREFT AREFT
(6,481) = (6,481) 6,481 =
- . — (1,343) (1,343)
= = = (11,218) (11,218)
= (4,163) (4,163) = (4,163)

2,082 3,914 5,996 359 6,355
121,564 219 121,783 359 122,142

- 3,695 3,695 - 3,695

121,564 3,914 125,478 359 125,837
MisE: MBREEESEEREE-_T-NAFT=

A=+—HILFEREEH HERE

5 EEESRHORE EXAIER
—E-AF-A-BZHVEE BN
MRAE-

E-REERERERAR
ZT-NFEFH
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

Summary of the effect of adoption of HKFRS 16 and
changes in accounting policies of investment properties
(Continued)

The effects of changes in accounting policies described above
for certain line items presented in the consolidated statement
of financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2019 are
as follows. Line items that were not affected by the changes
have not been included and no additional disclosures of the
effects of adoption of HKFRS 16 as at 31 December 2019 is
required.

ES
EXHAAE

Investment properties
Deferred tax liabilities

Total effect on net assets HEEFEvYEER

R A
NEERHE

Retained profits
Property revaluation reserve

Total effect on equity HER H2ES

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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2.

FERHIERBMBREER ([FEM
BHREEQ ) REBFTR (&)

BB BUBREENF16ERIREWE
B RREH I RHERE (£)

EXF e BRREFHAEEAR_F

—NFE+ZA=T—BZEEMBRAR

PRECREYEBREAEAR  BHAHRK
MEBMBMEERNB16HN —FT—NF

TZA=T—RZEEELBINEE-

31 December
2019
(Recognition

31 December
2019
(Recognition
of investment

of investment  Effect of change properties
properties using in accounting using fair
cost model) policy value model)
—E-NE “E-NE
+=ZA=+-H T=B=t-H
(ERMRA (ERAYE
ERER BHEX ERRER
RENE) BETE REME)
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETFT ARETFT ARE T
(audited)

(B&E%)

11,722 47318 59,040
- (19,642) (19,642)

11,722 27,676 39,398

116,955 1,391 118,346

- 26,285 26,285

116,955 27,676 144,631




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 B Z—F— NWF+-A=4+—HIFFEF

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs") (Continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

effective:

HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts'

Amendments to Definition of a Business?
HKFRS 3

Amendments to Sale or Contribution of Assets between
HKFRS 10 and an Investor and its Associate or Joint
HKAS 28 Venture?

Amendments to Definition of Material*

HKAS 1 and HKAS 8

Amendments to Interest Rate Benchmark Reform#*
HKFRS 9, HKAS 39
and HKFRS 7

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021

d Effective for business combinations and asset acquisitions for which
the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual
period beginning on or after 1 January 2020

B Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020

In addition to the above new and amendments to HKFRSs,
a revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting
was issued in 2018. Its consequential amendments, the
Amendments to References to the Conceptual Framework
in HKFRS Standards, will be effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2020.

2.

FERHIERBMBREER ([FEY
BHREEA ) REBFTR (4)

EEMMERE RERZHT BB BEREE
B R HAZRT A

AEEYEREFERAATERMERARE
M FRI BB ISR E LR R EAEFTA

BRRBREENFIR  RBRAKY
22
[=]

BEMBREENENR  EBHER
CHES)

BERBHREENFI10%R REEREMENAK
BE G ERIFE28H RELEZHANE
SHES) EHERHE

BEREHENEIRR BEAMER
BB G ERIEH
CHES,

BRI BRELENESS . FIREEYE
BRI ERERR
BRMBRELEETH
CHES

T RZEF A HRZKRABRZFED
A2

2 HUWEAHMAR-_ZE_TF-H-BxkzRK
a2 EEFERRRBBRZRZERS
HtREBEEWBER

3 RBTEEZRMScRRBZFERRE
EL4

¢ RIE-TF-A-BEZERRZFES
A 2

>ﬂ‘

W

B it %7 R] &8 M A i 2RI R BB RT AR
$7I\',$§1IKJE7H&#E¢$E%A$[7RE E=F=R
FHf - HRBIERI B BH K HEERF
HB AR IR B EFT RN —F T F
—A—BXz2RABZFEHRER-

- REERERERA
“e-neeg 127



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

SHMBHRRHME

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet

effective (Continued)

Except for the new and amendments to HKFRSs mentioned

below, the directors of the Company anticipate that the

application of all other new and amendments to HKFRSs

will have no material impact on the consolidated financial

statements in the foreseeable future.

Amendments to HKFRS 3 Definition of a Business

The amendments:

128

add an optional concentration test that permits a
simplified assessment of whether an acquired set of
activities and assets is not a business. The election on
whether to apply the optional concentration test is
available on transaction-by-transaction basis;

clarify that to be considered a business, an acquired set
of activities and assets must include, at a minimum, an
input and a substantive process that together significantly
contribute to the ability to create outputs; and

narrow the definitions of a business and of outputs by
focusing on goods and services provided to customers
and by removing the reference to an ability to reduce
costs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs") (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 3 Definition of a Business
(Continued)

The amendments are applied prospectively to all business
combinations and asset acquisitions for which the acquisition
date is on or after the first annual reporting period beginning
on or after 1 January 2020.

The optional concentration test and the amended definition of
a business are not expected to have a significant impact to the
Group.

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKAS 8 Definition of
Material

The amendments provide refinements to the definition of
material by including additional guidance and explanations in
making materiality judgments. In particular, the amendments:

e include the concept of “obscuring” material information
in which the effect is similar to omitting or misstating the
information;

e replace threshold for materiality influencing users from
“could influence” to “could reasonably be expected to
influence”; and

e include the use of the phrase “primary users” rather than
simply referring to “users” which was considered too
broad when deciding what information to disclose in the
financial statements.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKAS 8 Definition of
Material (Continued)

The amendments also align the definition across all HKFRSs
and will be mandatorily effective for the Group’s annual
period beginning on 1 January 2020. The application of the
amendments is not expected to have significant impact on
the financial position and performance of the Group but may
affect the presentation and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for certain properties and
financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the
end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting
policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value
of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing
the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis, except
for share-based payment transactions that are within the
scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment, leasing transactions
that are accounted for in accordance with HKFRS 16 (since 1
January 2019) or HKAS 17 (before application of HKFRS 16),
and measurements that have some similarities to fair value
but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in HKAS 2
Inventories or value in use in HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into
account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the
asset in its highest and best use.
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SHMBHRRHME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

For financial instruments and investment properties which
are transacted at fair value and a valuation technique that
unobservable inputs is to be used to measure fair value in
subsequent periods, the valuation technique is calibrated so
that at initial recognition the results of the valuation technique
equals the transaction price.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on
the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements
are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair
value measurement in its entirety, which are described as

follows:

e level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can
access at the measurement date;

e level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the
Company:

e has power over the investee;

e is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its

involvement with the investee; and

e has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one
or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a
subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains control
until the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.
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SHMBHRRHME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in
line with the Group'’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses
and cash flows relating to transactions between members of
the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Revenue from contracts with customers

The Group recognises revenue when (or as) a performance
obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control” of the goods or
services underlying the particular performance obligation is

transferred to the customer.

A performance obligation represents a good or service (or
a bundle of goods or services) that is distinct or a series of
distinct goods or services that are substantially the same.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

Control is transferred over time and revenue is recognised
over time by reference to the progress towards complete
satisfaction of the relevant performance obligation if one of
the following criteria is met:

e the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the
benefits provided by the Group’s performance as the
Group performs;

e the Group's performance creates or enhances an asset
that the customer controls as the Group performs; or

e the Group's performance does not create an asset with
an alternative use to the Group and the Group has an
enforceable right to payment for performance completed
to date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time when the
customer obtains control of the distinct good or service.

A contract asset represents the Group'’s right to consideration
in exchange for goods or services that the Group has
transferred to a customer that is not yet unconditional. It
is assessed for impairment in accordance with HKFRS 9. In
contrast, a receivable represents the Group’s unconditional
right to consideration, i.e. only the passage of time is required
before payment of that consideration is due.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

A contract liability represents the Group’s obligation to
transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Group

3.
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has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is s fRIE 2 BT
due) from the customer.
A contract asset and a contract liability relating to the same HERENERZENEERENEER

contract are accounted for and presented on a net basis.

Over time revenue recognition: measurement

BERF B TERE W a5 - STimiZ LR A) B E 2 2

of progress towards complete satisfaction of a EitE
performance obligation
Input method AL

The progress towards complete satisfaction of a performance
obligation is measured based on input method, which is to
recognise revenue on the basis of the Group's efforts or inputs
to the satisfaction of a performance obligation relative to the
total expected inputs to the satisfaction of that performance
obligation, that best depict the Group’s performance in
transferring control of goods or services.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

Variable consideration

For contracts that contain variable consideration (variation
order of construction work), the Group estimates the amount
of consideration to which it will be entitled using either (a)
the expected value method or (b) the most likely amount,
depending on which method better predicts the amount of
consideration to which the Group will be entitled.

The estimated amount of variable consideration is included
in the transaction price only to the extent that it is highly
probable that such an inclusion will not result in a significant
revenue reversal in the future when the uncertainty associated
with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

At the end of each reporting period, the Group updates
the estimated transaction price (including updating its
assessment of whether an estimate of variable consideration
is constrained) to represent faithfully the circumstances
present at the end of the reporting period and the changes in
circumstances during the reporting period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. EXEEBEKE)
Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued) EFEAHWA (&
Existence of significant financing component FHEEABEH S

In determining the transaction price, the Group adjusts the
promised amount of consideration for the effects of the time
value of money if the timing of payments agreed (either
explicitly or implicitly) provides the customer or the Group
with a significant benefit of financing the transfer of goods or
services to the customer. In those circumstances, the contract
contains a significant financing component. A significant
financing component may exist regardless of whether the
promise of financing is explicitly stated in the contract or
implied by the payment terms agreed to by the parties to the
contract.

For contracts where the period between payment and transfer
of the services is less than one year, the Group applies the
practical expedient of not adjusting the transaction price for
any significant financing component.

For contracts where the Group transferred the associated
goods or services before payments from customers in which
the Group adjusts for the promised amount of consideration
for significant financing components, the Group applies a
discount rate that would be reflected in a separate financing
transaction between the Group and the customer at contract
inception. The Group recognises interest income during the
period between the payment from customers and the transfer
of the associated goods or services.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Leases

Definition of a lease (upon application of HKFRS 16 in
accordance with transitions in Note 2)

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration.

For contracts entered into or modified or arising from business
combinations on or after the date of initial application, the
Group assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease based
on the definition under HKFRS 16 at inception, modification
date or acquisition date, as appropriate. Such contract will not
be reassessed unless the terms and conditions of the contract
are subsequently changed.

The Group as a lessee (upon application of HKFRS 16 in
accordance with transitions in Note 2)

Allocation of consideration to components of a contract

For a contract that contains a lease component and one or
more additional lease or non-lease components, the Group
allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease
component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the
lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the
non-lease components.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #tZ —ZFE—NWF+_-A=+—HIFFZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3.
Leases (Continued)

The Group as a lessee (upon application of HKFRS 16 in
accordance with transitions in Note 2) (Continued)

Allocation of consideration to components of a contract
(Continued)

The Group also applies practical expedient not to separate
non-lease components from lease component, and instead
account for the lease component and any associated non-lease
components as a single lease component.

Short-term leases

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption
to leases of office premises and retail stores that have a lease
term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and
do not contain a purchase option. Lease payments on short-
term leases are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis
or another systematic basis over the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3.

Leases (Continued)

The Group as a lessee (upon application of HKFRS 16 in
accordance with transitions in Note 2) (Continued)

Right-of-use assets

The cost of right-of-use asset includes:

e the amount of the initial measurement of the lease
liability;

e any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date, less any lease incentives received;

e any initial direct costs incurred by the Group; and

e an estimate of costs to be incurred by the Group in
dismantling and removing the underlying assets, restoring
the site on which it is located or restoring the underlying
asset to the condition required by the terms and
conditions of the lease.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any
remeasurement of lease liabilities. Right-of-use assets are
depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of its
estimated useful life and the lease term.

The Group presents right-of-use assets as a separate line item
on the consolidated statement of financial position.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. EXSHEEZ)

Leases (Continued)

The Group as a lessee (upon application of HKFRS 16 in
accordance with transitions in Note 2) (Continued)

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits paid are accounted under HKFRS
9 Financial Instruments (“HKFRS 9”) and initially measured at
fair value. Adjustments to fair value at initial recognition are
considered as additional lease payments and included in the
cost of right-of-use assets.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of a lease, the Group recognises
and measures the lease liability at the present value of
lease payments that are unpaid at that date. In calculating
the present value of lease payments, the Group uses the
incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement
date if the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Leases (Continued)

The Group as a lessee (upon application of HKFRS 16 in

accordance with transitions in Note 2) (Continued)

Lease liabilities (Continued)

The lease payments include:

fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments)
less any lease incentives receivable;

variable lease payments that depend on an index or a
rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the
commencement date;

amounts expected to be payable by the Group under
residual value guarantees;

the exercise price of a purchase option if the Group is
reasonably certain to exercise the option; and

payments of penalties for terminating a lease, if the lease
term reflects the Group exercising an option to terminate
the lease.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #tZ —ZFE—NWF+_-A=+—HIFFZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3.
Leases (Continued)

The Group as a lessee (upon application of HKFRS 16 in
accordance with transitions in Note 2) (Continued)

Lease liabilities (Continued)

After the commencement date, lease liabilities are adjusted by
interest accretion and lease payments.

The Group remeasures lease liabilities (and makes a
corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use assets)

whenever:

e the lease term has changed or there is a change in
the assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in
which case the related lease liability is remeasured by
discounting the revised lease payments using a revised
discount rate at the date of reassessment.

e the lease payments change due to changes in market
rental rates following a market rent review in which cases
the related lease liability is remeasured by discounting the
revised lease payments using the initial discount rate.

The Group presents lease liabilities as a separate line item on
the consolidated statement of financial position.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Leases (Continued)

The Group as a lessee (upon application of HKFRS 16 in
accordance with transitions in Note 2) (Continued)

Lease modifications

The Group accounts for a lease modification as a separate
lease if:

e the modification increases the scope of the lease by
adding the right to use one or more underlying assets;
and

e the consideration for the leases increases by an amount
commensurate with the stand-alone price for the increase
in scope and any appropriate adjustments to that stand-
alone price to reflect the circumstances of the particular
contract.

For a lease modification that is not accounted for as a separate
lease, the Group remeasures the lease liability based on the
lease term of the modified lease by discounting the revised
lease payments using a revised discount rate at the effective
date of the modification.

The Group accounts for the remeasurement of lease liabilities
by making corresponding adjustments to the relevant right-
of-use asset. When the modified contract contains a lease
component and one or more additional lease or non-lease
components, the Group allocates the consideration in the
modified contract to each lease component on the basis of
the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the
aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F
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SHMBHRRHME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Leases (Continued)

The Group as a lessee (prior to 1 January 2019)

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

Operating lease payments, including the cost of acquiring land
held under operating leases, are recognised as an expense on
a straight-line basis over the lease term. Contingent rentals
arising under operating leases are recognised as an expense in
the period in which they are incurred.

Lease incentives relating to operating leases are considered
as integral part of lease payments, the aggregate benefit of
incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a
straight-line basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Leases (Continued)

The Group as a lessor

Classification and measurement of leases

Leases for which the Group is a lessor are classified as finance
or operating leases. Whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership
of an underlying asset to the lessee, the contract is classified
as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating
leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging
an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the
leased asset, and such costs are recognised as an expense on
a straight-line basis over the lease term except for investment
properties measured under fair value model.

The Group as a lessor (upon application of HKFRS 16 in
accordance with transitions in Note 2)

Allocation of consideration to components of a contract

When a contract includes both leases and non-lease
components, the Group applies HKFRS 15 to allocate
consideration in a contract to lease and non-lease
components. Non-lease components are separated from lease
component on the basis of their relative stand-alone selling
prices.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F
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SHMBHRRHME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Leases (Continued)

The Group as a lessor (upon application of HKFRS 16 in
accordance with transitions in Note 2) (Continued)

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits received are accounted for under
HKFRS 9 and initially measured at fair value. Adjustments to
fair value at initial recognition are considered as additional
lease payments from lessees.

Lease modification

The Group accounts for a modification to an operating lease
as a new lease from the effective date of the modification,
considering any prepaid or accrued lease payments relating to
the original lease as part of the lease payments for the new
lease.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recognised
at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At the end of the reporting period, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried
at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the
fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s operations
are translated into the presentation currency of the Group
(i.e. RMB) using exchange rates prevailing at the end of each
reporting period. Income and expenses items are translated at
the average exchange rates for the period, unless exchange
rates fluctuate significantly during that period, in which case
the exchange rates at the date of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the
heading of translation reserve.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is, a disposal of
the Group's entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a
foreign operation, or a partial disposal of an interest in a joint
arrangement or an associate that includes a foreign operation
of which the retained interest becomes a financial asset), all of
the exchange differences accumulated in equity in respect of
that operation attributable to the owners of the Company are
reclassified to profit or loss.
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SHMBHRRHME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences relating to the retranslation of the
Group's net assets in Hong Kong dollars to the Group’s
presentation currency (i.e. RMB) are recognised directly in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in translation
reserve. Such exchange differences accumulated in the
translation reserve are not reclassified to profit or loss
subsequently.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of
those assets until such time as the assets are substantially ready
for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the state-managed retirement benefit schemes
in relation to employees of the Company's subsidiaries in the
PRC and the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme in relation
to employees of the Company’s subsidiaries in Hong Kong
are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered
service entitling them to the contributions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognised at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid
as and when employees rendered the services. All short-
term employee benefits are recognised as an expense unless
another HKFRS requires or permits the inclusion of the benefit
in the cost of an asset.

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees
(such as wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave) after
deducting any amount already paid.

Share-based payments

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Share options granted to employees

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others
providing similar services are measured at the fair value of the
equity instruments at the grant date.

The fair value of the equity-settled share-based payments
determined at the grant date without taking into
consideration all non-market vesting conditions is expensed
on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, based on the
Group’s estimate of equity instruments that will eventually
vest, with a corresponding increase in equity (share-based
payments reserve). At the end of each reporting period, the
Group revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments
expected to vest based on assessment of all relevant non-
market vesting conditions. The impact of the revision of the
original estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss such
that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with
a corresponding adjustment to the share-based payments

reserve.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. EXSHEEZ)

Share-based payments (Continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
(Continued)

Share options granted to employees (Continued)

When share options are exercised, the amount previously
recognised in share-based payments reserve will be transferred
to share premium. When the share options are forfeited after
the vesting date or are still not exercised at the expiry date,
the amount previously recognised in share-based payments
reserve will be transferred to retained profits.

When shares granted are vested, the amount previously
recognised in share-based payments reserve will be transferred

to share premium.

Share options granted to customers/consultants

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions with parties
other than employees are measured at the fair value of the
goods or services received, except where that fair value cannot
be estimated reliably, in which case they are measured at the
fair value of the equity instruments granted, measured at the
date the entity obtains the goods or the counterparty renders
the service. The fair values of the goods or services received are
recognised as expenses (unless the goods or services qualify for
recognition as assets).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit before tax because of income
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability
for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.
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SHMBHRRHME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred
tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable
profits against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary
differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable
future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period,
to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and
liabilities.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2019

L= el R

3.

EXRSTBE(F)

BIR (4

ELERIBRERERH B AR 2R EERA
AR E L= RAER EASE T

HEREZE BRI BEREEZEB K
FIRER Al L SR B RIRR SN - M F R E
MEZ AR E R ZRTEL 2 RIER
BEEERKBRAR AR RBERD G
MERERMEEZRE M RN L
PR T LA S [O] B B 53 o

ELEHRREEZRAENSREHARE
BE - 0 FE K AT BE BB R R 4 FE AR A A
PAW [B] 2= B0 sk B8 0 B 2 5 R FRIRK

BEEHBEERBERBHNGEEBEL
SR EENRAERCREFE MB@H
ENENEREHREEHRIARLEEE
M2 IR (RHBE) MIE °

EEHBARBEREEZTERBRASETE
HRREHRRESEEEEERBER
HEEMEEZHRBRERR -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for investment
properties that are measured using the fair value model, the
carrying amounts of such properties are presumed to be
recovered entirely through sale, unless the presumption is
rebutted. The presumption is rebutted when the investment
property is depreciable and is held within a business model
whose objective is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment property over time, rather
than through sale.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for leasing
transactions in which the Group recognises the right-of-
use assets and the related lease liabilities, the Group first
determines whether the tax deductions are attributable to the
right-of-use assets or the lease liabilities.

For leasing transactions in which the tax deductions are
attributable to the lease liabilities, the Group applies HKAS
12 Income Taxes requirements to right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities separately. Temporary differences on initial
recognition of the relevant right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities are not recognised due to application of the initial
recognition exemption. Temporary differences arising from
subsequent revision to the carrying amounts of right-of-use
assets and lease liabilities, resulting from remeasurement of
lease liabilities and lease modifications, that are not subject
to initial recognition exemption are recognised on the date of
remeasurement or modification.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes
levied to the same taxable entity by the same taxation
authority.
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SHMBHRRHME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where
current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting
for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible assets that
are held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services, or for administrative purposes (other than properties
under construction as described below). Property, plant
and equipment are stated in the consolidated statement
of financial position at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses,
if any.

Buildings in the course of construction for production,
supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less
any recognised impairment loss. Costs include any costs
directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management and, for qualifying assets,
borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policy. Depreciation of these assets, on the same
basis as other property assets, commences when the assets are
ready for their intended use.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2019

L= el R

3.

EXRSTBE(F)
BIR (4
BVHA B A B TR 0 18 28 AR RERR - M i L B2

REMEAW SR ERN EERER A
BEBZERLT  BHAMEERBATE D
FIRNEMEEEERERRN ST R -
W55 0t < Fsa e 5t Ba ¥ A A B AR TR
SIELR IR - MR B ETFAREE S G
ZEERRIEA

M- BEKRE

FEEESHEEmIREAEHITER
wm2ME BEMRRBR/AETLEE (BRTX
At 2 RSN - 3% - B MR IR
PSR E & RETITE R E R RFDRERE
(B ) RERE M BN KR AT -

HEE HEIITEREIEZEFTIENX
RBEFERBREERIIR KAEHRE
FEEEBREEERBSTAEEMTH
R AR E R EBIENEARE RRHE
BEREEMS REAKBE ST HREN
fEZBERAK - ZEEEREEFEHTE

Rz RRREMMEEE AR EEN
o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

If a property becomes an investment property because its use
has changed as evidenced by end of owner-occupation, any
difference between the carrying amount and the fair value
of that item (including the relevant leasehold land under
HKFRS 16 or prepaid lease payments under HKAS 17) at the
date of transfer is recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in property revaluation reserve. On the
subsequent sale or retirement of the property, the relevant
revaluation reserve will be transferred directly to retained
profits.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets
other than properties under construction less their residual
values over their estimated useful lives, using the straight-
line method. The estimated useful lives, residual values and
depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted
for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of
property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F
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SHMBHRRHME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/
or for capital appreciation.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including
any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are measured at fair value,
adjusted to exclude any prepaid or accrued operating lease
income.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
investment properties are included in profit or loss for the
period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use and no future economic benefits are expected from
its disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the property (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in profit or loss in the period in which the property is
derecognised.

Impairment on property, plant and equipment and right-
of-use assets other than goodwill

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its property, plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets with finite useful lives to determine whether
there is any indication that these assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the relevant asset is estimated in order to determine
the extent of the impairment loss (if any).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment on property, plant and equipment and right-
of-use assets other than goodwill (Continued)

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment
and right-of-use assets are estimated individually. When it is
not possible to estimate the recoverable amount individually,
the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs.

In addition, corporate assets are allocated to individual
cash-generating units, when a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be established, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash generating units for
which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
established. The Group assesses whether there is indication
that corporate assets may be impaired. If such indication exists,
the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating
unit or group of cash-generating units to which the corporate
asset belongs, and is compared with the carrying amount of
the relevant cash-generating unit or group of cash-generating

units.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset (or a cash-generating unit) for which the estimates
of future cash flows have not been adjusted.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment on property, plant and equipment and right-
of-use assets other than goodwill (Continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
reduced to its recoverable amount. For corporate assets or
portion of corporate assets which cannot be allocated on a
reasonable and consistent basis to a cash-generating unit,
the Group compares the carrying amount of a group of
cash-generating units, including the carrying amounts of the
corporate assets or portion of corporate assets allocated to
that group of cash-generating units, with the recoverable
amount of the group of cash-generating units. In allocating
the impairment loss, the impairment loss is allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill (if applicable)
and then to the other assets on a pro-rata basis based on
the carrying amount of each asset in the unit or the group of
cash-generating units. The carrying amount of an asset is not
reduced below the highest of its fair value less costs of disposal
(if measurable), its value in use (if determinable) and zero. The
amount of the impairment loss that would otherwise have
been allocated to the asset is allocated pro rata to the other
assets of the unit or the group of cash-generating units. An
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment on property, plant and equipment and right-
of-use assets other than goodwill (Continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit or a group of
cash-generating units) is increased to the revised estimate
of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset (or a cash-generating unit or a group of cash-
generating units) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Costs of inventories are determined on a weighted
average method. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of
completion and costs necessary to make the sale.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. All regular way purchases or sales of financial
assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the market
place.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value except for trade receivables arising from contracts
with customers which are initially measured in accordance
with HKFRS 15. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets or financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL")) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets
or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability and
of allocating interest income and interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts and payments
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of
the financial asset or financial liability, or, where appropriate,
a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial

recognition.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 B Z—F— NWF+-A=4+—HIFFEF

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at amortised cost:

e the financial asset is held within a business model whose
objective is to collect contractual cash flows; and

e the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”):

e the financial asset is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both selling and collecting
contractual cash flows; and

e  the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. EX®FBEE)
Financial instruments (Continued) $WMITE(ZF
Financial assets (Continued) TEHEE (/&)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
(Continued)

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at FVTPL,
except that at the date of initial application of HKFRS Y/initial
recognition of a financial asset the Group may irrevocably
elect to present subsequent changes in fair value of an
equity investment in other comprehensive income if that
equity investment is neither held for trading nor contingent
consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business
combination to which HKFRS 3 Business Combinations
applies.

A financial asset is held for trading if:

e it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling

in the near term; or

e oninitial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that the Group manages together
and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-
taking; or

e itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.

In addition, the Group may irrevocably designate a financial
asset that are required to be measured at the amortised cost
or FVTOCI as measured at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
(Continued)

(i)

Amortised cost and interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest
method for financial assets measured subsequently at
amortised cost. Interest income is calculated by applying
the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount
of a financial asset, except for financial assets that have
subsequently become credit-impaired (see below). For
financial assets that have subsequently become credit-
impaired, interest income is recognised by applying
the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the
financial asset from the next reporting period. If the
credit risk on the credit-impaired financial instrument
improves so that the financial asset is no longer credit-
impaired, interest income is recognised by applying the
effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset from the beginning of the reporting period
following the determination that the asset is no longer
credit-impaired.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #tZ —ZFE—NWF+_-A=+—HIFFZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. EXRgHEBE#E)

Financial instruments (Continued) $WMITE(ZF

Financial assets (Continued) THEE (&)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets CHEESERAE]E (F)

(Continued)

(i) Financial assets at FVTPL (il BATFEFAEGZHNEBREE
Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for being TREREEKAFIIZAFEEFTA
measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI or designated as HEtE2mEW s iEE RIRAFER
FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL. AEEEHKEFAENCREE 15

BAFEFABRDAE

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the BRATEFABRNEREERS
end of each reporting period, with any fair value gains WEBRRNAFEFE ERQFE
or losses recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or Wk BN EEPHER - NERH
loss recognised in profit or loss includes any dividend or BRNFREXEEREZEME
interest earned on the financial asset and is included in EFTREVE AR B FE - WETA
the “other gains and losses” line item. [E s R EE]EE -
Impairment of financial assets and other items subject to THEEREHETEENEHREERZEI
impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 SEE R EF G B MIE A 2 6 E
The Group performs impairment assessment under expected AEERBERACGEER ([RHEEE
credit loss ("ECL") model on financial assets (including trade BEDEXAEEMEE (BRESHNEME
and other receivables, loan receivables, amounts due from W FkIE « FEURE N - E U BB 5 2B A N8R
related parties and bank balances), and other items (contract THBR)UREMIBEE (EHEE) (BRE
assets) which are subject to impairment under HKFRS 9. The BB REERESRAZRBRINRE) &
amount of ECL is updated at each reporting date to reflect TREF G BHEEEESERZIRE
changes in credit risk since initial recognition. HER(EH 3T AR B ¥ 25 #ER AR AY

EEE k&
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject to
impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Continued)

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from all
possible default events over the expected life of the relevant
instrument. In contrast, 12-month ECL (“12m ECL")
represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result
from default events that are possible within 12 months after
the reporting date. Assessment are done based on the Group's
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are
specific to the debtors, general economic conditions and an
assessment of both the current conditions at the reporting
date as well as the forecast of future conditions.

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade receivables
and contract assets. The ECL on these assets are assessed
individually for debtors with significant balances and/
or collectively using a provision matrix with appropriate
groupings.

BEREFHE (&)
£EMITAE(#&)
EHEE (/&)

EREERFETEEYEHEEREI
SHTBE G EMEE 2B E (&

EHBEHEEERERE I ARG ERSF
HRA R BEE N =R E s ERBHIE
EEBR MR 2EABRBEEREE (112
EAEREERR]) EREBHER12EA
WRBEHIRMENFEHRMGE BN 2
HREEEERE D - fHE VIRIBAEEB
EEEBELREL AMEBAFER
= ERLKERBEMNHmE A HHRRE
H 9 R DA R R RGOS0 FRORI T 48 1 S 2K

AEE-—EREZREFKARSNEER
REPREYREEER ZFEEZRAYE
EEEeENREERBRARZEBAL
1TaME R/ SRS BE R BB ERE
TR

- REERERERA
“e_neeg 167



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #tZ —ZFE—NWF+_-A=+—HIFFZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) B

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject to
impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Continued)

For all other instruments, the Group measures the loss
allowance equal to 12m ECL, unless when there has been a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the
Group recognises lifetime ECL. The assessment of whether
lifetime ECL should be recognised is based on significant
increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since
initial recognition.

(i)  Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Group compares
the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument
as at the reporting date with the risk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of
initial recognition. In making this assessment, the Group
considers both quantitative and qualitative information
that is reasonable and supportable, including historical
experience and forward-looking information that is
available without undue cost or effort.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 B Z—F— NWF+-A=4+—HIFFEF

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject to

impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Continued)

(i)

Significant increase in credit risk (Continued)

In particular, the following information is taken into
account when assessing whether credit risk has increased
significantly:

an actual or expected significant deterioration in the
financial instrument’s external (if available) or internal
credit rating;

significant deterioration in external market indicators of
credit risk, e.g. a significant increase in the credit spread,
the credit default swap prices for the debtor;

existing or forecast adverse changes in business, financial
or economic conditions that are expected to cause a
significant decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet its debt
obligations;

an actual or expected significant deterioration in the
operating results of the debtor;

an actual or expected significant adverse change in the
regulatory, economic, or technological environment of
the debtor that results in a significant decrease in the
debtor’s ability to meet its debt obligations.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SHMBHRRHME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject to

impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Continued)

()

170

Significant increase in credit risk (Continued)

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment,
the Group presumes that the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition when contractual
payments are more than 30 days past due, unless the
Group has reasonable and supportable information that
demonstrates otherwise.

Despite the aforegoing, the Group assumes that the
credit risk on a debt instrument has not increased
significantly since initial recognition if the debt instrument
is determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date.
A debt instrument is determined to have low credit risk if
i) it has a low risk of default, ii) the borrower has a strong
capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in
the near term and iii) adverse changes in economic and
business conditions in the longer term may, but will not
necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfil its
contractual cash flow obligations. The Group considers
a debt instrument to have low credit risk when it has an
internal or external credit rating of ‘investment grade’ as
per globally understood definitions.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2019

L= el R

EREFEE (&)

$RMIA (&

EHEE (&)

EHEERFETE BN EHEEREI
RH T BE G BEMEE 2 E (&

(i)

EEEERAE L (&)

AN L 5 AE SR AR - i & KI5 R
tﬂ;ﬁELBOEI AIAEEEREREE

2 B HERIARD KB LT B
3F$’§lw*ﬁ/\ﬁﬂ—haaﬁﬂﬁa
b FELNLLE - BIVE R

Eﬂ:ﬁ(ﬁﬁL AREBRRMES L
ERNBERHAGEREGEER
ﬁ E‘Hﬁ‘ﬁzlﬂﬁ’ﬂ:ﬁﬂﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁ%@
RUAZRNL AR ETT o B IA TS
BERIEETRABREERR: ')E
EREERORR ){ﬁ*h/\EAhHHWﬂ
BEEENBTHAORSRAEERK
i) = B A 7B Ke ZE TG AR 5 B S A B2 8 AT
BEERN—TEHISERABITEAHNR
EE/MLEMEE'J BN -EEBITAMNAE
FINEEERTRR IRER] (1RR
EERNESR) E'JZIKEI BZE
BIAREKEER



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 B Z—F— NWF+-A=4+—HIFFEF

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject to
impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Continued)

(i)  Significant increase in credit risk (Continued)

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness of
the criteria used to identify whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk and revises them as
appropriate to ensure that the criteria are capable of
identifying significant increase in credit risk before the

amount becomes past due.

(i) Definition of default

For internal credit risk management, the Group considers
an event of default occurs when information developed
internally or obtained from external sources indicates that
the debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors, including the
Group, in full (without taking into account any collaterals

held by the Group).

Irrespective of the above, the Group considers that
default has occurred when a financial asset is more than
90 days past due unless the Group has reasonable and
supportable information to demonstrate that a more

lagging default criterion is more appropriate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. EXSREBEA)
Financial instruments (Continued) EWMITE(E)
Financial assets (Continued) THEE (&)
Impairment of financial assets and other items subject to BHEEREETE BN EERE
impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Continued) FH R EF G AMIE L 2 RE (&)
(iii)y Credit-impaired financial assets (i) BEERENEREE

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more E-HEAZEHEREEMTARKE

events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated EMENBATENSHELR A

future cash flows of that financial asset have occurred. REEREECHBEFEERE S/

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes EELREERENZERBEES KA

observable data about the following events: TE4EBREE:

(a) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the (@) BITABRAZEET K
borrower; 2

(b) a breach of contract, such as a default or past due (b) BREX WK EM:
event;

() the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or (0 MERAEHERZERALR
contractual reasons relating to the borrower'’s {5 SR B B R £ B B A0 45 B 3k
financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a BREH RERAREHERA
concession(s) that the lender(s) would not otherwise EEMBA T TEEENER:
consider; or 5%

(d) it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter (d) ERABAREREESETTE b B
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation. BEH-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject to
impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Continued)

(iv) Write-off policy

The Group writes off a financial asset when there is
information indicating that the counterparty is in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of
recovery, for example, when the counterparty has been
placed under liquidation or has entered into bankruptcy
proceedings, or in the case of trade receivables, when the
amounts are over five years past due, whichever occurs
sooner. Financial assets written off may still be subject
to enforcement activities under the Group’s recovery

procedures, taking into account legal advice where
appropriate. A write-off constitutes a derecognition
event. Any subsequent recoveries are recognised in profit
or loss.

Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probability
of default, loss given default (i.e. the magnitude of the
loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default.
The assessment of the probability of default and loss
given default is based on historical data adjusted by
forward-looking information. Estimation of ECL reflects
an unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is
determined with the respective risks of default occurring
as the weights.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. EXEEBEKE)
Financial instruments (Continued) $WMITE(ZF
Financial assets (Continued) THEE (&)
Impairment of financial assets and other items subject to BHEEREETE BN EERE
impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Continued) FH R EF G AMIEL 2R E (&
(v) Measurement and recognition of ECL (Continued) V) FTEREREHEEERE (&)
Generally, the ECL is the difference between all —RmE FEHREEEREABESY
contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in ENAEERNMEEHNRSMEER
accordance with the contract and the cash flows that SEEHHRENFAERERE ZM
the Group expects to receive, discounted at the effective MEF WIZVTERRETHNER
interest rate determined at initial recognition. MBI o
Where ECL is measured on a collective basis or cater for WBEHEE B RERELETENE
cases where evidence at the individual instrument level RENTEKFEBBERMDTENS
may not yet be available, the financial instruments are S Alem T RRATELERHE:
grouped on the following basis:
e Nature of financial instruments (i.e. the Group's o SRTAME (IXAEEZET
certain trade receivables and contract assets are BSRWHIBERENEESSE
each assessed as a separate group. Trade receivable R AR EITR G c A RER M
and contract assets with significant outstanding RNEBEHR 2 EFRPFIERE
balances, loan receivables and amounts due from WEE EWE R EWEE S
related parties are assessed for ECL on an individual FIERERNELEETTHREES
basis); BEE)
e Past-due status; o EHAARN:
e Nature, size and industry of debtors; o BIARME RERITE:
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject to

impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Continued)

(V)

Measurement and recognition of ECL (Continued)

The grouping is regularly reviewed by management to
ensure the constituents of each group continue to share
similar credit risk characteristics.

Interest income is calculated based on the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset unless the financial asset
is credit-impaired, in which case interest income is
calculated based on amortised cost of the financial asset.

The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit
or loss for all financial instruments by adjusting their
carrying amount, with the exception of trade receivables
and contract assets where the corresponding adjustment
is recognised through a loss allowance account.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the

contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or

when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the

risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortised

cost, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount

and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is

recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEMBHREME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #tZ —ZFE—NWF+_-A=+—HIFFZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity
Classification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments are classified as either financial
liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument.
Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its

liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities including trade and bills payable and other
payables, bank borrowings and convertible loan notes are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.

Convertible loan notes

The component parts of the convertible loan notes
are classified separately as financial liability and equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument. A conversion option that will be settled by
the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial
asset for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity
instruments is an equity instrument.

At the date of issue, the fair value of the liability component
(including any embedded non-equity derivatives features) is
estimated by measuring the fair value of similar liability that
does not have an associated equity component.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #tZ —ZFE—NWF+_-A=+—HIFFZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. EXSHEEZ)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

Convertible loan notes (Continued)

A conversion option classified as equity is determined by
deducting the amount of the liability component from the
fair value of the compound instrument as a whole. This
is recognised and included in equity, net of income tax
effects, and is not subsequently remeasured. In addition, the
conversion option classified as equity will remain in equity until
the conversion option is exercised, in which case, the balance
recognised in equity will be transferred to share premium.
Where the conversion option remains unexercised at the
maturity date of the convertible note, the balance recognised
in equity will be transferred to retained profits. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration of
the conversion option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible loan
notes are allocated to the liability and equity components in
proportion to the allocation of the gross proceeds. Transaction
costs relating to the equity component are charged directly
to equity. Transaction costs relating to the liability component
are included in the carrying amount of the liability portion and
amortised over the period of the convertible loan notes using
the effective interest method.

178 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2019

$RMIA (&

ETHEEREZ (&)

AR B E1E (&)

DHEAEGNBRRELZEESTIANAT
BETREBEXSDSEN A NETE - KR
mIERIW AT A e (KBRS E) -
BTrEgRERENTE MM DEAER
R EITERINERS R  RN&E
MT REZERCERBERERD R
EoMRRENATRREER BB D RE
T REEERCERBERERE R
o MIRAREE B SR ERA - T8
R U e Bk 5 18 o

BOTHRBEEREBRNEEIZRA 1R
FTSRIRRBEN DR Pl D B E B E K
S - EEBONEEIZRAERA
R ?Dﬁf BEFSMBEBERXZRAGTA
BEFSWREE WA BRF RERA
BEERREHRAEH-



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 B Z—F— NWF+-A=4+—HIFFEF

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which
are described in Note 3, the directors of the Company are
required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
underlying assumptions are based on historical experience and
other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

180

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Critical judgments in applying accounting policies

The following are the critical judgments, apart from those
involving estimations (see below), that the directors of the
Company have made in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies and that have the most significant effect
on the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial
statements.

Deferred taxation on investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax arising from
investment properties that are measured using the fair value
model, the directors of the Company have reviewed the
Group’s investment property portfolios and concluded that the
Group's investment properties are not held under a business
model whose objective is to consume substantially all of the
economic benefits embodied in the investment properties
over time. Therefore, in determining the deferred taxation
on investment properties, the directors of the Company have
determined that the presumption that the carrying amounts
of investment properties measured using the fair value model
are recovered entirely through sale is not rebutted. The
Group recognised additional deferred taxes relating to Land
Appreciation Tax (“LAT") and Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT")
on changes in fair value of such investment properties as
appropriate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Critical judgments in applying accounting policies
(Continued)

Significant influence over Xinfeng Culture Media Limited
(“Xinfeng Culture”)

On 19 February 2019, Jiyi Entertainment Limited, a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into an investment
agreement with Xinbao Culture Media Limited (“Xinbao
Culture”) as vendor and Tourmaline Investment Holding
Limited as agent, pursuant to which Jiyi Entertainment
Limited agreed to purchase 510 shares, representing 51%
of the issued shares of Xinfeng Culture at an aggregate
consideration of HK$54,366,000. The acquisition consists
of a two-step purchase and sale, including the purchase
and sale of: (i) 200 issued shares of Xinfeng Culture at a
consideration of HK$21,320,000, representing 20% of the
issued shares; and (i) 310 issued shares of Xinfeng Culture at
a consideration of HK$33,046,000, representing 31% of the
issued shares, and the Group will obtain control over Xinfeng
Culture upon completion of the second-step acquisition. The
major assets of Xinfeng Culture include the movie income
right and the right of first refusal of the income right of
another three movies and media projects. The Company had
acquired 200 issued shares of Xinfeng Culture and the first
consideration of HK$21,320,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB18,826,000) had been settled in February 2019. The
second-step acquisition would be taken place when the movie
of that movie income right release to the public. Subsequent
to the first-step acquisition, the Group exercised its contractual
right to appoint one out of three directors to the board of
directors of Xinfeng Culture. However, the director appointed
by the Group would only take a passive director role and has
not participated in any policy-making processes of Xinfeng
Culture.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

182

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Critical judgments in applying accounting policies
(Continued)

Significant influence over Xinfeng Culture Media Limited
(“Xinfeng Culture”) (Continued)

The directors of the Company assessed whether or not the
Group has significant influence over Xinfeng Culture based
on whether the Group has the practical ability to participate
in the policy-making processes of Xinfeng Culture. In making
the judgment, the directors of the Company considered the
director appointed by the Group in Xinfeng Culture would
only take a passive director role and has not participated in
any policy-making processes of Xinfeng Culture, as such,
the Group has no power to exercise significant influence in
deciding Xinfeng Culture’s financial and operating policy, the
resolution of which approval by simple majority of the board is
required, and accordingly such investment has accounted for
as financial assets at FVTPL under HKFRS 9.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Impairment assessment of trade receivables and
contract assets

Trade receivables and contract assets with significant balances
and credit-impaired are assessed for ECL individually. In
addition, the Group uses provision matrix to calculate ECL for
the trade receivables and contract assets which are individually
insignificant. The Group has engaged an independent
qualified professional valuer to estimate the ECL of the
Group's trade receivables and contract assets. The provision
rates are based on internal credit ratings as groupings of
various debtors that have similar loss patterns. The provision
matrix is based on the Group's historical default rates taking
into consideration forward-looking information that is
reasonable and supportable available without undue costs
or effort. Estimated losses are based on historical observed
default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables
and their related contract assets and are adjusted for forward-
looking information. At every reporting date, the historical
observed default rates are reassessed and changes in the
forward-looking information are considered.

The provision of ECL is sensitive to changes in estimates. The
information about the ECL and the Group's trade receivables
and contract assets are disclosed in Notes 38(b), 23 and 22,
respectively.
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184

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Revenue recognition on contract work of interior design
and building engineering services

The Group recognised contract revenue by reference to the
progress towards complete satisfaction of a performance
obligation at the end of the reporting period which measured
based on the proportion of contract costs incurred for work
performed to date relative to the estimated total contract
costs. The recognition of contract revenue therefore relies
on the management’s estimation of the progress and
outcome of the project, which involves the exercise of
significant management estimation, particularly in estimating
the budgeted contract costs, which are prepared by the
management of the Group on the basis of agreements,
guotations or other correspondences from time to time
provided by the subcontractors, suppliers or vendors involved
and the experience of the management. In order to keep the
budget accurate and up-to-date, the management of the
Group conducts periodic reviews of the budgets of service
contracts by comparing the budgeted amounts to the actual
amounts incurred. Construction revenue and contract assets
are estimated by using the percentage of completion method,
which is calculated based on the costs incurred on each
construction contract at the end of the respective accounting
period divided by the total estimated costs for the contract
and then multiplied by the estimated construction revenue
expected to be earned.

Notwithstanding that management reviews and revises
the estimates of both contract revenue and costs for the
construction contract as the contract progresses, the actual
outcome of the contract in terms of its total revenue and costs
may be higher or lower than the estimates and this will have
significant impact on the revenue and profit recognised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

REVENUE

Disaggregation of revenue for contracts with

customers:

Segments

Types of goods and services

Sale and distribution of merchandise

— Building materials
— Home improvement materials
— Furnishings

Provision of interior design and
building engineering services
— Interior design
— Building engineering services

Total

Geographical markets
The PRC

Timing of revenue recognition
At a point in time
Over time

Total

il

Em R B ER
HERD HAM
— &M
—ZKERENH
-KE
RUEARTR
BETRRE
—EARF

—BEATERRE

ast

thE W5
H

DN A S
TR HF i B
BE I A

st

5. WA

() 2HFBEFEHNBA:

For the year ended 31 December 2019
BE-E2-NF+-A=+-HLEFE

Provision of

interior

design and

Sale and building

distribution of engineering
merchandise services Total

REZER

HER BER
AHEER BEIERKE ME
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT AR¥FTT AR¥ T
153,107 - 153,107
33,136 - 33,136
16,238 - 16,238
- 8,249 8,249
- 362,945 362,945
202,481 371,194 573,675
202,481 371,194 573,675
202,481 - 202,481
- 371,194 371,194
202,481 371,194 573,675
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

5. REVENUE (Continued)

(i) Disaggregation of revenue for contracts with

customers: (Continued)

Set out below is the reconciliation of the revenue from

contracts with customers with the amounts disclosed in

the segment information.

Sale and distribution of
merchandise

Provision of interior design
and building engineering
services

Total revenue

HE R HEm

R ERR R

BETREIRS

LGN
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5.

WA (&)

() 2HREFEHUAN: (&)

AT &SR & WA LD B E R AT
BKESR2HEK

For the year ended 31 December 2019
BE-F-NF+-A=1tT-HLEE

Adjustments

Segment and
revenue eliminations Consolidated
SEBA  AEREHE wae
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT AREFT AEEFT
228,133 (25,652) 202,481
371,194 - 371,194
599,327 (25,652) 573,675




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

REVENUE (Continued)

Disaggregation of revenue for contracts with

customers: (Continued)

Segments

Types of goods and services

Sale and distribution of merchandise

— Building materials
- Home improvement materials
— Furnishings

Provision of interior design and
building engineering services
— Interior design
— Building engineering services

Total

Geographical markets
The PRC

Timing of revenue recognition
At a point in time
Over time

Total

2
o

Em R B ER
HERD HEm
— &M
—FEREHF
-KE
REZEARTR
BETRRE
—ERKR

—BEIRRH

mct

thE W5
T

DN A S
TS S B
e s

Ast

WA (&)

() 2HFEFEHNRA: (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE_Z-\F+_A=1T—HILFE

Provision of

interior

design and

Sale and building

distribution of engineering
merchandise services Total

REER

HE & Fitk
DiFEfEm BEEIRRYS BEr
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
AREFTT AREFT AREFT
248,186 - 248,186
20,817 - 20,817
19,090 - 19,090
- 27,469 27,469
- 283,916 283,916
288,093 311,385 599,478
288,093 311,385 599,478
288,093 - 288,093
- 311,385 311,385
288,093 311,385 599,478
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5. REVENUE (Continued)

(i) Disaggregation of revenue for contracts with

customers: (Continued)

Set out below is the reconciliation of the revenue from
contracts with customers with the amounts disclosed in

the segment information.

Sale and distribution of merchandise
Provision of interior design and

building engineering services

Total revenue

HERD HEm
REZEAHRT R

BETIZREG

L ON
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0}
AT &5
RETE

THREFEHWAN: (F)

BEPAHWARD EER T
B8R

For the year ended 31 December 2018
BE-T—\F+ZA=t+—HLEE

Adjustments

Segment and
revenue eliminations Consolidated
DEBA AR R E Ry
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARE T ARETFor ARE T
326,815 (38,722) 288,093
312,748 (1,363) 311,385
639,563 (40,085) 599,478




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

REVENUE (Continued)

(ii) Performance obligations for contracts with

customers

Sale and distribution of merchandise

The Group sells a range of building materials, home
improvement materials and furnishings to the wholesale
market and directly to customers through its own retail
outlets.

For sales of building materials, home improvement
materials and furnishings to the wholesale market,
revenue is recognised when control of the goods has
transferred, being when the goods have been delivered
to the wholesaler’s specific location (delivery). Following
the delivery, the wholesaler has full discretion over the
manner of distribution and price to sell the goods, has
the primary responsibility when on selling the goods and
bears the risks of obsolescence and loss in relation to the
goods.

The Group generally allows a credit period ranging from
0 days to 360 days upon delivery, depending on the type
of products sold. For those new customers, the Group
will request deposits from them who entered into the
sales contracts, this will give rise to contract liabilities at
the start of a contract, until the customers obtain control
of the goods. The amounts of deposits requested vary
amongst different contracts.

For sales of home improvement materials and furnishings
to retail customers, revenue is recognised when control
of the goods has transferred, being at the point the
customer purchases the goods at the retail outlet.
Payment of the transaction price is due immediately at the
point the customer purchases the goods.

5. WA (#)

(ii)

HEFNEHNNENEL

HER 7 HE m

AEBRUEMEREBEAATE
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REE— RN FRR0E £360
BZEEH BT EERNER
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KETUHER N ZH TP X NEZEE
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5. REVENUE (Continued)

(ii) Performance obligations for contracts with

190

customers (Continued)

Sale and distribution of merchandise (Continued)

The wholesalers and retail customers have neither rights
of return nor rights to defer or avoid payment for the
goods once the goods are accepted by them. A contract
liability is recognised for sales in which revenue has yet
been recognised.

Interior design and building engineering services

The Group provides interior design and building
engineering services to customers. Such services are
recognised as a performance obligation satisfied over
time as the Group creates or enhances an asset that the
customer controls as the asset is created or enhanced.
Revenue is recognised for these services based on the
stage of completion of the contract using input method.

The Group's interior design and building engineering
service contracts include payment schedules which
require stage payments over the service period once
certain specified milestones are reached. The Group
requires certain customers to provide upfront deposits
ranged from 20% to 60% of total contract sum, when
the Group receives a deposit before interior design and
building engineering services commences, this will give
rise to contract liabilities at the start of a contract, until
the revenue recognised on the specific contract exceeds
the amount of the deposit.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

REVENUE (Continued)

(ii) Performance obligations for contracts with

customers (Continued)

Interior design and building engineering services
(Continued)

A contract asset, net of contract liability related to the
same contract, is recognised over the period in which
the interior design and building engineering services
are performed representing the Group’s right to
consideration for the services performed because the
rights are conditioned on the Group’s future performance
in achieving specified milestones. The contract assets are
transferred to trade receivables when the rights become
unconditional. The Group typically transfer the contract
assets to trade receivables when the Group issued invoice
to the customers based on the value of work.

Retention receivables, prior to expiration of defect liability
period, are classified as contract assets, which ranges
from one to five years from the date of the practical
completion of the construction. The relevant amount of
contract asset is reclassified to trade receivables when
the defect liability period expires. The defect liability
period serves as an assurance that the interior design
and building engineering services performed comply with
agreed-upon specifications and such assurance cannot be
purchased separately.
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5. REVENUE (Continued)

(ii) Performance obligations for contracts with
customers (Continued)

Interior design and building engineering services
(Continued)

The Group considers the promised amount of
consideration contain significant financing component
and accordingly the amount of consideration is adjusted
for the effects of the time value of money taking into
consideration the credit characteristics of the Group. The
Group applies a discount rate that would be reflected in
a separate financing transaction between the Group and
the customer at the date of transfer of the associated
goods or services. The Group recognises interest income
during the period between the payment from customers
and the transfer of the associated goods or services.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

5. REVENUE (Continued) 5. WA (&)
(iii) Transaction price allocated to the remaining (i) PHREEEFSANBRTENEEN
performance obligation for contracts with R5E
customers
The transaction price allocated to the remaining RZE-NEF+ZA=+—HEZ=E
performance obligations (unsatisfied or partially —N\EFE+ZA=1+—H8oEE8%TE
unsatisfied) as at 31 December 2019 and 31 December HET (REXKTDREK) 2R S
2018 and the expected timing of recognising revenue are BRFEERERBARRLT
as follows:
At 31 December 2019 R=FB-NAE+=-A=+-—H
Provision of
interior design
Sale and and building
distribution of engineering
merchandise services Total
HER RHUZARTR
P HEm BEIRERE wat
RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ABBTT ABBTT ARETT

Within one year —FR 3,180 288,761 291,941

More than one year but not more BB—FETIBBME
than two years - 129,351 129,351
3,180 418,112 421,292

£ - REERERARA
Zg-azew 193
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GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

5. REVENUE (Continued)

(iii) Transaction price allocated to the remaining
performance obligation for contracts with

customers (Continued)

At 31 December 2018

Within one year

More than one year but not more
than two years

More than two years

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Information reported to the Chief Executive Officer of the
Company, being the chief operating decision maker (CODM),
make decisions about resource allocation based on the
revenue by types of goods or services delivered or provided and

5. WA (&)

(i) 7BRERFEFESANBRTENEEN
X5E (&)

R-ZE—-N\NE+=-A=+—H

Provision of

interior design

Sale and and building

distribution of engineering
merchandise services Total

HER RHUEZEARTR
@R BEIRRHE @t
RMB'000 RMB 000 RMB000
ANEETFT ANREF T AREFT
—FR 2,355 367,850 370,205

il —F

B ERMEF - 288,761 288,761
HRBME - 129,351 129,351
2,355 785,962 788,317

6. ZEHEHR

BEREMARRRTHRA (X2KE
REE) 2 BIRBARR
R BHHELBRERD B ZRE I
EHNAEAREBRRMBREAZIRSE -

Hon EJZF'fFTE‘Eﬁ:E

reviews reports on the financial performance of the Group as ERERARREVEERNE MBI BHER

a whole. No other discrete financial information is reviewed by
the CODM for the assessment of performance of the Group.

Therefore, no other segment information is presented. The B :

Group is currently organised into the following two revenue

streams as follows:

1. Sale and distribution of merchandise 1.
2. Provision of interior design and building engineering 2.
services
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment revenues and results

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results
by reportable segments:

Year ended 31 December 2019

DEER (&)

DEWBAREE

AEBZBAREBEREZRS
AT

okk

(Bt

b

|52z

BE_Z-NE+-RA=1+—-HLEFE

Segment Revenue
Segment Revenue
Less: Inter-segment sales

2 A
GE=ILON
B 7 BB SE

External sales HNEBEHE
Segment cost of sales 7 P 8K & B A
Segment gross profit AEHEF

Provision of

interior

design and

Sale and building

distribution of engineering
merchandise services Total

REZE

HER BER
SHER BEIERHE et
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥FT AR¥FT AR¥ T
228,133 371,194 599,327
(25,652) - (25,652)
202,481 371,194 573,675
(180,458) (316,329) (496,787)
22,023 54,865 76,888
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GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #tZ —ZFE—NWF+_-A=+—HIFFZ

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6.
Segment revenues and results (Continued)

Year ended 31 December 2018

DEER ()

DEWBARES (&)

BE-F-N\E+-A=1t-HLEE

Provision of

interior

design and

Sale and building

distribution of engineering
merchandise services Total

RE=E

HE X Rtk
DiEEm  BEIERE mEt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000

AREFT ARETFT ARETFT

Segment Revenue 2 EBBA
Segment revenue 2 ERA

Less: Inter-segment sales D EBFE SH
External sales SMEBEHE
Segment cost of sales 2 EDEH E B Ak
Segment gross profit SEEF

326,815 312,748 639,563
(38,722) (1,363) (40,085)
288,093 311,385 599,478
(264,719) (278,807) (543,526)
23,374 32,578 55,952

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the
same as the Group's accounting policies described in Note 3.
Segment gross profit represents the gross profit earned by or
loss from each segment without allocation of other income,
other gains and losses, distribution and selling expenses,
administrative expenses, impairment losses under expected
credit loss model, net of reversal and finance costs. This is the
measure reported to the CODM for the purposes of resource
allocation and performance assessment.

Inter-segment sales are charged at costs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 B Z—F— NWF+-A=4+—HIFFEF

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment revenues and results (Continued)

The CODM makes decisions according to operating results
of each segment. No analysis of segment asset and segment
liability is presented as the CODM does not regularly review
such information for the purposes of resources allocation and
performance assessment. Therefore, only segment revenue
and segment gross profit are presented.

Geographical information

The Group's operations are located on the PRC (country of
domicile) and Hong Kong.

Information about the Group’s revenue from external
customers is presented based on the location of the relevant
customers. Information about the Group’s non-current assets
is presented based on the geographical location of the assets.

external customers

DEER (&)

DEBMARHAE (Z)

TERERRERBR DM B EEBE
HARAR-BMEZINNDHEERDHBRED
T REARTEEERRELERE RS
R REFEEHEEEAER ALt 2
25D HMBA KD BEH -

HhEEH

AEBEEBUNTE (EMER) REE

BEREARBREINBEFZWAZERTS

BEBEF 227 -BEAKEIFR
HEECEMREEMEUERS -

Revenue from

Non-current assets

RENBEFZBA ERBEE

(Note)

(Hfit)
2019 2018 2019 2018
—E-NE —N\F| ZB-h&F —N\F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR | ARET T | ARBTR | ARETR
The PRC H 573,675 599,478 110,933 68,385
Hong Kong BA - - 2,743 1,991
573,675 599,478 113,676 70,376

Note: Non-current assets excluded financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, non-current other receivables and deposits and
deferred tax assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6. DHEESR (&)
Segment revenues and results (Continued) DEBAREE (Z)
Information about major customers EBEEEFZEF
Revenue from customers of the corresponding years RERFE RKEBERMAEEMAHEER
contributing over 10% of the total sales of the Group are as 10% A EZ2BEP ZWALT :
follows:
2019 2018
—g-nE | -5
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR FT AERBTT

Customer A EFEA 257,388' 117,943

Customer B EFB 85,873 150,565'

' Revenue from provision of interior design and building " RERHEARTRBEIRERSE S
engineering services segment. 2 WA o

2 Revenue from both sale and distribution of merchandise 2 REHERDHERAREHEAR
and provision of interior design and building engineering ATRBRETRRE S EBZWA-

services segment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRTME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

OTHER INCOME

Interest income from loan note receivables
Bank interest income
Imputed interest income on

non-current deposits
Imputed interest income on contract assets
Rental income (Note)
Sundry income

7. Hful A

FEUE KRR 2 M B WA
RITHE WA
FRBIEE 2 EEFBUA

BHREEZBERNSBEA
Ma WA (HEE)
FETRUA

2019 2018

—g-nE | —T-N\&F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AREFT | AREFT

6,462 -

170 224

207 _

136 _

419 387

720 400

8,114 1,011
E-REERERERAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEMBHREME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

7. OTHER INCOME (Continued)

Note:

Rental income arising from operating leases of
investment properties in which the lease payments
that are fixed

Rental income arising from operating leases of investment

properties
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7. EfA (&)

B :

MENRBEEZ
REWERKEHMEEEZ
Ha WA

REMEKEMEEEZHERA

Year ended

31 December
2019
BE-Z-—h#F
+=-HB=+—H
IHFE
RMB’000
AR¥FT

419

Year ended

31 December
2018
BE-Z—N\F
+=—HA=+—H
IEFE
RMB’000
AR¥TFTT

387




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

8. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES

Gain from changes in fair value of
investment properties

Net foreign exchange (losses) gains

Loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment

Initial fair value adjustments on non-current
deposits

9. FINANCE COSTS

Interest on bank borrowings

Effective interest expense on convertible
loan notes

Interest on lease liabilities

BREME A FEES 2 Wt

SNESTE S (518 ) Wan F 88
HEME BER&E

B8
FnRBEE

NE R FEREE

RITRE A E

AgEERERZ

ERAEFX

8. Htth AKREE

2019 2018
—g-nE | —T-N\F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TF T AR For
(Restated)

(&ES)

1,298 254

(355) 72
(28) (309)
- (650)
915 (633)

2019 2018
—g-nE | —T-\F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR TFT AR For
7,787 6,594

7,377 B

1,200 -
16,364 6,594

E—XEERERERAT

s nzeg 201



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

10. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES UNDER EXPECTED CREDIT 10. EHICEFEER T 2 RERE (HIR

LOSS MODEL, NET OF REVERSAL B[ )
2019 2018
—EB-N1F —T-NF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TFr AREFIT

Impairment losses recognised (reversed) on  FLIA N IR (BE) 2
DERIEY, SEi=

— loan receivables —EER 11,587 —
— contract assets —EBRNEE 4,862 =
— trade receivables — & 5 RIWIA 1,663 2,600
— amounts due from related parties — FE YL R s 5 5RIB 184 =
— other receivables and deposits —HE N EIE KRS (24) (272)
18,272 2,328

BB Rl 5 15 B E38(b) °

Details of impairment assessment are set out in Note 38(b).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

11. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

11. FTEFHEX

2019 2018

—E-NF —E—)\F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥FT AR FT

(Restated)

(ReE5)

PRC EIT PR

Current tax BV HEA 18 11,566 8,529
Overprovision in prior years BAEFEBERE (4,421) =
7,145 8,529
Deferred tax (Note 32) BEIERIE (H15732) (3,486) (2,370)
3,659 6,159

AABIRBEREFRESRARENAERSE
M REHREBR AR B R2HRFE
ERESMEN -

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies
Law of the Cayman Islands and is exempted from the Cayman

Islands income tax.

ARARNEBRLES Z B AR TIRE
RERAESBEERMERRDAEMAL
BHREBNEBRLESMEN

The Company’s subsidiary in the BVI was incorporated under
International Business Companies Act of the BVI and is
exempted from the BVI income tax.

BERTERBIELEG RASAEE
WAL FRBEELHRETE -

No provision for taxation in Hong Kong has been made as the
Group's income neither arises in, nor is derived from, Hong
Kong.

BIEFBECEMESHE ([REMSHE])
NMOEMESFEEMIES  FREE R
R EFE 2 HEH H25% °

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT
Law"”) and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax
rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% for both years.

£ - REERERARA
Zz-szew 203



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #tZ —ZFE—NWF+_-A=+—HIFFZ

11. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 11. BB (&)

FRMEHRAX ARG B R EMEE
Wes & 2 bR %Rﬁwmﬂ TEE!ZD‘F:

The income tax expense for the years can be reconciled to the
profit before tax per the consolidated statement of profit or

204

loss and other comprehensive income as follows:

2019 2018
—E-hEF — N\
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARE¥Fr AREFT
(Restated)
(&%)
Profit before tax B % A A 16,729 18,451
Tax at PRC EIT rate of 25% BRPBEERAEHHEER25%
FHE A 4,182 4,613
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax BARMMA ZRBZE
purpose (270) =
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax NAI TG 2 2 T 7E 2 £&
purpose 3,436 168
Overprovision in respect of prior years BT FEEEREE (4,421) -
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERHIEEB BB E 771 98
Deferred tax effect of LAT in respect of ERMNRPREZIEEYE
changes in fair value of the investment N EEE 2 TR ER
properties located in the PRC BEM G2 (39) 16
Others Hh - 1,264
Income tax expense for the year FAEHRX 3,659 6,159

Annual Report 2019
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 B Z—F— NWF+-A=4+—HIFFEF

12. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 12. FREF

FREN TR, (FEA) AT B IH R E

Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging

(crediting): B
2019 2018
—E-hE —E-N\F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT ABEFT
Directors’ remuneration (Note 13) EEHM (AE13) 2,966 2,190
Other staff salaries, allowances HWEITH < EMREY
and benefits in kind el 6,062 7,047
Retirement benefit scheme REME TIEL Z RIKEF
contributions for other staff SHEIMER 943 1,215
Equity-settled share-based payment HAth 8 T 2 AR 2 - ARR
expenses for other staff MAER ZNRFAX 28 28
Total staff costs BIRKA4EEE 9,999 10,480
Auditor's remuneration A% EXRID 37 M 1,897 1,650
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses R AR 2 FEK A 180,482 262,619
Depreciation of property, plant and M WEMEBEITE
equipment 7,111 7,741
Depreciation of right-of-use assets CREEENE 2,022 -
Equity-settled share-based payment B P KRB 2 AR A 2 A+
expenses for customers and consultants Mﬂxfﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ%Zﬁ KB 2 3,152 819
Release of prepaid lease payments FEBR B E K - 91
Operating lease rental in respect of B #)J#/‘*%%& EIEH
office premises and retail stores ZIEEHERS - 4,381
(Reversal) provision for write-down of WORTF & (B[R #E
inventories (24) 641
Gross rental income from investment REMHE WS W AETE
properties (419) (387)
Less: direct operating expenses incurred W FAEEHESBAZ
for investment properties that generated SEYEEE L
rental income during the year EEREERY 72 24
(347) (363)
— R EERRE NE]
SRR 205



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

13. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND EMPLOYEES'’

EMOLUMENTS

(a) Directors’ and chief executive’'s emoluments

206

Directors” and chief executives’ remuneration for the year,

13. EE BSTHRABRES M

disclosed pursuant to the application Listing Rules and the

Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Name of Directors

Executive Directors

Ms. Hou Wei (Note j)

Mr. Yang Baikang (Note ii)
Mr. Liu Xianxiu

Non-executive Director
Mr. Hou Bo

Independent non-executive Director
Mr. Ho Hin Yip

Mr. Ye Yihui

Mr. Hou Lianchang

Chief executive officer
Ms. Deng Yiyi (Note iii)

Total

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2019

E3fR

HTES

wHRL (i)
BREEE (Hiti)
AEATE

FUTES
KL

BUkNTES
iTEEE
EERiE
FHMERE

TRAR
gt (Hatii)

st

(a) EERESTHRAESNHH

FRAEZFRRSTHRABNFIRIE
B LR AR EE R B MR H EE a0

@

BE_Z-NF+-A=1t—HLHF

E

Retirement Equity-

Performance benefit settled

Salaries and related scheme share-based
Fees allowances bonuses  contributions expenses Total

MRAZAF

RIER HURORER
He FeRRM  REEREL HEER ZHX At
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT
1,272 121 - 25 28 1,446
212 - 177 - 28 417
212 97 - 18 28 355
1,696 218 177 43 84 2,218
212 - - - 28 240
212 - - - 28 240
106 - - - 28 134
106 - - - 28 134
424 - - - 84 508
- 44 - - - 44
2,332 262 177 43 196 3,010




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

13. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

(a) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments

(Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2018

Name of Directors

Executive Directors

Ms. Hou Wei (Note /)

Mr. Yang Baikang (Note i)
Mr. Liu Xianxiu

Non-executive Director
Mr. Hou Bo
Mr. Lam On Tai (Note iv)

Independent non-executive Director
Mr. Ho Hin Yip

Mr. Ye Yihui

Mr. Hou Lianchang

Total

Notes:

(i) Ms. Hou Wei was the chief executive officer and was resigned

Esfh

HTES

R L (Hti)
BB EE (Hiti)
HEALE

FUTES
FREE
WRREE (Mitiv)

BUFHTES
(B0IE 53
RHERE

st

13. EE BSTHRABRES M

(%)

() ESRESTRABNHM (&)

BE_T-N\F+_A=1T—HL*HF

as the chief executive officer on 29 November 2019.

(i) Mr. Yang Baikang was appointed on 7 November 2018.

(i)  Ms. Deng Yiyi was appointed as the chief executive officer on

29 November 2019.

(iv)  Mr. Lam On Tai was resigned as non-executive director on 6

November 2018.

E
Retirement Equity-
Performance benefit settled
Salaries and related scheme share-based
Fees allowances bonuses* contributions expenses Total
WAIRAR S AF
RGO AER
e FeRER KBEAEEL ST 2% it
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AEREFT AREFT AEEFT AEEFT AEREFT AREFT
820 121 - 26 7 974
32 - - - 7 39
205 81 - 16 7 309
1,057 202 = 42 21 1,322
205 = = = 7 212
174 - - - 50 224
379 = = = 57 436
205 - - - 7 212
103 - - - 7 110
103 = = = 7 110
411 - - - 21 432
1,847 202 - 42 99 2,190
Het -
(i) EREREIRITHEHE TR_T—hEF
T—AZ T NABEETHRER -
(iy HBHEBREER-_ZT—NF+—AtBE
Lt
(iy BRERLZLIR-_Z-—IAF+—HA=th
HEZERITEREAE
vy MEREER=ZZT—N\F+—AXAE

EFERITES-

E-REERERERAR
ZT-NFEFH
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

13. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND EMPLOYEES' 13. EE - BETHRAEREENEGMNH
EMOLUMENTS (Continued) (4&)

() EERESTHRABNEHM (&

(a) Directors’ and chief executive’'s emoluments

208

(Continued)

Performance related bonuses is recommended by
the remuneration committee of the Company and is
approved by the board of directors, with reference to the
Group’s operating results, individual performance and
comparable market statistics.

The executive directors’” and chief executives’ emoluments
shown above were mainly for their services in connection
with the management of the affairs of the Company and
the Group. The non-executive directors’ emoluments
shown above were for their services as directors of
the Company and its subsidiaries, if applicable. The
independent non-executive directors” emoluments shown
above were mainly for their services as directors of the
Company.

In addition to the directors’ remuneration presented
above, the Group also provides other non-monetary
benefits (such as cars) to Ms. Hou Wei. During the
year ended 31 December 2019, depreciation of
property, plant and equipment in relation to these non-
monetary benefits amounted to RMB381,000 (2018:
RMB339,000).

No emoluments were paid by the Group to the directors
as an inducement to join, or upon joining the Group, or
as compensation for loss of office during both years.

There was no arrangement under which a director
or the chief executive waived or agreed to waive any
remuneration during both years.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2019

REMBETEAHARRFMNEZES
#Z UHESeHE EPE2ELE
Br2EXRE AARBRTELR
Mgt B8R -

EXFRRZATEERRSITRAR
ZEFMEBEREBRREEEARA R
REBER 2RI ZH M- £EXFTR
FRTEZCHFMRREFEEARA
NEMBAR (WER)EEZHM-
EXFARZBIYFFATESHMEE
REEEETARRES ZH M-

BREXZ2VWNZEEZHMIN N&EH
MAEBRZTREEMIFESEER
(PlnRE) BEZT—NF+=
A=+ BLEE E@EZ5HEE
BRzME BERRBHEAAR
381,000t (ZE—NF: AR
339,0007T) °

RREFE NEEHERES N
F N E R E AR S B SN AR #)
BERDSF R BB (B

RMEFEE BESEXNTRESRE
pEH AR ERRERTMH L



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

13. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND EMPLOYEES' 13. EE ESTHRAEREENE M

EMOLUMENTS (Continued) (%)

(b) Employees’ emoluments (b) EEFHM

The five highest paid employees of the Group during year
ended 31 December 2019 included three directors (2018:
four directors), details of whose remuneration are set
out in the disclosures above. Details of the remuneration
for the year ended 31 December 2019 of the remaining
two highest paid employees (2018: one highest paid

AEBRBZ_T-—hhF+T_-A
=t+t—BUEFEZARR=FHES
BR=-FEF (T \F:HORE
F) REZHMFBEEN L2 BE
FHR-HE_T-NFFT_A=1—
BLEFE SR IMBLIFARRES

employee) who are neither director nor chief executive of IExmTHABZE=SHMES (=
the Company are as follows. T-N\F:—ExaHMES) 25
BT e
2019 2018
—E-hF —ZT-N\F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT ARBTFT
Salaries, allowance and e RUBEREMEYERN

other benefits in kind 1,115 738

Equity-settled share-based expense PARR AR 32 A+ LA IR 45
BEMZAX 29 7

Retirement benefit scheme RIKAEF T 8 K
contributions 16 16
1,160 761

E-REERERERAR
ZT-NFEFH
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

13. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Employees’ emoluments (Continued)

The number of the highest paid employee who is not
director nor chief executive of the Company whose
remuneration fell within the following bands is as follows:

T E500,0007% 7T
500,001 8T E
1,000,000/ 7T

Nil to HK$500,000
HK$500,001 to HK$ 1,000,000

14. DIVIDENDS

No dividend was paid or proposed for ordinary shareholders of
the Company during the year ended 31 December 2019, nor
has any dividend been proposed since the end of the reporting
period (2018: Nil).

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2019
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13. EE BSTHRABRES M

(%)

(b) EEFHM (&)

FHARREFLARRITRABZR

SN E

=k
T

14. BRE

B 12 B 8 LA T sE IR B 2 A B

No. of employees

EEAY
2019 2018
—E-hF —E—N\F
1 1
‘| —
2 1

HE—T—NE+-A=T—HLFE
BRI L 7 BRI SUR (SRR 2

A& 2
B (=

B & HI R I8 B ] R 1 2 B
T-N\FE)-



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

15. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share
attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the

following data:

Earnings

Profit for the year attributable to owners of
the Company for the purposes of basic
and diluted earnings per share

Number of shares
Weighted average number of ordinary shares
for the purpose of basic earnings per share

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
Share options

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
for the purpose of diluted earnings per
share

The computation of diluted earnings per share does not
assume the conversion of the Company’s outstanding
convertible loan notes because the conversion price of
convertible loan notes was higher than the average market

price for shares for 2019.

15. BREF|

&7

AT EERERNRETET
MEZAREEE A
J& 15 F R A

R BE
e EEBRERBENMS 2
Rl RSk

HEg7E
7R R

EEB T HE

SETEEREERNMm S 2
BRI 8

—NF+ZA=+—HIFE

AREEEANREGRERREERNT)
BATEIRE

E-REERERERAR
ZT-NFEFH

2019 2018

—B-NE | —T-N\#F
RMB‘000 RMB’000
AR¥TT ARBFT
(Restated)

(RE5)

13,070 12,292

2019 2018

—2-nEF | —zT-N\&

‘000 ‘000

FR FHR

691,218 509,405

7,513 731

698,731 510,136
BEREERN I EREAAF] HAE
ﬁTTﬁHX,fX;‘E‘%TﬁéLﬁ RERBR_Z

—NE TBRBRERZE ZHRESRI
Pz FHTE-

211



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. Y% BERRB
Furniture,
fixtures
Owned Motor and office Leasehold  Construction
properties vehicles equipment improvements  in progress Total
RE-
EEXER
EREIES AE BAERE HEEE HEIR st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000
AREFLT  AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFI
COST R
At 1 January 2018 W=—F-—N\F—F—H 51,396 4,281 2,832 25,736 5,176 89,421
Additions WE 36 - 9 438 - 483
Disposals HE - (371) (1,175) (28) - (1,574)
Transfer from construction BEEERIR
in progress 897 - - (268) (629) -
Transfer to investment properties ~ EEZXREYE
(Note 18) (Hi£18) (1,724) - - - = (1,724)
Exchange realignment XA - 116 - - - 116
At 31 December 2018 RZE-N\5F
+=-A=+—H 50,605 4,026 1,666 25,878 4,547 86,722
Additions NE = 683 108 - " 802
Disposals HE = (56) (33) = = (89)
Transfer to investment properties ~ EREZRENE
(Note 18) (Hiz#18) (13,608) - - - - (13,608)
Exchange realignment T - 85 - - - 85
At 31 December 2019 RZZ-N&F
+-A=+-H 36,997 4,738 1,741 25,878 4,558 73,912
DEPRECIATION E
At 1 January 2018 RZZ—\$—-A—H 11,927 1,351 1,276 7,715 - 22,269
Provided for the year FREE 1,773 394 343 5,231 = 7,741
Eliminated on disposals PO R 8 - (256) (1,013) (28) - (1,297)
Transfer to investment properties ~ ERZ R EME
(Note 18) (H13£18) (437) - - - - (437)
Exchange realignment [E X A% - 19 - - - 19
At 31 December 2018 RZE-N\F
+-A=+-H 13,263 1,508 606 12,918 - 28,295
Provided for the year FREE 1,703 435 327 4,646 = 7111
Eliminated on disposals P R4 8 - (26) (35) = = (61)
Transfer to investment properties ~ ERZ R BN E
(Note 18) (Hit18) (4,217) - - - - (4,217)
Exchange realignment B 5 % - 21 - - - 21
At 31 December 2019 RZE-NE
+-A=+-H 10,749 1,938 898 17,564 - 31,149
CARRYING VALUES fREE
At 31 December 2019 R-Z-N%&
+-A=+-H 26,248 2,800 843 8,314 4,558 42,763
At 31 December 2018 RZE-N\F
+-A=+—-H 37,342 2,518 1,060 12,960 4,547 58,427
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are
depreciated, after taking into account of their estimated
residual values, on a straight-line method, at the following
rates per annum:

3.3% to 10%
5% to 10%

Owned properties

Motor vehicles

Furniture, fixtures and office
5% to 10%
5% to 10%

equipment
Leasehold improvements

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group leased
out certain properties located in the PRC to independent
third parties and transferred owner-occupied properties
to investment properties. The total carrying amounts of
the properties at the respective dates of transfer were
approximately RMB9,391,000 (2018: RMB1,287,000).

16. ¥ BERRHE (&)

LR - BFE MR R B R REME
RRBERRESREATIFRTE:

BEM%E 33%Z10%
A 5%Z10%
RA-BETEER

I NESI 5%Z10%
HEXE 5%Z%10%

BE-_Z-NE+-A=+—BIEE"
AREBLHEURPE2ETYETEL
F=-H UHBRAMEEREZREYE-
MERSEBEAHR CEBMABN A A
R#9,391,000c (—E— NF: AR
1,287,0007T) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

17. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

As at 1 January 2019
Carrying amount

As at 31 December 2019
Carrying amount

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Depreciation charge

Expense relating to short-term leases and other leases
with lease terms end within 12 months of the date of
initial application of HKFRS 16

Total cash outflow for leases

Additions to right-of-use assets

214 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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17. EFEEE

R-B-h&¥—-HA—H
FREE

R=B-hE+=A=+—8
R

BE-Z-NF+=-A=+—H
IEFE
HEEM

EBEAPRNERERAEST SRS
EHIE165F H B 2128 A R&R
ZHEHBEENHEMEE MY

&£ A EIE N

Leasehold
land and
leased
properties
HELHE
HEYX
RMB’000
ABR®TT

10,818

7,886

2,022

1,130

3,510
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

17. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Continued)

For both years, the Group leases various offices premises and
retail stores for its operation. Lease contracts are entered
into for fixed term of 1 year to 10 years with fixed payment.
The Group does not have the option to purchase the leased
properties at a nominal amount at the end of the relevant lease
terms or any extension/termination options which are solely at
the Group's discretion. The Group’s obligations are secured by
the rental deposits for such leases. Lease terms are negotiated
on an individual basis and contain a wide range of different
terms and conditions. The Group determines the lease period
to be the non-cancellable period based on the contractual
terms of the contract.

The Group regularly entered into short-term leases for retail
booths. As at 31 December 2019, the portfolio of short-term
leases is similar to the portfolio of short term leases to which
the short-term lease expense disclosed above.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group leased
out certain properties located in the PRC to independent
third parties and transferred right-of-use assets to investment
properties. The total carrying amount of the right-of-use assets
at the date of transfer was approximately RMB1,114,000.

17. FREEE (&)

RREFE NEBHEZERAENE
REEEHTEELEZA - HEANRE
EFEMMER10F MEEMNRETL - AR HE
WEEEENARERERBRKBA S
BURBEHEEDE TEASEARETE
ZAEfER A LR - NEE 2 F TSR
ERHECHERSFEMR - HEGRRTS
RERELERER  WHE ZHTRIGR K
Rt - ARERES N ZENGRFEER
H /Al o sH A o

AEBEFTHRTER VI LEHEE -
—E-NF+ZA=+—B EHHEEAR
FEEXEEEHEER EHHEE
HE ML

BE_Z—NE+-_A=+—BHI&FE"
AEBERETARTEZMETRILE
=h WA EEEREREME R
HEPH CRAREEZAREBENRA
R ¥1,114,0007T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

17.

18.

216

SHMBHRRHME

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Continued)
Restrictions or covenants on leases

In addition, lease liabilities of approximately RMB11,585,000
are recognised with related right-of-use assets of
approximately RMB7,886,000 as at 31 December 2019. The
lease agreements do not impose any covenants other than
the security interests in the leased assets that are held by the
lessor. Leased assets may not be used as security for borrowing
purposes.

Details of the lease maturity analysis of lease liabilities are set
out in Notes 31 and 38(b).

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

During the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018, the
Group leases out commercial property units under operating
leases with rentals payable monthly. The leases typically run for
an initial period of 1 years to 15 years and no unilateral rights
to extend the lease beyond initial period held by the Group and
lessees. Majority of the lease contracts contain market review
clauses in the event the lessee exercises the option to extend.

The Group is not exposed to foreign currency risk as a result
of the lease arrangements, as all leases are denominated in
the respective functional currencies of group entities. The
lease contracts do not contain residual value guarantee and/
or lessee’s option to purchase the property at the end of lease

term.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HGEMBHRRME

18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

FAIR VALUE
At 1 January 2018

Transfer from property, plant and equipment

Transfer from prepaid lease payments

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

Increase in fair value recognised in profit or loss

Increase in fair value recognised upon transfer

from property, plant and equipment and prepaid

lease payments to investment properties in other

comprehensive income

At 31 December 2018 (restated)

Transfer from property, plant and equipment

Transfer from right-of-use assets

Increase in fair value recognised in profit or loss

Increase in fair value recognised upon transfer from

property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets

to investment properties in other comprehensive

income

At 31 December 2019

Unrealised gain on property revaluation
included in profit or loss (included in
other gains and losses)

18. REWMEE (#&)

—NF+ZA=+—HIFE

Investment
properties
REWME
RMB'000
AREFT
AFE
R=ZE—N\E—H—H =
HEAME WEREE 1,287
ERERNEENRIE 150
RIBE AR Z A FEIE M 254
BYWE BEREEAK
ENEER IEE—;WJ:TX,%%%HT
ﬁé/\ﬁti@l& s NTERZ
RN E{EIE AN 7,763
RZE—N\F+=_A=+—H
(seE7)) 9,454
ERBEME  BREREE 9,391
HRERATRAEEE 1,114
RERAER A FEE N 1,298
BYWE - BEREENAK
CRAREEEREZREYER
mﬁ@i\@mﬁm@a@z
NFEE 37,783
—hE+=-—_R=+—H 59,040
2019 2018
—E-hEF —T-N\F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥FiT AEEFT
(Restated)
(REE5)
FABEZYESH
REH W=
(Gt AHA YR R EE) 1,298 254
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 18. BEWE (£&)

The fair value of the Group's investment properties at 31
December 2019 and 31 December 2018 has been arrived
at on the basis of valuations carried out on the respective
dates by Messrs Vincorn Consulting and Appraisal Limited, an
independent qualified professional valuer not connected with
the Group.

In determining the fair value of the investment properties, the
Group engages the independent qualified professional valuer
to perform the valuation. The management of the Group
works closely with them to establish the appropriate valuation
techniques and inputs to the model and explain the cause of
fluctuations in the fair value of the investment properties to
the board of directors.

In estimating the fair value of the properties, the highest and
best use of the properties is their current use. The fair values
of certain investment properties have been adjusted to exclude
prepaid or accrued operating lease income to avoid double
counting.
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18.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

The following table gives information about how the fair
values of these investment properties are determined (in
particular, the valuation techniques and inputs used).

Valuation
technique and

fair value hierarchy
EERER
ATEER

Investment properties

REME EXBARE

Commercial property Income approach

units located in the PRC Level 3
2019: RMB59,040,000
2018: RMB9,454,000
3.25%
(2018: 3.25%)
fIARE Z EEMEEN W
—Z— 15 : AR¥59,040,0007T B3

—F-\F: AR¥9,454,0007T

Significant input(s)

Gross monthly rental income ranged from
RMB1,000 to RMB189,000 (2018: ranged
from RMB1,000 to RMB21,000) Term yield:
2.75% (2018: 2.75%) Reversionary yield:

FAESBWABRENTARE1,000LE
AR#189,000T (ZE—NF:
N EARE,0000E A RH21,0007T)

HGEMBHRRME

—NF+ZA=+—HIFE

18. REWMEE (#&)

TREHABNNEEZSRENERF
BEZER (LERMGBETERABE AR
&)

Relationship of
inputs to fair value
BABER
DAFERRE

Asslight increase in the term
yield and reversionary yield
used would result in a
significant decrease in fair
value, and vice versa.

Fﬁﬁ%ziﬁ,ﬁuﬁf\?&%’ﬁﬁuﬁl
HEREHEMEERRT
ERRED RZA-

iﬁﬁuﬂz/\f 2.75% (ZE—NF:2.75%)
SR :3.25% (T —/\%F:3.25%)

There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 during the year.

F R B AR HE =R

E-REERERERAR
ZT-NFEFH
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

19. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 19. ENHHEENKE
2018
—ZE-)\F
RMB 000
AR T T

Analysed for reporting purposes as: MERMSONA:

Non-current assets ERENEE 2,495
Current assets MENEE 87
2,582

The lease period of land use rights is 38 years and as at 31
December 2018, the remaining lease period of the Group’s
land use rights was 30 years.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group leased
out certain properties located in the PRC to independent third
parties and transferred prepaid lease payments to investment
properties. The total carrying amount of the prepaid
lease payments at the date of transfer was approximately
RMB150,000.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

20. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 20. BAFEFABENSHEE
PROFIT OR LOSS

2019 2018
—2-nE | —T-N\%
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR FT ARETT

Unlisted equity securities (Note) JE FTHREARZE A (A AE) 19,407 _

Note:  The amounts represent investments in unlisted equity securities HiiE: MMMIEARE  ARASBER —FER
issued by a private entity incorporated in BVI as disclosed in RBRABESEMRIZATRRETZ
Note 4. The investments did not meet the conditions that are FEMBRABHZZ2ERE -BRRESTE
subsequently measured at amortised costs and FVTOCI under BAREMBREENFERIA N LR IREH
HKFRS 9. Therefore, the investments are accounted for as A RZAFEF AR MR ET 82
financial assets at FVTPL. BBt FRREARA/ZRAFER

ANBHZERMEE-
Details of the valuation techniques and key inputs adopted for WEHAVEFEMRACEHETEARER
their fair value measurements are disclosed in Note 38(c). W A BB E T B BRI 5E38(0) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

21. INVENTORIES

Finished goods

Inventories represent goods held for resale and interior design

and building engineering projects.

22. CONTRACT ASSETS

Services contracts for provision of interior
design and building engineering
Less: allowance for credit losses

Analysed as
Non-current
Current

As at 1 January 2018, contract assets amounted to

RMB51,517,000.
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LK an

2019
—B-h%E
RMB’000
ARHF T

12,068

2018
—E-N\F
RMB 000
ARMTFT

41,315

FEERFEEZEMRERNRG ZE

TiEmEAE -
22. EHEBE
2019 2018
—EB-NF —E-)N\F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T T AR T
RHERNRTREETIR
ZRIEAE 4 278,253 194,312
B EEEEEE (4,862) -
273,391 194,312
-]
SER B 3,987 -
mE 269,404 194,312
273,391 194,312

7 AR #51,517,0007T ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

22. CONTRACT ASSETS (Continued)

The contract assets primarily relate to the Group's right to
consideration for work completed and not billed because the
rights are conditioned on the Group’s future performance
in achieving specified milestones at the reporting date on
construction works. The contract assets are transferred to
trade receivables when the rights become unconditional.

Contract assets, that are not expected to be settled within the
Group’s normal operating cycle, are classified as current and
non-current based on expected settlement dates. The non-
current contract assets is measured at amortised cost using
interest rate of 6.96% per annum.

22. BRNEE (&)

BREETBRAKEC K MREH
RENTHERRKENENER RER
ZEEMNBUARNAEBRN R E B Az EE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

22. CONTRACT ASSETS (Continued) 22.

Typical payment terms of services contracts for provision of
interior design and building engineering which impact on the
amount of contract assets recognised are as follows:

e  The Group's services contracts include payment schedules
which require stage payments over the construction
period once certain specified milestones are reached.
The Group requires certain customers to provide upfront
deposits ranged from 20% to 60% of total contract
sum as part of its credit risk management policies. When
the Group receives a deposit before interior design and
building engineering services commences, this will give
rise to contract liabilities at the start of a contract, until
the revenue recognised on the specific contract exceeds
the amount of the deposit.

e The Group also typically agrees a retention period ranging
from one to five years for 3% to 5% of the contract
value. This amount is included in contract assets until the
end of the retention period as the Group’s entitlement to
this final payment become unconditional upon expiration
of the defects liability period and are transferred to trade
receivables.

e The Group classifies contract assets as current when the
Group expects to realise them in its normal operating
cycle.

The significant increase (2018: increase) in the current year
is the result of the increase in ongoing provision of interior
design and building engineering services at the end of the
year.

Details of the impairment assessment are set out in Note 38(b).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables from contracts with
customers:
Due from third parties:
— sale and distribution of merchandise
— interior design and building engineering
services
Due from a related party:
— sale and distribution of merchandise

Less: allowance for credit losses

Other receivables

Prepayments for purchase of goods and
provision of services

Contract performance deposits (Note (a))

Project tender deposits (Note (b))

Other deposits (Note (c))

Other tax recoverable

Consideration receivable from transfer
of leasing right (Note (d))

Rental deposits

Others

Total trade and other receivables

Analysed as
Non-current
Current

23. ES R HMEWKE

EFENMNE R WA

FEW R =75 5RIE
—iHE R HE m
—ERNRTMEETER

%5

JRE Ui B gt 05 BROR

—iHE R HE m

W EEE R

H B WK IR

BEEmIIRHIRY < BN
IR

BHRNES (BiZE)

TRRBEERS (#EDb))

Hipms (Aitc))

H b R U O 7718

HERHEEZ ERAE
(H1iz(d)

HEZE

Hitp

B REMEWRIERE

DR
FRE
ME

2019 2018
—EB-h1F —E-N\F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ANEB¥T T A ¥ For
123,624 168,790
111,766 85,107
462 376
235,852 254,273
(4,636) (2,973)
231,216 251,300
73,125 34,289
4,871 5,410

1,293 1,413

4,556 4,350
11,639 5262
3,338 5417

559 634

4,181 1,867
334,778 309,942
6,722 7,817
328,056 302,125
334,778 309,942
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SHMBHRRHME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Notes:

(a)

226

Contract performance deposits are advanced to customers at the
beginning of interior design and building engineering services
contracts. The deposits are repaid to the Group based on the
progress of services and terms of the contract.

As at 31 December 2019, contract performance deposits amounted
to RMB4,871,000 (2018: RMB5,410,000) are expected to be
recovered within one year from the end of the reporting period.

Project tender deposits are advanced to potential customers during
the contract tendering period. The deposits are repaid to the Group
when the tendering process is completed.

The Group paid RMB5,000,000 to the Meizhou Housing and Urban
Rural Planning and Construction Bureau as a refundable deposit
to guarantee the fulfilment of wages payment to those immigrant
labours. The amount will be recovered upon completion of the
building engineering contracts and are expected to be recovered
over one year from the end of the reporting period. The deposit is
measured at amortised cost with carrying amount at 31 December
2019 of approximately RMB4,556,000 (2018: RMB4,350,000),
based on the present value of the estimated future cash outflow
discounted using the effective interest rate of 7% per annum and
the adjusted deposit at the date of inception was RMB4,350,000,
net of fair value adjustment of RMB650,000, which was recognised
as initial fair value adjustments on non-current deposits during the
year ended 31 December 2018.

The Group disposed the leasing right to an independent third party
succeeding the lease contract of a retail shop at a consideration
of RMB5,417,000 during the year ended 31 December 2018.
The proceed is settled by instalment till 31 December 2022
and the current and non-current portion of the consideration
receivable amounted to RMB1,172,000 and RMB2,166,000 (2018:
RMB1,950,000 and RMB3,467,000), respectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 B Z—F— NWF+-A=4+—HIFFEF

23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Rental deposits paid were adjusted upon the initial application
of HKFRS 16. Details of the adjustments are set out in Note 2.

As at 1 January 2018, trade receivables from contracts with
customers amounted to RMB187,392,000.

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables, net of
allowance for credit losses, presented based on the invoice
dates:

Within 6 months 7NE A A
6 — 12 months ANETZMEA
1 -2 years —EMF
Over 2 years A 3B W

As at 31 December 2019, included in the Group’s trade
receivable are debtors with aggregate net carrying amount
of approximately RMB59,372,000 (2018: RMB165,792,000)
which are past due as at the reporting date. Out of the past
due balances, RMB8,920,000 (2018: RMB6,363,000) has been
past due 90 days or more and is not considered as in default
by considering the background of the trade receivables and
historical settlement arrangement of these trade receivables.
The Group does not hold any collateral over the balances.

Details of impairment assessment of trade and other
receivables are set out in Note 38(b).

23. ESRHEMBYWRE (&)

REXER TSRS R FE 16571
ENAERSERAE - AR ZFHBHN
BeaE2 o

RZFE-N\F—-—A—H REFAONE
5 & WK IA & A KR #6187,392,0007T °

AT RERBZBHZIINE S RIIEK
(MR EEBRRE)HRE DT

2019 2018
—EF-NF —T-N\F
RMB000 RMB'000
AREFT ARETT
154,582 113,641
18,609 53,490
53,724 83,414
4,301 755
231,216 251,300

RZZE—NF+ZA=1+—10 EEmFEL
A AR#59,372,0000C (—Z—N\F: A
R #165,792,0007T) 2 BT AR EEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

24,

228

R %5 & % B 5

LOAN RECEIVABLES

Fixed-rate loan receivables
Less: allowance for credit losses

The amounts represent loan advances to independent third
parties with aggregated principal amount approximately
RMB137,533,000 (2018: Nil) which were carried at weighted
average fixed interest rate at 8.3% per annum, repayable
within one year and guaranteed by independent third
parties. Except for the loan advance with principal amount
approximately RMB4,505,000 was secured by properties
owned by the borrower, the remaining loan advance were
unsecured.

The directors of the Company are in the view that there
have been no significant increase in credit risk nor default
because the counterparties are able to settle the interest in
accordance the term of loan agreements. As at 31 December
2019, the Group recognised an impairment allowance of
RMB11,587,000 (2018: Nil) on loan receivables. Details of
impairment assessment are set out in Note 38(b).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

25. BANK BALANCES AND CASH

The bank balances, including time deposits with original
maturities less than 3 months, carry interest at prevailing
market rates which ranged from 0.01% to 0.3% (2018:
0.01% to 0.3%) per annum.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group performed
impairment assessment on bank balances and concluded
that the probability of defaults of the counterparty banks are
insignificant and accordingly, no allowance for credit losses is
provided. Details of impairment assessment are set out in Note
38(b).

25. BITEBRRERES
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

26. AMOUNTS DUE FROM RELATED PARTIES

The amounts due from related parties are non-trade related,

unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

Related parties

Tourmaline Investment Holding Limited,

an entity with Ms. Deng Yiyi,
the Chief Executive Officer of
the Group, as director

Meizhou Xikang Construction Company

Limited* (“Meizhou Xikang")

(ENTERREIRERRA),
an entity significant influenced by

a close family member of
Ms. Hou Wei

Mr. Wen Jingfeng, the son of
Ms. Deng Haiming

Details of impairment assessment are set out in Note 38(b).
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* The English name is for identification purpose only
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

27. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables
Bills payables

Other payables

Salaries and staff welfare payables

Deposits received for building engineering
services

Accrued construction costs

Other tax payables

Accrued lease liabilities

Withholding individual income tax in respect
of dividend payment

Other payables

Trade and bills payables and other
payables

B PN RIE
RIRE R

H ft fE 4 FROR
N #HER8TER
BEWEETRERBRS

FERT SRR
Ho b fE 1 B IR
EAHERE
BRIRNEE
BINEAFTSH
Hh JE A5 50R

ESRRBREMNRELAR
H At B FKOR

27. ESREBERAREUREMES

MIE

2019 2018
—F-NF —T-N\F
RMB’000 RIMB 000
ANR¥T T AR For
83,639 75,441
10,000 B
93,639 75,441
894 1165
5,808 B
4,795 _
9,514 23,310
- 6,481
16,000 16,000
685 2,604
131,335 125,001
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

27. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES AND OTHER PAYABLES 27.
(Continued)

The following is an aged analysis of trade and bills payables
presented based on the invoice date.

Within 6 months NEA A
6 to 12 months NE+ @A
Over 1 year FR:E—F

The credit periods on purchases of goods and subcontracting
services ranged from 0 to 180 days.

Accrued lease liabilities were adjusted upon the initial
application of HKFRS 16. Details of the adjustments are set out
in Note 2.
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BEZREERMNFANR RN
A (#)

ATRERBZBHZINZE S NEEE
IR Z Rl 24

2019 2018
—g-hE | —F-N#F
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR FT AEBTT

42,233 57,508
20,933 11,825
30,473 6,108
93,639 75,441

BEERESBRBZ2EEHNT0E180

REXRERB BB HREERFE16571%E
EAHEABEEERAR - AR ZFBIR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 B Z—F— NWF+-A=4+—HIFFEF

28. BANK BORROWINGS 28. RITERK
2019 2018
—E-NEF —ET-NF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT AREFT
Secured fixed-rate bank borrowings B E EF RIBITEK 113,400 103,000
The ranges of effective interest rates (which are also equal to AEBERITEAZERMNER (HEREHN
contracted interest rates) on the Group’s bank borrowings are FR)EELAT -
as follows:
2019 2018
—E-NF —E-N\F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TT ARETFT
Effective interest rates (per annum): ERANE(FF) :
Fixed-rate borrowings [&] 7 A 2= 8 K 5.44% - 12.00% 6.09% - 6.96%

As at 31 December 2019, the secured fixed-rate bank RZFE—NF+-_RA=+—H BEHHE
borrowings of approximately RMB113,400,000 (2018: TEFIEIBITERL HARE113,400,0007C
RMB103,000,000) are repayable within one year based on (ZZ—N\F: AR%103,000, OOOTE) %
scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan agreements and EXGEAE T EERB AR —FRA
denominated in RMB. BE WAARMKETE-

The bank borrowings of the Group were secured by property, R_B-NER_F-NEFT_A=1—
plant and equipment, investment properties and right-of-use B AEBZRITEXBDE HE KR
assets (before adoption of HKFRS 16: prepaid lease payments) B REMEREREESE (KRBT EM
as at 31 December 2019 and 2018. The bank borrowings RS AR F 165081 - TEMNAERIE) (EK
were also jointly guaranteed by Ms. Hou Wei and Mr. Deng o RAEFBER LT REERLE (&
Jianshen, husband of Ms. Hou Wei. B LK) BEER

Details of charges over the bank borrowings are disclosed in RITRERE M BB RMIFE39 ©

Note 39.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

29. CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTES 29. TEREREE

On 25 June 2019, the Company issued convertible loan notes
in an aggregate amount of HK$102,100,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB89,817,000) to eight independent third
parties (the “CB holders”). The convertible loan notes are
denominated in Hong Kong dollars. The convertible loan notes
entitle the CB holders to convert them into ordinary shares
of the Company at any time during the conversion period
at a conversion price of HK$1.0 per convertible loan note,
which is subject to the adjustments pursuant to the terms and
conditions of the convertible loan notes as follows:

(i) a maximum of not more than one-third of the principal
amount of the convertible loan notes held by such CB
holders may be converted into conversion shares from
the twelfth month after the issue of the convertible loan
notes;

(i) a maximum of not more than one-third of the principal
amount of the convertible loan notes held by such CB
holders may be converted into conversion shares from the
fourteenth month after the issue of the convertible loan
notes;

(iii) all the remaining of the principal amount of the
convertible loan notes held by such Bondholder may
be converted into conversion shares from the sixteenth
month after the issue of the convertible loan notes.
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R-ZZE—NAESNA=-+THB AxATAN
ZBIE=F ([AIRBRESFEEA])E
1T#8%8102,100,000/%5 7T (HHE RO AR
89,817,0007T ) Y AI MR B R E 15  AJ AR
EREBRABITTEE - AT RBRERE R
TRAIMBRES B AENRERERANTE
AR MEIRRRESHITRIRERER1.05
7T (AT A MR E R E B 2 R R
AR KA BRREREBRERAARRE
BAROE

() ZREABRBRESFHEAREZAHRK
EXREBED RETEB=0Z—H
RERBARAIHRRERZRBEITRSE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

29. CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTES (Continued)

The convertible loan notes shall mature on the date falling
eighteenth month after the date of issue. The Company may,
at any time prior to the maturity date, redeem all or part of
the outstanding convertible loan notes at the redemption
price of 105% of the outstanding principal amount of the
convertible loan notes before the first anniversary of the date
of issue and 108.5% of the outstanding principal amount of
the convertible loan notes after the first anniversary of the
date of issue, together with the interest for the period from
the redemption date to the maturity date at the rate of 6%
per annum, by giving a prior notice of not less than thirty
days to the CB holders of such convertible loan notes subject
to the terms and conditions of the convertible loan notes.
Any convertible loan notes outstanding on the maturity date
shall be redeemed by the Company subject to the terms and
conditions of the convertible loan notes.

At the maturity date (i.e. 24 December 2020), if the
convertible loan notes have not been converted or redeemed,
they will be redeemed at 108.5% of par, unless the CB holders
and the Company mutually agree to extend the maturity date
to 24 June 2021. Interest of 6% will be paid quarterly up until
the settlement date.

Details are set out in the Company’s announcement dated 10
May 2019.

At initial recognition, the equity component of the convertible
loan notes amounted to approximately RMB2,827,000 was
separated from the liability component. The equity element
is presented in equity heading “convertible loan notes equity
reserve”. The early redemption option is considered as closely
related to the host debt. The effective interest rate of the
liability component is 16.50%.

9. IRBRERERE (&)

MR EREESRETEMRE\E
HEBEE - RDQ A A AR H A AT A
RS AR R E R R Z R MR R
BT RAZEAREERZER 2 ATRRE
FRAANBLHAOR=THNELBHN
AR EET A —BF AR AT AR EREE
ZARIEEAREE105% 2 BEIE RN ETH
H—BFERRAIBEERRR 2 REERN
£HRA108.5% BB ERMELRAHE
2 A HIRAF M R6 %t B 2 M BB R 2
ALY REEATRRERTER - NEH
BAREEZEMAIBEEREBRARLAD
AR E KRR 2 R IR RR T
T A& -

REBA (2 EF+-A=-+KH
H) WAIRBREREZER MR B E R E
B B E G IEEEEE 2108.5%E R - k&
FRBREFFEAERRRREERES
NP ERE T -_—F,A=-+MHEA-
6% FEHREEES N EEEERH
Al

HBER AR BRAR/R T -NFRAT

SPrA/N-

R T ERE  JIRRERER 2 EmHBD
B ARE2827,000tEBELS DR -
RN ERAN [AIRREREZERZ
xR 27 - RPEOREEER AR
FEBEINHE BRI 2EREFNER
16.50% °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

29. CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTES (Continued)

The movement of the liability component of the convertible

loan notes for the year is set out below:

Issuance of convertible loan notes on 25
June 2019

Transaction costs

Interest charge

Interest paid

Exchange realignment

Carrying amount at the end of the year

29. AIRERT

m -

R-ZZE—NFANAZ+HRBAENT
ARBREREE

R G

FEZH

ERFE

P H A

FARRHEE
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2019
—B-NEF
RMB’000
ARHFT

86,990
(506)

7,377
(4,508)

2,143

91,496




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

30. CONTRACT LIABILITIES 30. EHEE

—NF+ZA=+—HIFE

2019 2018
—g-nE | —T-N%&
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREF T
Deposits received from customers HUTEEAEZ
in relation to: BEFKEIRE
— Sale and distribution of merchandise —HE KD HEm 3,180 2,355
— Provision of interior design and building —RHEAR REE
engineering services TR 4,361 456
7,541 2,811
As at 1 January 2018 and 1 January 2019, the contract 5" —NFE-A-BR=F-NE—H

liabilities amounted to RMB13,606,000 and RMB2,811,000
are recognised as revenue in profit or loss during the years
ended 31 December 2018 and 2019, respectively. The
directors of the Company considered that contract liabilities
would be realised within one year based on the Group’s
earliest obligation to transfer goods or services to the
customers and are classified as current liabilities.

Typical payment terms which impact on the amount of
contract liabilities recognised are set out in Note 5(ii).

E-REERERERAR
ZT-NFEFH

TEMERZANEES
FRE S MY FE5 () ©

g 12 O

Z 2 nn 2

BHBEARK 3,606,00075&/\E
I@?z,w1,000%%%\JE@%2§:1§—)\¢&:
T-NF+ZA=T—HLEFEZERZA
BERBBA -ARBESRE GHAER
BREAEERTPEDS
BEER—FAER I2EATRBDAEAE-

KR < & T
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237



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

31.

32.

238

LEASE LIABILITIES

Lease liabilities payable:

Within one year

Within a period of more than one year but
not more than two years

Within a period of more than two years but
not more than five years

Within a period of more than five years

Less: Amount due for settlement within 12 months
shown under current liabilities

Amount due for settlement after 12 months
shown under non-current liabilities

DEFERRED TAX 32. IEEBLIE
For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement HEREEE M BRAERZSM

of financial position, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities
have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred

tax balances for financial reporting purposes:

31. HEAE

ENHERE:

—FNRA
Ba—FETZRME 2 AEA
BBRFETZRAF 2 HEA

@R F 2 MfEA

BRBRER IR
+ =18 AR BMEN 2 FIE

FRBEER AR T AR
BIEEN 25 IA

2019
—®-nE
RMB’000
ARETF 5%
1,589

1,351

6,992

1,653

11,585

(1,589)

9,996

5 ATEL
MBEERABDREHE LM BHREM
5 ORERBERZONTIT

2019 2018

—E-NF —E-N\F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥F T AREFor

(Restated)

(&E5)

Deferred tax assets RIETIEE B 6,122 3,970
Deferred tax liabilities RERTAEE (19,642) (4,163)
(13,520) (193)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 B Z—F— NWF+-A=4+—HIFFEF

32. DEFERRED TAX (Continued) 32. RAERIIE (&)

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets
recognised and movements thereon during the current and

ATRRAFERRAMFREIEHERER
EXRENEEREEE):

prior years:
Revaluation
Accrued of Allowance Unrealised
rentaland  investment ECL for profit in
payroll  properties provision inventories  Taxlosses inventories Total
Eitde RENEZ BHEE RER
RIZE BHfE BRRE FERE  HEBR FEEHN M@zt
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000
ANRETT AREFT AREFr AREFn ARETT AREFT AREFrR
At 1 January 2018 R=Z-\F—A—H (1,109) - (305) @ - - (1,505)
(Credit) charge to profitor loss & 182 (AK) Mk (600) 95 (581) (160) (718) (406) (2,370)
Charge to other comprehensive & £ {12 Mz MK
income - 4,068 - - - - 4,068
At 31 December 2018 (restated) R=F—\F+=A=+—H
(m&5)) (1,709) 4,163 (886) (251) (718) (406) 193
Adjustments on adoption of R BB AR EERE16%
HKFRS 16 (Note 2) A% (fiti2) 1,620 - - - - - 1,620
At 1 January 2019 (restated) ~ R=ZE—NF—A—H
(m=5) (89) 4,163 (886) (251) (718) (406) 1,813
Charge (credit) to profitor loss B Bz (AK) 89 286 (4,471) 6 198 406 (3,486)
Charge to other comprehensive B 12 BNz Mk
income - 15,193 - - - - 15,193
At 31 December 2019 RIZ-NFtZA=t-H - 19,642 (5357) (245) (520) - 13,520

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has estimated
unused tax losses of approximately RMB6,192,000 (2018:
RMB3,900,000) available for offset against future profits. A
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of such losses
amounting to RMB2,080,000 (2018: RMB2,872,000) during
the year ended 31 December 2019. No deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of the remaining tax losses
due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. Included
in unrecognised tax losses are losses of RMB4,112,000
(2018: RMB1,028,000) that will expire from 2020 to 2024
(2018: 2019 to 2023). Other losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.

MRS R - AN B A K S R A s F 2
HEr R ARIBEE L AK®6,192,000
TE(_“—/\E A R #3 900,0007T) °

RBEEZZE—NWEF+ZA=+—HLHF
=R Eﬁ*ﬁ‘?ﬁﬁéﬁaﬁﬁu BELEBIBEEA
R #2,080,000t (ZE—\F: AR
2,872,0007T) ° B R AR 305 K| 78 < 0] 78
R - BUBEEE R 8R T B T ES B RE SRR IE R IR
BE-HR-Z_TFE_T-MF (=2
—NE: —T-NFE_T_=—F)afz
BB ARY4,112,000 (ZE—N\F: A
< #1,028,0007T ) 5F AR HER I &8
H th 5518 7] fE R HA 45

E-REERERERAR
ZT-NFEFH
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

32.

240

SHMBHRRHME

DEFERRED TAX (Continued)

Under the EIT Law of the PRC, withholding tax is imposed
on dividends declared in respect of profits earned by the
Group's subsidiaries in the PRC from 1 January 2008
onwards. Deferred taxation has not been provided for in the
consolidated financial statements in respect of temporary
difference attributable to the retained profits earned by
the subsidiaries in the PRC amounting to approximately
RMB100,671,000 as at 31 December 2019 (2018:
RMB95,817,000) as the Group is able to control the timing of
the reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable that
the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

Under the Provisional Regulations of LAT ( {# # A R 2L F1E
TG EFRE 1 TIKB]) ) effective on 1 January 1994, and the
Detailed Implementation Rules on the Provisional Regulations
of the PRC on LAT ( (R E AR K ME L EFHE 171K
BIEHEAR) ) effective from 27 January 1995, all income
from the sales or transfer of state-owned land use rights,
buildings and their attached facilities in the PRC is subject to
LAT at progressive rates ranging from 30% to 60% of the
appreciation value, being the proceeds of sales of properties
less deductible expenditures in relation to the gains arising
from sales of properties in the PRC effective from 1 January
2004. Deferred taxation of LAT has been provided for in the
consolidated financial statements in respect of appreciation
value of investment properties located in the PRC.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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32. IBEBIR (&)

BEBEFPBREERSENRE BT /\F—A
—HR BEAEETENFERRRRZ
BB ERREBHMNTENT -R=F
—NE+ZA=1+—H8 KREMBRRNA
KRB A B R B A B BT BRERR B8 8 K A9
B EZE4 ARE100,671,000C (—Z— N\
F: AR¥95,817,0007T ) 1 i 1T 5 18 B
#H RERASEAEHZEEREZEN
BORE AMZEEREZ8E RO
RASK A e ol -

BER—NANEF—A—B4ARZ (FE
AR MBI 3R EREITIRG)) AR
—hWNAEF—AZ+ERERZ (PEA
REMBE - IR EREITIRGIE AR -
RAEIREHE K EERA T AR

BFREMBREFIERAHLERENT
FEEE (AYMEXEEMSHERE @R
FREEMEMELEREZATHNHEAS)
30% £ 60% 2 2 3 T R 4 4 + I8 E T -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

33. SHARE CAPITAL 33. B&
Number of Share
shares capital
ROEE &S
RMB’000
ABRETF T
Authorised ordinary shares at BROMBRLZEEEBRR
HK$0.1 each
At 1 January 2018, 31 December 2018and K _-_Z—N\F—HF—H"
31 December 2019 —E-NF+ZA
=t+—BRZZE-AHF
+=-A=+—H 5,000,000,000 609,650
Issued and fully paid ordinary shares BROIBTZERITRM
at HK$0.1 each REEBER
At 1 January 2018 R-ZZE—N\F—H—H 432,000,000 35,638
Issue of rights shares (Note (a)) BITHERRR S (BYiE@)) 172,800,000 15,035
Placing of new shares (Note (b)) R EF AR (FIEE(b)) 86,400,000 7,517
At 31 December 2018 RZE—N\F
+=-A=+—H 691,200,000 58,190
Exercise of share options (Note (c)) 1T BB RS (Bf5E(0)) 200,000 18
At 31 December 2019 RZZE—NF
+=-—A=+—H 691,400,000 58,208
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

33. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

Notes:

(a)

242

On 25 April 2018, the Company entered into an underwriting
agreement, pursuant to which the Company has conditionally
agreed to allot and issue 172,800,000 rights shares at the
subscription price of HK$0.60 per rights share on the basis of
two rights share for every five existing ordinary shares of the
Company held on 27 June 2018 (the “Subscription”). The
Subscription was completed on 24 July 2018 with net proceeds of
approximately RMB89,250,000 and resulted in the increase in share
capital of RMB15,035,000 and share premium of approximately
RMB75,175,000, net of transaction costs of approximately
RMB960,000.

On 10 December 2018, the Company entered into a placing
agreement with Zhongtai International Securities Limited (the
“Placing Agent”) whereby the Company agreed to place, through
the Placing Agent, 86,400,000 new shares of the Company to
no less than six placees at a price of HK$0.70 per share (the
“Placement”). The Placement was completed on 27 December 2018
with net proceeds of approximately RMB52,471,000 and resulted in
the increase in share capital of RMB7,517,000 and share premium
of approximately RMB45,102,000, net of transaction costs of
approximately RMB148,000.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, share option holders
exercised their rights to subscribe 200,000 ordinary shares in the
Company at HK$0.704 per share with net proceeds of approximately
RMB127,000 and resulted in the increase in share capital of
RMB18,000 and share premium of approximately RMB135,000.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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33. RA(4#&)

Bt

(a)

RZZE—/\FONA=-+HA ARF:ILE
i B ARREEBRGERERR=
E—N\ERNAZtT+LtBEEERARERQF
BB L AREEMBRERRG £ 12E
P& £ B% A% 190.607%8 TT 2 7R B8 (2 Al 3% I B35 1T
172,800,0008% $t AR B 15 ([REEIE]) - R
EBEBEER-_Z—/\FtA=-tWMAEMX"
FR{S SR IBFREA) 2 AR #E89,250,0007T + W38
BUR AN 12 40 A R #515,035,0007T & Bk 15 54 1B
% AR #75,175,0007C (B R SHRAL
AR #960,0007T) °

RZF—\F+=ZA+H ARREFEH
BRESERAR ([RERE]IVEER
FOBN ARRREEBREEREBRER
0.70B T2 ELEBR TN PR ANBEARARE
86,400,000l R R BEIFTAR M ([BCESIE]) o
EEFBEER - N\F+_A-1+tH%
B P8 sRIBF L AR EES2,471,0005T + I
BRI A R#7,517,0007T & A1D 5 1B
% A R#45,102,0007T (FIB R SRAL
A R#148,0007T) °
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XA F]200,0000% Ei@AR - P18 T REA A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

34. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

Equity-settled share option scheme of the Company

In order to provide incentives and rewards to eligible
participants for their contribution or potential contribution to
the Group, the Company adopted share option scheme on
6 October 2015. The total amount of shares and any other
option schemes of the Company must not exceed 36,000,000
shares.

On 2 November 2018, the Company granted 36,000,000
share options to certain directors, senior management,
employees, consultants and customers of the Group. These
share options have exercise price at HK$0.704 with exercise
period of 3 years starting from 7 months after the grant date.
Under the plan, participants are granted options which only
vest subject to grantees continuing to be an employee of the
Group or providing service to the Group through each vesting
date. Details are set out in the Company’s announcement
dated 2 November 2018.

34. IR RERZARK S

RATFURAEZN 2 BIRE S

RAGERSEERREHAEE 2 TR
KEERREHAE R EE NRARR =
Z—AF+ANARABRETE - RH
BN AR B A ERE ST E
#83%36,000,0008% °

R-ZE—N\FE+—A-H AQAFIAANE
EETES SH/EEE B8 BREEE
% 1136,000,00017 B AR A - iZ S HEARIETT
FEAR0.7048 T 1THEA3IF  AREE
B1&718 A itk - \RIRZ 5T 8] 2 EEEER
BRiE BAFABRARSEBE AEEK
RASEREESAIEERHERS 57
BB -HBIENAARABRAET—N\F
+—AZRAZAE-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

34. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

Equity-settled share option scheme of the Company
(Continued)

The following table discloses movements of the Company’s
share options held by directors, senior management,
employees, consultants and customers during the years ended
31 December 2019 and 2018:

34. LR BRER 2NN S (#)

RRARUBREZN ZBRES (&)

TREBEEE T NEFER_ZT—\F
+-A=+-—BHIFEESE aH4EEE-
BE BEEREFEEZARAIEREZ

ek

=
Number of share options
BREHE
Granted Exercised
during At during
Options Vesting period At 1.1.2018 the year 31.12.2018 the year At 31.12.2019
i i
RZZB-N\F —2-N\f§ —E-NF
BRE EBH -A—-H FRRE t=A=t+-8H ErfTE t=A=t+-H
Directors EF
Tranche 1 02.11.2018 - 01.05.2019 - 700,000 700,000 (200,000) 500,000
i —Z-\F+—-AZHZ
ZE-NFERA-A
Tranche 2 02.11.2018 - 01.05.2020 = 700,000 700,000 = 700,000
4 —E-\F+—-HAZRE
—Z-_T¥RA-H
Tranche 3 02.11.2018 - 01.05.2021 - 700,000 700,000 - 700,000
ExHt —Z-\F+-AZHZ
S T =
= 2,100,000 2,100,000 (200,000) 1,900,000
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

34. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

Equity-settled share option scheme of the Company

(Continued)

Options

BRE

Senior management

Tranche 1
£

Tranche 2
b i

Tranche 3
F=H

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

Vesting period

BEH

BREEE

02.11.2018-01.05.2019
—E-\F+—-AZRE
“E-NERA-H
02.11.2018 - 01.05.2020
“E-\f+—HAZRZE
S L =
02.11.2018 - 01.05.2021
—E-\F+—-AZRHE
—Z—%RA-H

34. LR BRER 2NN S (#)

RRARUBREXN ZBRES (&)

Number of share options
BREZR
Granted Exercised
during At during
the year 31.12.2018 the year At 31.12.2019
® i
= i —EB-NF

FRARE T=A=1-H ERTHE T=A=1-H

100,000 100,000 = 100,000
100,000 100,000 = 100,000
100,000 100,000 = 100,000
300,000 300,000 = 300,000
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34. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

Equity-settled share option scheme of the Company

(Continued)

Options

AR E

Employees

Tranche 1
£

Tranche 2
F-H

Tranche 3
F=H

34. LR BRER 2NN S (#)

RRARUBREZN ZBRES (&)

Number of share options
BREHA
Granted Exercised
during At during
Vesting period At 1.1.2018 the year 31.12.2018 theyear At31.12.2019
R i
RZB-N\F —B-N\fF ZB-hE
BRA == FRREE t=A=1+-H ERTE +t=A=t-H
S
02.11.2018 - 01.05.2019 - 400,000 400,000 - 400,000
—Z-\F+—HZRZE
ZE-NFHA-A
02.11.2018 - 01.05.2020 - 400,000 400,000 - 400,000
—Z-\5+—-AZHZ
ZTZTFERA-A
02.11.2018 - 01.05.2021 - 400,000 400,000 - 400,000
—Z-\F+—HZRZE
—Z_-%%A-H
- 1,200,000 1,200,000 - 1,200,000
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34. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

Equity-settled share option scheme of the Company

(Continued)

Options

BRE

Consultants

Tranche 1
F—1

Tranche 2
FH

Tranche 3
E=4

34. IR RERZARKS (

Z)

RRARUBREXN ZBRES (&)

Number of share options
BREHA
Granted Exercised
during At during
Vesting period At 1.1.2018 the year 31.12.2018 the year At 31.12.2019
® R®
RZB-N\F —B-N\F ZB-hE
BRA I EH FRRE t=A=1t-H ERTE t=A=t-H
B
02.11.2018 - 01.05.2019 - 5,433,333 5,433,333 - 5,433,333
“E-\Ft—HAZRE
“E-NERA-H
02.11.2018 - 01.05.2020 - 5,433,333 5,433,333 - 5,433,333
“Z-N\¥+—-AZHZE
—Z_T¥HA-H
02.11.2018 - 01.05.2021 - 5,433,334 5,433,334 - 5,433,334
“E-\ft—HAZRE
oS =
- 16,300,000 16,300,000 - 16,300,000
—_ il o ’-\E
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34. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

Equity-settled share option scheme of the Company

(Continued)

Options

BRE
Customers

Tranche 1
£

Tranche 2
F-H

Tranche 3
F=H

Exercisable at the end of

the reporting period

248

Vesting period At 1.1.2018

R-E-N\F
BEH -B-8H
EF

34. LR BRER 2NN S (#)

RRARUBREZN ZBRES (&)

Number of share options
BREHE

Granted
during At
the year 31.12.2018
R
“E-N\F
EREM T=A=t-H

Exercised

during
At 31.12.2019
i
ZE-hE
ERTE +t=A=t-H

the year

02.11.2018 -01.05.2019 - 5,366,667 5,366,667 - 5,366,667
—“2-\f+—HZRZE
“Z-AFRA—H
02.11.2018 - 01.05.2020 - 5,366,667 5,366,667 - 5,366,667
—T-N\F+—R=ZHZ
“Z-ZFRA—H
02.11.2018 -01.05.2021 - 5,366,666 5,366,666 - 5,366,666
—“2-\f+—HZRZE
“E--%R7A-H
- 16,100,000 16,100,000 - 16,100,000
- 36,000,000 36,000,000 (200,000) 35,800,000
REBRAITE
- 11,800,000
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 B Z—F— NWF+-A=4+—HIFFEF

34. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

Equity-settled share option scheme of the Company
(Continued)

The estimated fair value of the options granted on 2
November 2018 are HK$6,953,000. The Binomial model
has been used to estimate the fair value of the options. The
variables and assumptions used in computing the fair value of
the share options are based on the directors’ best estimate.
The value of an option varies with different variables of certain
subjective assumptions. The inputs into the model were as
follows:

The key inputs of the model were as follows:

Share price

D B
Exercise price
1TEE
Risk-free rate

422 a1 i 1) ==
Dividend yield
IR Bl
Expected volatility
T8 B 1R
Time-to-maturity

2 HARFFR

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous 18
to 42 months. The Group recognised the total expense of
RMB3,376,000 for the year ended 31 December 2019 (2018:
RMB946,000) in relation to share options granted by the
Company.

34. IR RERZNARK S (&)

RRARUBREXN ZBRES (&)

R_ZE—NE+—A-_ARHZEREZ
&5t A & A6,953,0005 7T« — B E A
ERARGETERE, A TFE - FEBRE

AEEMERANERAZEERBRENENRE
EroRER -BRECEBESETEISH
BRENTRZEEMAATE ZIER 2 &
ABIRINT

AAEE 2 E B A BRI T

HK$0.69
0.697& 7T
HK$0.704
0.704% 7T
2.02% -2.25%
2.02% —2.25%
0%

0%

43.4% - 46.1%
43.4% —46.1%
2.33 years
2.33%F

TBHRIRE A A A RRER B X18E42(E
AZEELRREE BE_T—ALF+=
A=+—RALFE AEEEREHBEAA
A B IR i 2 B 2 42 5B A R 63,376,000
T (ZF—\F: AR%0946,0007T) °

- REERERERA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

35. RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS 35. RIKFRIEE

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets of the
schemes are held separately from those of the Group, in funds
under the control of trustees. The Group contributes of 5%
of eligible employees’ relevant aggregated income with a cap
of HK$1,500 per employee per month, which contribution is
matched by employees.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiary in the PRC are
members of a state-managed retirement benefit scheme
operated by the government of the PRC. The subsidiary is
required to contribute a certain percentage of payroll costs to
the retirement benefit scheme to fund the benefits. The only
obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement benefit
scheme is to make the specified contributions.

The total expense recognised in profit or loss of RMB986,000
(2018: RMB1,257,000) represents contributions payable to
these plans by the Group at rates specified in the rules of the
plans.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20

36. OPERATING LEASES

The Group as lessee rE

Minimum lease payments paid under FRRKERS
operating leases during the year HIEBER K

The Group had commitments for future minimum lease RIS

payments under non-cancellable operating leases which fall a3zl

due as follows:

Within one year —F R

In the second to fifth years inclusive FE_EZFRHF

Over five years 8 38 G

P The commitments for future minimum lease payments under non- b

cancellable operating leases as previously disclosed in the annual
report for the year ended 31 December 2018, has been restated to
aid accuracy and comparability of the commitments. The amount
disclosed in 2018 annual report has been prepared based on an

inaccurate monthly lease payment.

ll"ﬁ\

19 BE—F

S B HRRMEE

—NF+ZA=+—HIFE

36. REMHE

B ERABEA

2018
—E-N\F
RMB 000
ARETFT

SHETEMNZ

K 4,381

43R A4

B2 TAIREAEHEIR T 2 KRR &
ENFAE 2 ZIBMBERAT

2018
—N\F
RMB’000
AEEFT
(Restated*)
(ge&E5H*)

4,144
11,167
7,547

(BREEMF)

22,858

FEHREE—FE—\F+ A=+ —HILF
BZFHRAREZ T A HEEEHER .2
AKFAEHE K AEELED LT

BRI ERER AL —E— NFFH
WEZ 2B IRE TR 7 A HE T 54

#-

E-REERERERAR
ZT-NFEFH
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

36. OPERATING LEASES (Continued)

The Group as lessor

36. KEHE (&)

All of the properties held for rental purposes have committed

lessees for the next 1 to 15 years.

Within one year
In the second year
In the third year
In the fourth year
In the fifth year
After five years

—&FR
FF
E=fF
SO
ERF
HF%

The Group had contracted with lessees for the following future

minimum lease payments:

Within one year
In the second to fifth year inclusive
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AEBEERHAA

FIEHERZZMEMEACRRKIE
15 F AN -

2019
o
RMB’000
A RMEF T

2,093
1,833
1,884
1,944
1,908
20,270

29,932

R E B DR TR RIER & 3K A
AETH:

2018
—T-NF
RMB’000
ARE T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 B Z—F— NWF+-A=4+—HIFFEF

37. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debts, which
includes bank borrowings, convertible loan notes and lease
liabilities disclosed in Notes 28, 29 and 31, respectively, net
of bank balances and cash and equity attributable to owners
of the Company, comprising issued share capital and other
reserves.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure on a
semi-annual basis. As part of this review, the directors consider
the cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of
capital. Based on recommendations of the directors, the Group
will balance its overall capital structure through the payment
of dividends, new share issues and share buy-backs as well as
the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.

37. EXmERER

AEEEBHERNUBRAEENERBE
SERERARBEERLE RARKEBBRIILE

RS T ]ﬁkﬁmxﬁx@wm$%
B MR — AT ¢

REBEAERBETFEE HBED
AR KT 728 ~ 2931 BB < SRITIE R /I
BRREFEBRREESE IRRITEH
RIEEUARARRHEBE AELER (B
BETRANREAMGEE)

ARREFBYF - REBHERRE F
REEHZ BN EFEERSHEMNE
AZBARARBBERR - REEE 22
i AREREBIRMNBE  #AD BT R
Befn BB IA K BT # B RS SB E3R B B
FEOEBREBEARE-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SHMBHRRHME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a)

(b)

254

Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets TREE

Financial assets at FVTPL EAFEFAEBERZ
CREE

Unlisted equity securities FE TR AR 55

Financial assets at amortised cost

EREE
B SHR AN

Financial liabilities
Amortised cost

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include financial
assets at FVTPL, trade and other receivables, loan
receivables, amounts due from related parties, bank
balances and cash, trade and bills payables and other
payables, bank borrowings, convertible loan notes and
lease liabilities. The risks associated with these financial
instruments include market risk (currency risk and interest
rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies on
how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The
management manages and monitors these exposures
to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a
timely and effective manner.
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38. @@ T A

(a) =R TAEH

2019 2018
—B-NE | —FTN\F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ T AR®TF T
19,407 -
424,489 394,352
305,028 181,045

(b) BMEABEEBERREE

AEEZIZeMIARERA

FE

AAABmZEREE T%&ﬁmﬁ
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Market risk

(i) Currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Company have the foreign
currency bank balances which exposes the Group to
foreign currency risk. The carrying amounts of the
Group's foreign currency denominated monetary
assets at the end of the reporting period are as

follows:

ol

HK$ 7

38. €T A (&)

(b) MEEBREEEBEREE (£)

5 &

() EEEE

RRNTFETHEBRRZINERTT
BRFEAREERZINERR K
SERBEMRUINEFEZE
BEEIREMENN:

Assets

gE

2019
—B-h%
RMB’000
ARHMF T

9,646

2018
—E-N\F
RMB’000
ARETT

E-REERERERAR
ZT-NFEFH
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Ri 75 & % P et

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

256

Market risk (Continued)

()

(ir)

Currency risk (Continued)

The Group currently does not have a foreign
exchange hedging policy. However, the
management of the Group monitors foreign
exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign exchange exposure should the
need arises.

In the opinion of management of the Group, the
expected change in foreign exchange rate will not
have significant impact on the carrying amount of
the foreign currency denominated monetary assets,
hence sensitivity analysis is not presented.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in
relation to loan receivables as disclosed in Note 24,
bills payable as disclosed in Note 27, lease liabilities
as disclosed in Note 31, fixed-rate bank borrowings
as disclosed in Note 28 and fixed-rate convertible
loan notes as disclosed in Note 29. The Group is also
exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation
to variable-rate bank balances as disclosed in Note
25. The Group manages its interest rate exposures
by assessing the potential impact arising from any
interest rate movements based on interest rate level
and outlook.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

(i) Interest rate risk (Continued)

The Group currently does not use any derivative
contracts to hedge its exposure to interest rate risk.
However, the management will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need
arise.

Total interest income from financial assets that are
measured at amortised cost is as follows:

Hp A
REENATEz2EREE

Other income
Financial assets at amortised cost

Interest expense on financial liabilities not measured
at FVTPL:

WEERASIEZEREE

Financial liabilities at
amortised cost

No sensitivity analysis was presented as the
management considers that the exposure to cash
flow interest rate risk for variable-rate bank balances
are insignificant.

38. €®MIT A (&)

5 mEE (&)

(i) FEmE (&)

(b) MHEEBREZEEEREE (&)

NS BRI B AAIOTE A
#0358 B BT TE e 2 ) 2R LR - A
m EEERERNEREREEY

R EE KR R L

o
A

HEERATEZEREENR

WA
2019 2018
—F-NF = A%
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥FT AREFT
6,975 224

WA FEFABRSAELZS

BEEZFEMAY:
2019 2018
—E—hE —B—=JN\%=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T T AE¥F T
16,364 6,594

HRERERBIBF RRITHE

HReRERE

FERBRLTE

KRR EZ2 5N BREE ST -

E-REERERERAR
ZT-NFEFH
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SHMBHRRHME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

258

(Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment

Credit risk refers to the risk that the Group's
counterparties default on their contractual obligations
resulting in financial losses to the Group. The Group's
credit risk exposures are primarily attributable to trade
and other receivables, loan receivables, contract assets,
amounts due from related parties and bank balances and
cash. The Group does not hold any collateral or other
credit enhancements to cover its credit risks associated
with its financial assets, except that the credit risks
associated with one of the loan receivables is greatly
reduced because such is secured by the properties owned
by the borrower.

The Group performed impairment assessment for
financial assets under ECL model. Information about the
Group's credit risk management, maximum credit risk
exposures and the related impairment assessment, if
applicable, are summarised as below:
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Continued)

Trade receivables and contract assets arising from

contracts with customers

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits and credit approvals and to
determine any debt recovery action on those delinquent
trade receivables arising from contracts with customers.
Before granting credit to these customers, the Group
reviews the credit quality and defines credit limits by
these customers. Limits attributed to these customers are
reviewed once a year and each customer has a maximum
credit limit. The Group maintains a defined credit policy
to assess the credit quality of these customers and seeks
to maintain strict control over its outstanding receivables
so as to minimise credit risk. In this regard, the directors
of the Company consider that the Group's credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The Group has concentration of credit risk as 34%
(2018: 29%) and 74% (2018: 64%) of the total trade
receivables was due from the Group's largest customer
and the five largest customers respectively.

38. €®MIT A (&)

(b) MEEBREEEBEREE (£)

EEm b R ETE (&)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 38.

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

£FITHE (&)

(b) BEEABEEBEEREE (&)

260

(Continued)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Continued)

Trade receivables and contract assets arising from
contracts with customers (Continued)

In addition, the Group performs impairment assessment
under ECL model on trade balances based on provision
matrix. Except for those trade receivables with significant
outstanding balances or credit-impaired, which are
assessed for impairment individually, the remaining trade
receivables and contract assets are grouped under a
provision matrix based on shared credit risk characteristics
by reference to the ageing, repayment history and/or
past due status of trade receivables and contract assets.
Impairment of RMB1,663,000 (2018: RMB2,600,000)
and RMB4,862,000 (2018: Nil) is recognised for trade
receivables and contract assets, respectively during the
year. Details of the quantitative disclosures are set out
below in this note.

Loan receivables

The directors of the Company estimate the estimated
loss rates of loan receivables based on historical credit
loss experience of the debtors as well as the fair value
of the collateral pledged by the customers to the loan
receivables, if any. Based on assessment by the directors
of the Company, the loss given default is low in view of
the estimated realised amount of ultimate disposal of the
collaterals and/or guarantees provided by independent
third parties. Impairment of RMB11,587,000 (2018: Nil)
is recognised during the year for those loan receivables
without the collaterals. Details of the quantitative
disclosures are set out below in this note.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Continued)

Amounts due from related parties and other receivables
and deposits

For amounts due from related parties and other
receivables and deposits, the directors of the Company
make periodic individual assessment on the recoverability
of these amounts based on historical settlement records,
past experience, and also quantitative and qualitative
information that is reasonable and supportive forward-
looking information. The directors of the Company
believe that there are no significant increase in credit risk
of these amounts since initial recognition and the Group
provided impairment based on 12m ECL. Impairment
of RMB184,000 (2018: Nil) is recognised for amounts
due from related parties and impairment of RMB24,000
(2018: RMB272,000) is reversed for other receivables
and deposits during the year. Details of the quantitative
disclosures are set out below in this note.

Bank balances

Credit risk on bank balances is limited because the
counterparties are reputable banks with high credit
ratings assigned by credit agencies. The Group assessed
12m ECL for bank balances by reference to information
relating to probability of default and loss given default of
the respective credit rating grades published by external
credit rating agencies. Based on the average loss rates,
the 12m ECL on bank balances is considered to be
insignificant.

38. €®MIT A (&)

(b) BHAREEBERREE (&)

EEE R ETE (F)

JE K BER 77 50 TR LA R Bt JE M 30 TR R
b

& UK BA B 5 TR 8 LA I Ho b fE U K08
kiEems AAREEREBEE
Motk BERBRANTEREME
B (AR HFEEEER) $ZE
© 882 ]I e T E BRE B R4S o
RAARESZHEE ZS2B2EER
b B B X EREBIE ARG I A&
E1Z1218 A B B {E E B8t IRR(E -
FRN - EREREE S RIEERBE
AR 184,000 (= — \F : &)
Ko ph E At B W SR IE 32 & B B ELA
R¥24,000 (ZZE—N\F: AR
272,0007T) - EEHBERFBERA
B T Se gt

RITAEER

RITEHRZEERRER RESY
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SHMBHRRHME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Continued)

The Group’s internal credit risk grading assessment
comprises the following categories:

Internal credit rating

AR E &R

Low risk

{E iz

Watch list

BREE

Doubtful

AR

Loss

BB

Write-off

g
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Description

P

The counterparty has a low risk of
default and does not have any past-
due amounts

HFTHROAR
]

K B3 B AT o] 5

Debtor frequently repays after due
dates but usually settle in full

BEHALERIHERER BEE
E%(/ D/IE!

There have been significant increases
in credit risk since initial recognition
through information developed
internally or external sources

ﬁ@ﬁ%%izéﬂiﬁ%éﬂx
JT E ?ﬂ*ﬁ@ RAR - FERRE

There is evidence indicating the asset is
credit-impaired

BERTEERCHBREERE

There is evidence indicating that the
debtor is in severe financial difficulty
and the Group has no realistic
prospect of recovery

AEBBRTEBABAREN KR
B MASEYEERKE A M

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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38. €T H (&)

(b) BBEBEEEEREE (&)

FEmERBETE (&)

AEENANFEERRSFRFHEE

AT 485 -

Trade receivables and
contract assets
ESERREREGHNEE

Lifetime ECL —
not credit-impaired

EHEREESR
—YERHREERE

Lifetime ECL -

not credit-impaired
ZHEREREES
—TELREERE

Lifetime ECL -

not credit-impaired

EHEREESR
—YEHREERE

Lifetime ECL -
credit-impaired

2HEBEEEBR
—BEHBREERE

Amount is written off

S B A

Other financial assets

HttemEE

12-month ECL

REARREEEE

12-month ECL

REAABEREEER

Lifetime ECL -
not credit-impaired

HBEHEEER
- YEHREERE

Lifetime ECL -
credit-impaired

ZHEREERR
—BHREEREAE

Amount is written off

S BB



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 B Z—F— NWF+-A=4+—HIFFEF

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 38. €@ I A (&)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (b) BEEREEEEREEK (&)
(Continued)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Continued) = EE e R E S ()
The table below details the credit risk exposures of T&RFFBETRRAEREEBEN G2
the Group's financial assets, which are subject to ECL rEBEeREECEERR
assessment:
2019 2018
ZE-nE —Z-N\f
Internal 12-month or Gross carrying Gross carrying
Notes  credit rating lifetime ECL amount amount
AEEERS ]
M ABEEIR BEEEER REAE RESE
RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB 000
ARETT ARETT AREFIT ANEETT
Financial assets at amortised cost
RERRASIE EREE
Trade receivables from 23 (Note 1) Lifetime ECL
contracts with customers (provision matrix) 27,316 253,203
RPENZESRNFE CiEa)) 2HRBEEER
(BfEmE)
Lifetime ECL - not
credit-impaired 208,536 =
SHRBEEEE-
TELREERE
Lifetime ECL - credit-
impaired - 235,852 1,070 254,273
EHEREERE-
BHRESRE
Loan receivables 24 (Note 2) Lifetime ECL - not
credit-impaired 137,533 -
Y ER (F32) EHEREERE-
TENREEHE
Amounts due from related parties 26 (Note 2) 12-month ECL 24,504 7,570
FEle B 7 50 CiE2) NEARHEEER
Other receivables and deposits 23 (Note 2) 12-month ECL 19,345 19,662
Hi kR Rz CiE2) RNEARHEEER
Bank balances 25 (Note 3) 12-month ECL 24,209 116,391
RITEH (Fir&3) NEARHEEER
441,443 397,8%

£ - REERERARA
Zg-sssw 203



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

38. £ T H (&)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Continued)

Internal
Note  credit rating

e ABEERSR

Other items
HitEg
Contract assets 22 (Note 1)

AWEE (ME1)

Notes:

12-month or
lifetime ECL

12828
REGEFE

Lifetime ECL
(provision matrix)
FHESEEEE
(BlaeRE)
Lifetime ECL - not
credit-impaired
LHEREESE-
TELREERE

BREBEEERREE (&)

FEmEERBETG (&)

2019 2018
Z8-0f =
Gross carrying Gross carrying
amount amount
REAE RELE
RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB 000
ARBF R ARBFR AREFT ARETT
12,493 194,312
265,760 278,253 -
Hat -

264

For trade receivables and contract assets, the Group has
applied the simplified approach in HKFRS 9 to measure
the loss allowance at lifetime ECL. Except for debtors with
significant outstanding balances or credit-impaired, the Group
determines the ECL on these items by using a provision matrix,

grouped by internal credit rating.

As part of the Group's credit risk management, the Group
applies internal credit rating for its customers. The following
table provides information about the exposure to credit risk for
trade receivables and contract assets which are assessed based
on provision matrix within lifetime ECL (not credit-impaired).
Debtors with significant outstanding balances or credit-
impaired with gross carrying amounts of RMB474,296,000
and Nil respectively as at 31 December 2019 (2018: Nil and
RMB1,070,000) were assessed individually.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2019

HRESEBBHARENEENS A&
B O R E B IR ERIF I 2 i
e EREPRMEREBE 2EER
R AR M AREMNEHRRE HEE
EREZ RSN - AR EE R
EHETZSHREBHEERSE LK
NEMEE IR D4 -

ERAEEEERRER 2 —80 K
SEHERFPEAASEEFHR - TX
RUAHEBZHBUFBARENEER
BERB AR BREZ2BEME
EEE (TELREERE) A2 EE
BEFE-R_T-NF+_A=1+—
B AXEHAENEBRACHRER
B2 AR R EE S B AR
474,296,000 R E(ZE—NF : ER
AR#1,070,0007T ) E #1718 B 7 o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Continued)

38. €T A (&)
(b) BIEEAREEERREE (&)

EEE R ETE (F)

Notes: (Continued)

1.

Wit (&

(Continued) 1. (#&)
Gross carrying amount IRE#AE
2019 2018
—B-NE —EN\E
Average Trade Contract Average Trade Contract
Internal credit rating NEEETR loss rate receivables assets loss rate receivables assets
THEERX E5BENE AHEE THER:X BHREHEA AHEE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB 000 RMB 000
AR%TR AR%TR AREFT AREFT
Low risk KRR 0.37% 19,113 6,451 0.04% 173,444 194,312
Watch list BREE 1.29% 7,306 1,735 2.09% 79,615 =
Doubtful AR 3.23% 897 4,307 - - -
Loss B - = - 65.28% 144 -
27,316 12,493 253,203 194,312

The estimated loss rates are estimated based on historical
observed default rates over the expected life of the debtors
and are adjusted for forward-looking information that
is available without undue cost or effort. The grouping
is regularly reviewed by management to ensure relevant
information about specific debtors is updated. The contract
assets have substantially the same risk characteristics as
the trade receivables for the same type of contracts. The
Group has therefore concluded that the loss rates for trade
receivables are a reasonable approximation of the loss rates for
contract assets.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group
reversed RMB 1,633,000 (2018: provided R\MB1,530,000) and
provided RMB110,000 (2018: Nil) impairment allowance for
trade receivables and contract assets respectively, based on the
provision matrix.

Impairment allowance of RMB4,437,000 (2018: Nil) were
made on debtors with significant balances and impairment
allowance of RMB1,070,000 were reversed (2018:
RMB1,070,000 were made) on credit-impaired debtors during
the year ended 31 December 2019.

EETBRRDRBEBAZ BHFHN
FERAEEEOXRMGR UHBARS
B AR S48 D ERAS 2 B RE 1 B K 1T 38
B-BEREEMRT DM AREREH
REBEBANBBENEE -aH0E
EZRBSHERES N ZE BRI
BRBMEA Bl AREZERAE
SEYGRIAZ BREESNEERIREX
BRI

BHz-_Z—N&F+=-—A=+—81
FE AEEREBEBEERESE
WHRBREDEED HIBER AR
1,633,0007T (== — N\F: BEEARE
1,530,0007T) & 5T 42 A R #110,0007T
(Z2—N\F &) ZRERE-

BE_ZT-—NF+-_A=1+—HLHF
S BB AREL S Z EUWRIGTHRR
B 5 A R 84,437,000 (ZE— N\
F:8) WEREHBREEREBEZRE
U B 3K 8 B 61 (8 B # A R %61,070,000
JL(ZZF—N\F : 512 AR %1,070,000
JT) °

E-REERERERAR
ZT-NFEFH
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)
1. (Continued)
Impairment allowance of RMB4,681,000 (2018: Nil) were

made on contract assets with significant balances during the
year ended 31 December 2019.

The following table shows the movement in lifetime ECL that
has been recognised for trade receivables and contract assets:

38. €T H (&)

(b) MBEBEZEEEREE (&)

FEmERBETG (&)

Hiat: (%)

1. (#&)

HE—_T-—NF+-_A=t+—H8I1tF
B ERARBEEKRZENEETIRR
B 85 A R #4,681,0007T (ZZ — )\
FE) o

TRETCHESRRFERANEE
Rz 2 MEREEEIENE

Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

— provision — individual - individual

matrix assessment assessment

(not credit- (not credit- (credit-
impaired) impaired) impaired) Total

EREEER EHEEER BHEEER
—BfsrE — B RFHE —{ERFHE

(VEHR (FEHR (EHR
EERE) FERE) EERE) Bt
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT
As at 1 January 2018 R=Z-N\¥-A—-8
Changes due to financial AR=E—\&E
instruments recognised —A—B#ERZ
asat 1 January 2018: SRMIAMES: 373 - - 373
— Impairment losses recognised  — B AR EE B 1,530 - 1,070 2,600
1,903 - 1,070 2,973
As at 31 December 2018 RZE—N\F
+-A=+-H
Changes due to financial AR=Z—NF
instruments recognised as at —A—B¥ERZ
1 January 2019: SRMIAME
— Impairment losses recognised  — & AR EE 1B 110 9,118 - 9,228
— Impairment losses reversed —-BERRERBE (1,633) - (1,070) (2,703)
As at 31 December 2019 R_Z-NF+_A
=+—H 380 9,118 - 9,498

266 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

1.

(Continued)

Changes in the loss allowance for trade receivable are mainly
due to the recognition of impairment allowance for trade
receivable with a gross carrying amount of RMB235,852,000
(2018: RMB254,273,000) during the year ended 31 December
2019.

The Group writes off trade receivables when there is
information indicating that the debtor is in severe financial
difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of recovery, e.g.
when the debtor has been placed under liquidation or has
entered into bankruptcy proceedings, or when the trade
receivables are over five years past due, whichever occurs
earlier. None of the trade receivables that have been written
off is subject to enforcement activities.

The Group assessed the loss allowance for loan receivables,
amounts due from related parties and other receivables and
deposits on 12m ECL basis. In determining the ECL, the Group
performs periodic review on the financial position of the
debtors, its settlement status and other contractual conditions
to ensure it is financially viable to settle the receivables. The
Group has applied ranged 0.19% to 8.68% of credit loss rates
and concluded that adequate impairment loss is made for

irrecoverable amount.

38. €®MIT A (&)

(b) MEEBREEEBEREE (£)

=EmER B ETE (&)

Hiat: (%)

1.

E-REERERERAR

(%)

BERWFIE, BERERESIEEH
REE-_FT—NF+-A=+—HLHF
ERERBEREE A ARE235,852,000
T (ZZF—N\F: AR¥254,273,000
T 2B S RENFEZ RIEREER-

EHEERBTREB AR ABRER BN
B BRI @ AT RE I (PIanE (E TS
ANETERIDEARERRF REE
SR FIAE BRBBhF (ARFH
EERE)) - BIREEMIEE S EYGK
TH - S E T MR E 5 B UGRIR A TT
SREITTITE -

AEERZI2EAEREEBBEET
fHFE W E 5K - FEUR BA R 75 178 I E fh FE
WK TE R & 2 B8 1 - FOE T T8 A7
EEEERR AEEHEHSAZMBR
T HERMRR R E A S L GERGETTE
25 ARER LA M5 88 D E R B IR
KB AEBEEA0.19%E8.68%.2
FEEEEX SHERAE AT AE
SRR R AR E RIS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Continued)

Notes. (Continued)
2. (Continued)
The following tables show reconciliation of loss allowances

that has been recognised for loan receivables, other
receivables and deposits and amounts due from related

parties:
As at 1 January 2018 R=ZFE-N\E—HA—H
Changes due to financial instruments R=—Z—N\F—H—H
recognised as at 1 January 2018: BREMIEEEZ
— Impairment losses reversed —BEREEE
As at 31 December 2018 RZEB—N\F
+=A=+-8
Changes due to financial instruments H=—ZT—AF—A—H
recognised as at 1 January 2019: BREMIAEELZ
— Impairment losses recognised — R EEE
— Impairment losses reversed —BEREERE
As at 31 December 2019 R=ZB—-hF
+=A=+-8

Changes in the loss allowance for loan receivables, other
receivables and deposits and amounts due from related parties
are mainly due to advance of new loan receivable amounting
to RMB137,533,000 during the year ended 31 December
2019.

268 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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38. €T H (&)

(b) BBEBEEEEREE (&)

FEmERBETE (&)

Kiat: (&)
2. (#&)

TRETE SRS - KRR
Ntz I e R BA RS 77 SR IR RE R 2 IS 1R

fH 2 18R

12m 12m

ECL ECL

- individual - individual

assessment assessment

(not credit- (not credit-
impaired) impaired) Total

1218 B & 8 1218 B 7858

FEEER FEER

— & B Ff& — & Bl 7k

(3 FEHH (i3 g
FERE) EEHE) @t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETFT ARETT ARKFT

843 = 843
(272) = (272)
571 = 571

184 11,587 11,771

(24) = (24)
731 11,587 12,318

FEWE R HAib W IE RIES KB
R B EEBEES I EEHRN
BE-_ZT-hE+_-_A=1t—RHItFE
5 37 U E 3 A R #137,533,0007T
FrEe



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

3. For the purposes of internal credit risk management, the
Group has applied the general approach in HKFRS 9 to
measure the loss allowance at 12m ECL as there is no
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. The
Group determines the expected credit losses for bank balances
by assessment of probability of default. During the year ended
31 December 2019, in view of the nature of the balance and
historical default rate and forward looking information, the
Group considers the provision of impairment allowance for the
bank balances are insignificant.

38. €®MIT A (&)

(b) MEEBREEEBEREE (£)

EEm b R ETE (&)

Hiat: (%)

3.

A EERBREREMNS AEEDE
REBIBREENER A —RITE
SEREARBEEEROERERE

RRABEERR B )5 2RI E
BEEIM - ARE BB RO RE
ERITHEABNTAHREEFE -BE-F
—hWF+ZA=+—-BLLFE ENE
EREVIEE R SR KK AT 1R AR

AEERRERITERETIRABER R
WREK-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z—F

SHMBHRRHME

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

270

(Continued)

Liquidity risk

In management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of bank balances and cash deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group's
operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in
cash flows. The management monitors the utilisation of
borrowings and ensures compliance with loan covenants.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities. The table has been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on
the earliest date on which the Group can be required to
pay. The maturity dates for other non-derivative financial
liabilities are based on the agreed repayment dates. The
table includes both interest and principal cash flows.

The table includes both interest and principal cash flows.
To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the
undiscounted amount is derived from weighted average
interest rate at the end of reporting period.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2019
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 38. TRIT A (&)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (b) MERBREEBZERBER (&)
(Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued) HEBELREE (FE)
Liquidity table B EZ K
As at 31 December 2019 R=FB-NAF+=A=+-—H
Weighted
average  On demand Total
interest  or less than 1-3 3 months 1-5 undiscounted Carrying
rate 1 month months to 1year years  cash flows amount
miE RERS AERRE

THHE  SRER 1238 3MERZE1F 1258 hEEE BEE
% RIMB'000 RMB000 RMB000 RIMB'000 RMB000 RMB000
% AREFT ANEETFT ANRETT ARETT ANEEFT AREFT

Non-derivative financial liabilities #fT4£ &R & &

Trade and other payables B REMEMNFE - 90,132 - - - 90,132 90,132
Bills payables EHZE 0.05 - - 10,050 - 10,050 10,000
Bank borrowings RITIER 7.02 = - 121,358 - 121,358 113,400
Convertible loan notes ARERER 16.50 1,380 1,380 103,940 - 106,700 91,49
Lease liabilities HEAR 10.00 247 716 1,693 13,107 15,763 11,585

91,759 2,096 237,041 13,107 344,003 316,613

- REERERERA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

(9]

272

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

Liguidity table (Continued)

As at 31 December 2018

38. €T H (&)

(b) BEBEEEEREE (&)

mBEZmEE (E
RBEEXK (&

R—®—-NF+=-A=+—H

Weighted On demand Total
average or less than 3 months undiscounted Carrying
interest rate 1 month to 1year cash flows amount

il BRERH ABRRE
a2k SE A MBAZEE REAH REE
% RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000
% ARETFT ARE T AREFr

Non-derivative financial liabilities 3EfT4 &R & E

Trade and other payables B RAMEMNFE - 78,045 - 78,045 78,045
Bank borrowings RITER 6.61 - 105,765 105,765 103,000
78,045 105,765 183,810 181,045

Fair value measurements of financial instruments

This note provides information about how the Group
determines fair values of various financial assets and
financial liabilities.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(c) Fair value measurements of financial instruments

(Continued)

Fair value measurements and valuation processes

Some of the Group’s financial instruments are measured
at fair value for financial reporting purposes. The directors
of the Company are responsible to determine the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for fair value
measurements.

In estimating the fair value, the Group uses market-
observable data to the extent it is available. Where Level
1 inputs are not available, the Group engages third party
qualified valuers to perform the valuation. The directors
of the Company works closely with the qualified external
valuers to establish the appropriate valuation techniques
and inputs to the model. The management reports the
valuation committee’s findings to the board of directors
of the Company to explain the cause of fluctuations in the

fair value.

38. €®MIT A (&)

(0 ESMIAZAFVEFE (&)

AFEHBRGEEES

AEBEH ORI ATDRRFERT
E UEMBHRERE -ANRABESR
BERATEAEEERBR/RENENR
W A BUE

R R ER  NEEZRAEER
ABRMSHIE - WL EE —R@A
R HER AANKERESER
FZNRERGEMETHE AL
AEFRAERIBHENEZS
5 REARIABEMLHETEREA
B -EEERAARREZSERT
HEZEENFHEER UBEEATE
B EY IR A o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #tZ —ZFE—NWF+_-A=+—HIFFZ

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 38. &I H (&)

(c) Fair value measurements of financial instruments (c) SMIEZAFEFE (£
(Continued)
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that are ERERFEGTEN T EELHEE
measured at fair value on a recurring basis Hy 22 F {8
Some of the Group's financial assets are measured at fair rEEBLEMEENSRED 315?11
value at the end of each reporting period. The following ATFEFE TREHBEHAUMNE
table gives information about how the fair values of these ZEeRmEENTE (FRZMA fE
financial assets are determined (in particular, the valuation BEFERBASE) NER -

technique(s) and inputs used).

Fair value as at Fair value  Valuation technique(s) Relationship of
Financial assets 31 December hierarchy  and key inputs key inputs to fair value
TERABESH
SREE RY-A=T-AZAF¥E ApEER HESERIERAMS ATVENBE
2019 2018
—B-NEF —Z2-N\F
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARE T AREFT

Financial assets at 19,407 - Level 2 Discounted cash flow was used A significant increase in the
FVTPL — unlisted to capture the present value of expected future economic
equity securities the expected future economic benefits that will flow to

benefits that will flow to the the Group would result in
Group and recoverable amount  a significant increase in fair
under guarantee arrangement, value, and vice versa.

discounted at a rate that reflects
the credit risk of counterparty.

BAFEFARREN F2f CHEABRASRESHLBRA BRALEEZRHAR
SREE- AEEZ BHAREENZE R Z%@ﬂm?:mai‘mﬂq%ﬁl
I L ARAE 5 BERZFETZARESE 2  QAFEREEN K275

RE ARRERRMREFHT A
EERMRZ MERER -

There were no transfers in different levels of the fair value RIEBR  WENR RO AFE
hierarchy during the reporting period. BRER-

274 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 38. @M TH (£&)
(c) Fair value measurements of financial instruments (0 EMIBEZAFEFE (&)

(Continued)
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and WHERHZRFEE ((EHEE R
financial liabilities that are not measured at fair FE) WA EFE:HBEERTHERE
value on a recurring basis (but fair value disclosures B2 FAE
required)
The directors of the Company consider that the carrying RARESFRR BEBEHERRERE
amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities EDHT RERE BT IR R AR B K
recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated financial AARZeRMEENESMEBEMNERR
statements approximate their fair values based on BEHEAEQNFEBES-

discounted cash flows analysis.

39. CHARGES ON ASSETS 39. EEHER

The Group has the following charges on assets for bank PR & BAOR - NS B gk MY 5F 28R 2 R1T

borrowings as set out in Note 28 at the end of the reporting BRBUTEERR:

period:

2019 2018
—E-hEF —E—)N\F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥Fr ARBTFT
(restated)
(#e&:75)
Property, plant and equipment ME BB REE 26,248 37,342
Investment properties REYHE 59,040 9,454
Prepaid lease payments T HEERIE = 2,582
Right-of-use assets EREEE 1,390 -
86,678 49,378

- REERERERA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

40. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM 40.
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

The table below details changes in the Group's liabilities
arising from financing activities, including both cash and non-
cash changes. Liabilities arising from financing activities are
those for which cash flows were, or future cash flows will be,

RETHEENAENYHIR

TRFINRERDEENAEERAEE
B ERAESLFRESEY RESDES
MEBENHERSREXIARRACRERA
SEZGARERERDERBRELTHN

classified in the Group’s consolidated statement of cash flows

from financing activities.

SN

Convertible
Lease Bank loan
liabilities borrowings notes Total
CIE:
HE&E RATEN BERE et
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT AREFT AR FT AREFT
At 1 January 2018 RZE—-\F—HA—H - 88,200 - 88,200
Financing cash flows (Note) MERESRE (HiE) = 8,206 = 8,206
Non-cash transactions: FRERG:
Interest expenses FMBEHAX = 6,594 = 6,594
At 31 December 2018 RZZE-N\F+_H
=+—A - 103,000 - 103,000
Adjustment on adoption of B E BB IS5 A AR
HKFRS 16 (Note 2) F 165K 2 HE
(Hfiz2) 12,561 - - 12,561
As at 1 January 2019 (restated) R=ZF— L& —HF—H
(&E7) 12,561 103,000 - 115,561
Financing cash flows (Note) BMERERE (Mit) (2,380) 2,613 81,976 82,209
Non-cash transactions: FRERG:
New leases entered/lease AINEFRE BT
modified ZiE 204 - - 204
Exchange adjustments ME 55 % - - 2,143 2,143
Interest expenses FERX 1,200 7,787 7,377 16,364
At 31 December 2019 RZE-NF+_H
=+—A 11,585 113,400 91,496 216,481

Note:

The financing cash flows mainly represent net proceeds on issue

of convertible loan notes, proceeds from bank borrowings,

K MERSREIZEEETURRERE

B2 S SR FEE - R17

PSR - &

repayment of lease liabilities, repayment of bank borrowings
and interest paid and excluded net proceeds from issue of rights
shares, net proceeds from placing of new shares and proceeds
from exercising of share options.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Other than as disclosed elsewhere in these consolidated
financial statements, the Group has following transactions and

balances with related parties:

(a) Transactions with related parties (a)

AN B RIE T 2 HE
A 48 BRI L 2 56

Sales to Meizhou Xikang
Provision of building engineering service

to Meizhou Xikang TRIRF
Expense related to short-term lease/ BHARBEE M
rental expense paid to Mr. Wen Jingfeng BB EXNZ
HeR% 2%

Labour costs charged by Meizhou Xikang EMNERKE 2 B TR

(b) Compensation of key management personnel (b)

The remuneration of executive directors, being the key
management personnel, are set out in Note 13, which
is determined by the remuneration committee having
regard to the performance of individuals and market
trends.

BN K&

4. BBERS

HEBIXS

BREZEAUBRE 2 KBS BB
BB AN TR RS

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=1t—HLEFE

2019 2018

—EB-hE —E-N\F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AREFT ARETT

79 1,590

1 381

43 39

190 -
TEEEABNTMH

HITES (RETEEEAR) NHMH
K13 EBFMEEEEER
BRI AL ERREHSBEMETE

E-REERERERAR
ZT-NFEFH
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #tZ —ZFE—NWF+_-A=+—HIFFZ

42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF THE
COMPANY

Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held by the ViN/NE]|
Company at the end of the reporting period are set out below. YNCIESS

Issued and

fully paid share Proportion ownership

Place of incorporation/ capital/Paid-up interest held by
Name of subsidiary establishment/operation  registered capital the Company
SRR B BERTRBRRE ERAREZ
WEBAREM EEBY BRAMES FriERRER LAl
2019 2018
ZE-RE | ZE-NF
% %
Directly held subsidiaries:
ERRAZHBAA
Zhan Yun Ho\dings Limited ~ BVI UsD50,000 100% 100%
REERERA RERUES 50,000% 7
Indirectly held subsidiaries:
EEssy il PN
Jiyi Investments Limited Hong Kong HK$1 100% 100%
& REBBAA B BT
Jiyi Entertainment Limited Hong Kong HK$1 100% 100%
E-YERREBRA EE BT
Guangdong Jiyi Household ~ The PRC RMB161,600,000 100% 100%
Building Materials Chain
Co. Ltd.*("Guangdong
Jiyi")
BRE-ZREEMER o AR ¥161,600,0007T
BRAR([ERE—])
Meizhou Jisheng Household  The PRC RMB2,000,000 100% 100%
Building Materials
Company Limited*
("Meizhou Jisheng")
E ISPy 2 H AR %2,000,0007C
BRAR ([1EMEE])
Guangdong Jiyi Xinya The PRC RMB10,100,000 100% 100%
Decoration and Design
Construction Company
Limited* ("Jiyi Xinya")
ERE-EREHRG  PE AR%10,100,0007T
IRERRAN
(I&—=®KD)

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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i
RIRE

\

Proportion of

42. ARRETEMBRAFE

voting power held by

the Company
ARAEERZ
RERELH

2019 2018
= B
% %
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%

HIRER N REEEE 2B
BEEFIGAR o

Principal activities

TREHR

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding

RERR

Sales of household
building materials

HEREREM

Investment holding

RERZR

Provision of
interior design
and building
engineering
services

ﬁAiW§ﬁ&E

ETRRE



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 B Z—F— NWF+-A=4+—HIFFEF

42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF THE 42. XX R X EMB A TFHE (£)

COMPANY (Continued)
Issued and
fully paid share Proportion ownership Proportion of
Place of incorporation/ capital/Paid-up interest held by voting power held by
Name of subsidiary establishment/operation  registered capital the Company the Company Principal activities
BT e A BERTRBRERE ERAREZ ARAR/EZ
WELR LR EEBY BREMESR FrERER L RERELH TEEK
2019 2018 2019 2018
ZE2-RE | ZF-N\F | ZB-0F [ Z2-NF
% % % %

Shanghang County Jiyi The PRC RMB3,000,000 - 100% - 100%  Sales of household
Household Building building materials
Materials Company
Limited"™
("Shanghang Jiyi")

IhBE-—REREM HE AR #3,000,0007 HEREREM
BRAR ([ERE-D*

Zhongshan Jiyi Household ~ The PRC RMB1,300,000 100% 100% 100% 100%  Sales of household
Building Materials building materials
Company Limited
(“Zhongshan Jiyi")*

RITE-—REEM FE AR #1,300,0007 HEREREM
BREAR (TRILE—])*

Jiyi Industrial Group The PRC RMB10,000,000 100% = 100% - Investment holding
(Shenzhen) Co. Ltd.*

("Shenzhen Jiyi")

S-BX5E (R HE AK%10,000,0007T REZK

BRRAEC (DRYIE—])

*  The English name is for identification purpose only RN ETBERER

@  Established as a wholly foreign owned enterprise in the PRC °  RHPBKIZIEBEERE

# Established as a limited liability company in the PRC & R 2 AR A A

"~ The subsidiary was deregistered during the year ended 31 December " AN RBE-ZT—NLE+=A
2019. =T — Eiiﬁﬁ%?ﬁo

- REERERERA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GEMBHRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF THE 42.
COMPANY (Continued)

All the principal subsidiaries operate predominantly in their
respective places of incorporation/establishment.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the
opinion of the directors of the Company, principally affected
the results or net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in
particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities subsisting
at the end of the reporting period or at any time during the
reporting period.

280 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z - F—hF+_-_HA=+—HILFZ

43. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND 43. KRB BEMR R R EEREK

RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

2019 2018
—E-NF —E-)N\F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T T AR FT

Non-current assets ERBEE
Investment in a subsidiary R—RHIBRARNKE 165,951 161,401
Amounts due from subsidiaries A NI 78,862 =
Right-of-use assets ERAEEE 226 -
245,039 161,401

Current assets REEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries NI 253,983 214,350
Amount due from a related party JiE Uk RA B 5 5K IE 23,637 7,570
Prepayments and other receivables TE AT FRIE & B FE Y k1B 825 756
Bank balances and cash RITEBREE S 13,401 47,004
291,846 269,680
Current liabilities REEE

Other payables H b & 5B 365 365
Convertible loan notes A EREE 91,496 =
Lease liabilities HEAE 231 =
92,092 365
Net current assets REEEEE 199,754 269,315
Net assets EERE 444,793 430,716

Capital and reserves BARR #E
Share capital % < 58,208 58,190
Reserves i 386,585 372,526
Total equity A 444,793 430,716

E-REERERERAR
ZT-NFEFH
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43,

282

SHMBHRRHME

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND
RESERVES (Continued)

L= el R

43. RN R FEHR (F)

Movement in the Company'’s reserves ARERE2EE
Convertible Share-
loan notes based
Share equity Translation payment  Accumulated
premium reserve reserves reserve losses Total
ARRER
REz
B EX MUROHAER 25t
REE 1 & ZRREE BB @t
RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETFT  AREFT  AREFT  ARETT AREFT  AREFT
At 1 January 2018 “Z-N\F—HA—H 243,832 - 10,154 - (10,638) 243,348
Loss for the year FRER - - = = (3,611) (3,611)
Other comprehensive income ~ FRH 2 E Y
for the year - - 12,674 - - 12,674
Issue of rights shares BATHRRN
(Note 33(a)) (H13233(a) 75,175 - - - - 75,175
Transaction costs attributable to Z7T (A% AR 17 FE {1
issue of rights shares ZRBHA (960) = = = = (960)
Placing of new shares B EMBRH
(Note 33(b)) (W?ﬁ?(b)) 45,102 - - - - 45,102
Transaction costs attributable to ELEFTIA FE(E 3 SR
placing of new shares (148) - - - - (148)
Recognition of equity-settled REABRAER 2 AR 7
share-based payments RERN T (H:134)
(Note 34) - - - 946 - 946
At 31 December 2018 RZZ-N\F
+-A=+-H 363,001 - 22,828 946 (14,249) 372,526
Loss for the year FREE - - - - (4,289) (4,289)
Other comprehensive income R E 2 F U2
for the year - - 12,052 - - 12,052
Recognition of equity-settled REABRAER 2 AR 17
share-based payments RERN T (H:134)
(Note 34) - - - 3,376 - 3,376
Issue of convertible loan notes BT TR EHREE
(Note 29) (Hii229) - 2,827 - - - 2,827
Transaction costs attributable to Z{T AR ERZ R
issue of convertible loan notes 2 & 5 A 7R = (16) = = = (16)
Exercise of share options BRI (H1330)
(Note 33(c)) 135 - - (26) - 109
At 31 December 2019 RZZ-NE+=A
=t—-H 363,136 2,811 34,880 4,296 (18,538) 386,585
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HGEMBHRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 B Z—F— NWF+-A=4+—HIFFEF

44, EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

An outbreak of respiratory illness caused by novel coronavirus
(the “COVID-19") has been expanded across the PRC and
globally. Since then, major cities in the PRC have taken
emergency public health measures and draconian measures
including travel restrictions in an effort to contain the
coronavirus outbreak.

Guangdong Jiyi, Meizhou Jisheng, Jiyi Xinya, Shanghang
Jiyi, Zhongshan Jiyi and Shenzhen Jiyi, indirectly wholly-
owned subsidiaries of the Company, have been directed by
the local government to facilitate the prevention and control
measures of the novel coronavirus pneumonia epidemic (the
“Epidemic”), including expanding the Chinese New Year
holidays, adopted safety preparations for resuming operation
under the guidance and approval of the local government.

Further, the Group, including Guangdong Jiyi, Meizhou
Jisheng, Jiyi Xinya, Shanghang Jiyi, Zhongshan Jiyi and
Shenzhen Jiyi, have implemented prevention and control
measures for the Epidemic, such as keep close track of the
employees’ health situation and the development of the
Epidemic, to ensure the Group's continued capacity to operate
its business.

The directors of the Company will continue to assess the
impact of the Epidemic on the Group’s operation and financial
performance and closely monitor the Group’s exposure to the
risks and uncertainties in connection with the Epidemic.

44, FEHEREE

M AEMRKEE ([COVID-19]) 3| Bz IF
WEGRRBECRFEREREL A
ER PREBH TR QLA
EENEENMEBREE (BIERERS) -

ABIERARRSES -

WHBNEERARARZEREEWNBR
AERE— HWINEE &—EK L&
— PR~ RIS — (R R E R
SMARE (TRIE]) 2R 2RT
REBHFRE LA BRAE Rt
ETNREIMEEE R RE-

AN REB (BIEERE —  WBMNEE -
E—FEHE EME— FLUE-—RRIE
— ) EREHEISERNIEERE  flaE)

LMEA&K#R&TF%E'M%%K

B RE A B E T o

ARREEREETHRBHASELE
EERRzEE ARYERANEEFL
RIGAR Z BB R AHEEEE-

£ - REERERARA
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FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

LFMBHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z —ZF—hF+_-HA=+—HIFFZ

The consolidated results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the
last five financial reporting periods as extracted from the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group are summarised

AEEFEEAREEERFAMBRER 2B
EhEMBRERZGEAEE EERBEM
(p N

below:
RESULTS E 4
For the year ended 31 December
BET-A=1T—HLEFE
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
“E-NE |22 N\E ZE—+tF ZE-R"F —ZT—HF
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥Frw |\AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT
(restated)
(& =E5)
Revenue WA 573,675 599,478 415,968 382,835 348,668
Profit before tax BR B¢ A4 A 16,729 18,451 14,698 26,187 45,433
Income tax expenses T3 HiA > (3,659) (6,159) (5,717) (8,590) (14,162)
Profit for the year F N A 13,070 12,292 8,981 17,597 31,271
Total comprehensive income A2 A 258
for the year 35,167 15,394 8,043 19,162 32,194
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
At 31 December
R+ZA=+—H
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
“E-NE |22 N\F —T—+F ZEBE-F —T—HF
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ANBETFRT |ARB¥FT AREFT ARETFT AREFT
(restated)
(& E5)
Total assets BERE 929,930 743,963 507,770 487,313 437,011
Total liabilities EREEGE 394,368 250,241 172,846 160,432 176,811
Total equity ExeE 535,562 493,722 334,924 326,881 260,200
284 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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